

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:  


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81831417120?pwd=YnNvRzFwZnV2Q0Ria3ZqZEhRS3VUQ


T09 


 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 6, 2020 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 6:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to superintendent@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


6:05 p.m. Information for possible action  


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Govt. 
Code Section 54957)  


6:10 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6)  


6:20 p.m. SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update 
to and receive direction from Trustees regarding 
negotiations with the GSCFT for 2019-20.  


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Agenda changes, additions or deletions  


   


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


1/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:  


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81831417120?pwd=YnNvRzFwZnV2Q0Ria3ZqZEhRS3VUQ


T09 


 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 6, 2020 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   
5. Superintendent's/Students’ Reports  6:35 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:45 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  6:55 p.m. 


7.1. Minutes of Meeting April 15, 2020  


   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  


7:00 p.m. 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Budget Transfers  


8.1.6. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.7. 3rd Quarter Investment Report  


8.1.8. Revised Job Description: Deaf, Hard of Hearing 
Teacher 


 


2/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:  


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81831417120?pwd=YnNvRzFwZnV2Q0Ria3ZqZEhRS3VUQ


T09 


 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 6, 2020 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.9. Revised Classified Job Description: 
Translator/Interpreter 


 


8.1.10 Designation of California Interscholastic 
Federation League Representatives 2020-21 


 


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. NWEA Measures of Academic Progress: 
Contract Renewal 2020-21 


 


8.2.1.2. Rosetta Stone: Contract Renewal 2020-21  


   
8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Sierra School Equipment: Proposal: Soquel 
High School Classroom Furniture 


 


8.2.2.2. Demsey-Fillager Associates: Contract: Post-
Retirement Healthcare Services 


 


8.2.2.3. Consultant Services Agreement: Jerene Lacey   


8.2.2.4. Cruzio: Contract: Wireless Drive-Up Service  


   
8.2.3. Human Resources None 


   


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. Memorandum of Understanding: Seniors 
Council Foster Grandparents Program 


 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects Contracts, 


Agreements, Proposals, Bids & Change 
Orders 


 


8.3.1 Belli Architecture: Amendment Agreement: 
Harbor High School Fine Arts Renovation 


 


3/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:  


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81831417120?pwd=YnNvRzFwZnV2Q0Ria3ZqZEhRS3VUQ


T09 


 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 6, 2020 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.2. Geo H Wilson: Contract: Westlake Elementary 
School Sewer Assessment 
 


 


8.3.3.  Guerra Construction: Contract: Santa Cruz 
High School Fitness Concrete 


 


8.3.4. Kleinfelder: Proposal: Bay View Elementary 
School Materials Testing 


 


8.3.5. Kleinfelder: Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Materials Testing 


 


8.3.6. Leach Group Inc.: Contract: Soquel High 
School Modernization Inspection Services 


 


8.3.7. Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc.: Contract: Bay 
View Elementary School Modernization 


 


8.3.8. Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc.: Contract: Bay 
View Elementary School Multipurpose Room 
Modernization 


 


8.3.9. Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc.: Contract: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Classroom 
Modernization 


 


8.3.10. Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc.: Contract: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Library 
Modernization 


 


8.3.11. Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc.: Contract: 
Soquel High School 200 Building Classroom 
Modernization 


 


8.3.12. Madi Architecture: Change Order 1: Bay View 
Elementary School Modernization 


 


8.3.13. OC McDonald: Change Order 1: Santa Cruz 
High School Gym Rooftop Heating Ventilation 
Replacement 


 


8.3.14. Phil Allegri Electric, Inc.: Proposal: Santa Cruz 
High School Electrical for Gym Dividers 


 


8.3.15. PSR Electric: Contract: Santa Cruz High 
School Lower Campus Lighting Replacement 


 


8.3.16. SC Systems: Proposal: Soquel High School 
Phone Extension Identification 


 


4/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:  


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81831417120?pwd=YnNvRzFwZnV2Q0Ria3ZqZEhRS3VUQ


T09 


 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 6, 2020 - Page 5 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.17. Systems and Space, Inc.: Contract: Santa 
Cruz High School Mobile Shelving System 


 


8.3.18. Triad Electric Inc.: Proposal: Soquel High 
School Security Camera Electrical 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions   


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 7:05 p.m. 


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   
8.5.1. Educational Services   


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Secondary Social Studies 
Adoption Update 


7:10 p.m. Staff will provide an update on the Secondary 
Social Studies Curriculum adoption. 


   


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Parcel Tax Oversight Committee 
Annual Report 


7:30 p.m. Staff will provide an annual report for the 
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee. 


8.5.2.2. New Business: CRW Industries, Inc.: Contract: 
Branciforte Middle School Street Presence 
Improvements 


7:40 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the CRW 
Industries, Inc. contract for school street presence 
improvements at Branciforte Middle School.  


8.5.2.3. Madi Architecture: Amendment Agreement: 
Soquel High School Performing Arts Center 


7:50 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the amendment 
agreement with Madi Architecture for the Soquel High 
School Performing Arts Center. 


   


8.5.3. Human Resources  


8.5.3.1. New Business: Resolution 29-19-20: 
Certificated Final Layoffs 


8:05 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the resolution for 
the final certificated layoffs 2019-20. 


   


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.4.1. Staff Report: COVID-19 District Response 
Update  


8:10 p.m. Staff will provide an update on the district’s 
response to COVID-19. 


5/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 6, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:  


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81831417120?pwd=YnNvRzFwZnV2Q0Ria3ZqZEhRS3VUQ


T09 


 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 6, 2020 - Page 6 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.4.2. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting 
Agendas 


8:40 p.m.  


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if necessary)  


   


12. Adjournment  
 
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District Office, 
133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Sarah Miller 
by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sarah Miller por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on May 6, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 20, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on June 10, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. Meeting Date Change Noted Here 


4. The Regular Meeting on June 17, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6/332







 
 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
April 15, 2020 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Ranii called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
  
Absent: Violet Edwards, Student Board Representative, Santa Cruz High School 
Absent: Jasmyn Lopez, Student Board Representative, Harbor High School 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 


 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 


None 
 
Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions 
None 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro deferred to the report on COVID-19 District Response Update that would be provided 
later in the meeting. 
 
Student’s Report 
None 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Owen complimented District and school staff for providing information to families and keeping 
students engaged during this difficult time. 


7/332







 
 


 
Trustee Vestal expressed that she was touched by videos made by principals and teachers for social media to 
show their care for students. 
 
Trustee Tracy-Proulx acknowledged that district staff is performing above and beyond their duties, and 
personally thanked Assistant Superintendent Monreal and Food Services Director Hendrick-Farr and staff for 
helping to bridge the gap in our community by providing meals.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Ranii thanked district staff for their enormous work, and acknowledged the incredible lift 
from teachers to provide students with online instruction. She shared that she virtually attended an online 
classroom and felt a variety of emotions, and was inspired by the collaboration efforts on the part of so many.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Coonerty/Vestal) 6-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the March 18, 2020 meeting.  
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated, 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified, 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & 
Quotes, 8.1.4. Warrant Register, 8.1.5. Budget Transfers, 8.1.6. Williams Quarterly Report, 8.1.7. District 
English Learner Advisory Committee Annual Report, 8.1.8. Career Technical Education Advisory Committee 
Update, 8.2.1.1. Educational Services/Special Education: Out of State Residential Treatment Center 
Agreement: New Focus Academy, 8.2.2.1. Business Services: Contract: LifeTouch, 8.2.2.2. Business Services: 
Contract: Van Zantes, 8.3.1 Bartos Architecture: Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School Modernization Phase 
2, 8.3.2. CDWG: Proposal: Bay View Elementary School Wireless TV Adapters, 8.3.3. CDWG: Proposal: 
Branciforte Small Schools Wireless TV Adapters, 8.3.4. CDWG: Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Wireless TV Adapters, 8.3.5. CDWG: Proposal: Mission Hill Middle School Wireless TV Adapters, 8.3.6. CRW 
Industries Inc.: Quote: Santa Cruz High School Library Walkway Rebuild, 8.3.7. Development Group Inc.: 
Change Order 2: Harbor High School Data Installation, 8.3.8. Development Group Inc.: Change Order 3: 
Mission Hill Middle School Data Installation, 8.3.9. Development Group Inc.: Change Order 1: Structured 
Cabling Design, 8.3.10. First Service: Contract: Santa Cruz High Gymnasium Dividers, 8.3.11. I & A Contractor 
Inc.: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Roof Patch, 8.3.12. Leach Group Inc.: Contract: Bay View Elementary 
School Modernization Inspection Services, 8.3.13. Leach Group Inc.: Contract: Branciforte Middle School 
Multipurpose Room Modernization Inspection Services, 8.3.14. Leach Group Inc.: Contract: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Modernization Inspection Services, 8.3.15. Monterey Peninsula Engineering: Change Order 
2: Site Work Branciforte Small Schools New Classroom, 8.3.16. One Workspace: Quote: Soquel High School 
Library Shelves, 8.3.17. Palace Business Solutions: Change Order 1: Administrative Office Furniture Santa Cruz 
High School, 8.3.18. Palace Business Solutions: Proposal: Soquel High School Administrative Offices and 
Reception Furniture, 8.3.19. Palace Business Solutions: Proposal: Soquel High School Science Lab Furniture, 
8.3.20. PSR Electric: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Outlets in New Classroom, 8.3.21. Stumbaugh and 
Associates: Proposal: Westlake Elementary School Restroom Partition Replacement, 8.3.22. Swinerton 
Builders: Change Order 2: Soquel High School Modernization. Trustee Coonerty requested to pull item 8.1.7. 
District English Learner Advisory Committee Annual Report for discussion. Trustee Threet requested to pull 
item 8.1.8. Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Update for discussion.  
 
Vice President Coonerty motioned for approval, except items 8.1.7 District English Learner Advisory 
Committee Annual Report and 8.1.8. Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Update; Trustee Vestal 
seconded the motion.  


8/332







 
 


 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes   Ranii – Yes  
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes  
  
Closed Session Items 
8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board President Ranii reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. The Board of Education discussed a Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Title: Superintendent. 
2. The Board took action on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, Resignations and 


Appointments. 
3. Ms. Parks did not have any information to share regarding Public 


EmployeeDiscipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint. 
4. The Board heard an update from and provided direction to Ms. Parks regarding negotiations with GSCFT 


for 2019-20. 
5. The Superintendent shared information with and received direction from Trustees regarding potential 


litigation for Trustee Areas. 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Bond Oversight Committee Annual Report 


Bond Oversight Committee Chair Bill Tysseling presented the Committee’s annual report for 
fiscal year 2018-19 to the Board of Trustees. The Bond Oversight Committee met on two 
occasions: once with District staff on September 23, 2019, and once with Charles Raibley of 
Crowe Horwath, the independent Auditor for the Bond Oversight Committee, on March 12, 
2020.  Based upon review of audit reports, materials provided, and meeting discussions, the 
Bond Oversight Committee reported the following: the 2018-19 year to date expenditures 
made with Measure A funds totaling $32,797,689, and Measure B funds totaling $15,117,502, 
are aligned with the language as set forth in the ballot measures.  
There were no public comments. 
 
MSP(Owen/Coonerty) 6-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Bond Oversight Committee 
Annual Report for 2018-19. 


 
8.5.2.1. New Business: Delta Charter School Renewal through 2024-25 


Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced Delta Charter High School Principal Angela Meeker 
to provide a presentation on the renewal of the charter. Since 1994, Delta has exclusively 
servedhigh school students who have not experienced success in their prior academic setting. 
Delta offers a highly regarded small alternative high school program to about 130 students each 
year. With the school’s location at Cabrillo College, Delta students have the opportunity to 
participate in dual enrollment, and work-based learning and volunteer opportunities 
throughout Santa Cruz County. Assistant Superintendent Coito recommends approval of the 
renewal of Delta Charter High School through the 2024-25 academic year.  
There were no public comments. 
MSP(Vestal/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Delta Charter School 
renewal through 2024-25. 


 


9/332







 
 


8.1.7.  District English Learner Advisory Committee Annual Report  
This item was pulled from the consent agenda by Trustee Coonerty for discussion. Assistant 
Superintendent Coito gave an overview of the District English Learner Advisory Committee 
(DELAC) Annual Report. DELAC is comprised of staff and parents from the English Learner 
Advisory Council that meet six times per year to discuss the needs of English Learners in the 
district. They also provide vital input for the LCAP each year for English Learners.  
There were no public comments. Vice President Coonerty motioned for the approval of the 
District English Language Advisory Committee Annual Report, and Trustee Vestal seconded the 
motion.  
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes   Ranii – Yes  
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes  


 
8.1.8.  Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Update 


This item was pulled from the consent agenda by Trustee Threet for discussion. Assistant 
Superintendent Coito provided an overview of the CTE Advisory Committee Update and 
recommended approval of the provided members list. Trustee Threet motioned to amend the 
recommendation to include Tom Crahen on the committee. Trustee Shonick seconded the 
motion. 
There were no public comments. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes   Ranii – Yes  
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes  


 
8.5.3.1.  PUBLIC HEARING: AB1200 for the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2019-20 


The AB1200 is required to make this collective bargaining agreement available to the public to 
disclose its costs and to conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on the agreement 
prior to approval.   
 
Open: Board President Ranii opened this Public Hearing at 7:44 p.m. 
Public Comments: SCCCE President Jeanie Brown shared that classified employees were 
appreciative of the negotiations for a raise and thanked Assistant Superintendents Parks and 
Monreal for their effort during negotiations.  
Close: Board President Ranii closed this Public Hearing at 7:46 p.m. 


 
8.5.3.2. New Business: AB1200 for the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2019-20 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that the AB 1200 Disclosure of Costs for the 
proposed agreement for 2019-20 provides a 2.5% increase on the salary schedules, retroactive 
to July 1, 2019, with an additional 0.5% one-time bonus to be included in June’s payroll.   
Trustee Shonick asked that it be noted that the raise for the classified bargaining unit was made 
possible by a transfer of Redevelopment Agency (RDA) funds to the Routine Restricted 
Maintenance account freeing up general fund resources for an employee raise.  
 


10/332







 
 


MSP (Shonick/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the AB 1200 Disclosure of Costs for 
the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2019-20. 


 
8.5.3.3. PUBLIC HEARING: AB1200 for the SCCS/Non-Represented Staff Tentative Agreement 2019-20 


The AB1200 is required to make this tentative agreement available to the public to disclose its 
costs and to conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on the agreement prior to 
approval.   


 
Open: Board President Ranii opened this Public Hearing at 7:52 p.m. 
Public Comments: None 
Close: Board President Ranii closed this Public Hearing at 7:53 p.m. 


 
8.5.3.4.  New Business: AB1200 for the SCCS/Non-Represented Staff Tentative Agreement 2019-20 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that the AB1200 Disclosure of Costs for the 
proposed agreement for 2018-19 provides a 2.5% increase for confidential employees on the 
salary schedules, and a 2% increase management and Cabinet employees, retroactive to July 1, 
2019, with an additional 0.5% one-time bonus to be included in June’s payroll. 
 
MSP(Shonick/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the AB1200 Disclosure of Costs for 
the SCCS/Non-Represented Staff Tentative Agreement 2019-20. 


 
8.5.4.1.  New Business: SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 2019-20 


Assistant Superintendent Parks reported that a tentative agreement was reached on March 18, 
2019 with the SCCCE bargaining unit for 2019-20 that provides a 2.5% increase on the salary 
schedules, retroactive to July 1, 2019, with an additional 0.5% one-time bonus to be included in 
June’s payroll.   
 
MSP(Threet/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 
2019-20. 


 
8.5.5.1.  Staff Report: COVID-19 District Response Update 


Superintendent Munro provided a comprehensive report on how the district has maintained 
essential services through the COVID-19 school closures. Services include providing meals for all 
children in the community and providing continuity of learning for secondary, elementary, and 
special education students. All departments have been collaborating to meet the needs of 
students, families, and employees during this time.  
 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson commented that attendance numbers are high 
in comparison to other districts due to teacher and parent professional commitment.  


 
8.5.5.2. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 


None 
 


9.  Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii 
adjourned this Regular Meeting 8:55 p.m. 
 


 


11/332







 
 


Board Meeting Schedule Information - Please Note: Meeting Locations Have Been Changed Below 
1. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 29, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on May 6, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 20, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on June 10, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. Meeting Date 


Change Noted Here. 
5. The Regular Meeting on June 17, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. 


 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


12/332







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 


California Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


13/332







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2019-2020 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Adam Carter, PBIS Planning, Branciforte Middle, 12/1/19 - 3/31/20, not to exceed 25 hours 


 


Curt Coleman, Administrative Coach, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 3/16/20 - 6/30/20, not 


to exceed 25 hours 


 


De Marco, Roxana, Spanish Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to 


exceed 10 hours 


 


Dobkins, Angela, Enrichment Coordinator, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, 


not to exceed 60 hours 


 


Feinstein, Gjon, Chess Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 12 


hours 


 


Elizabeth Fowler, Sports Enrichment Provider, Bay View Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 


24 hours 


 


Elizabeth Fowler, Sports Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 


24 hours 


 


Francisca Fuller, Yoga Enrichment Provider, Bay View Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 8 


hours 


 


Kyle Noone, PBIS Planning, Branciforte Middle, 12/1/19 - 3/31/20, not to exceed 25 hours 


 


Renee O’Neil, STEM Enrichment Provider, DeLaveaga Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 8 


hours 


 


Raine, Music Enrichment Provider, Bay View Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 8 hours 


 


Calli Rickey, PBIS Planning, Branciforte Middle, 12/1/19 - 3/31/20, not to exceed 25 hours 


 


Roth, Kaley, Enrichment Coordinator, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not 


to exceed 60 hours 


 


14/332







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


Nicole Sanguinetti, PBIS Planning, Branciforte Middle, 12/1/19 - 3/31/20, not to exceed 25 hours 


 


Shelli Stepps, PBIS Planning, Branciforte Middle, 12/1/19 - 3/31/20, not to exceed 25 hours 


 


Trumbull, Jesse, Interim Athletic Director, Santa Cruz High, 2/19/20 - 4/17/20, not to exceed 120 


hours 


 


Wilkins, Jorian, Yoga Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 11 


hours 


 


Young, Jaime, Enrichment Coordinator, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not 


to exceed 60 hours 


 


Zha, Li-Piing, Mandarin Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 3/16/20 - 6/5/20, not to exceed 


11 hours 


 


15/332







 


  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:   May 6, 2020 


 


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


           


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


  


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


 


 


  


 


  


 


 


  


16/332







AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 
 


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser  4/27/20 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): None  


Re-Hired: None   


Promotion: None 


Demotion: None  


Reclassification: None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Position: None 


39-Mo Reinstatement: None 


39-Mo Reinstatement w/Increase in FTE: None 


63-Mo Reinstatement: None 


Transfer: None  


Transfer W/Increase/Decrease of  FTE: None 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days): None 


Leave of Absence: None 


Separation from Service:  


Keenan, Mia,  Translator - SS, FTE 0.9500, 7.6hrs/9mos ,  resignation, effective 6/4/2020 


Retirement: None 


Voluntary Demotion: None 


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees: None   


Existing Temporary Employees/EWR:  


Gomez, Kim, Playground Recess Coach - WL, effective 2/17 - 4/15/20, not to exceed 30 hrs 


Existing Regular Employees/EWR: None 


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): None 


Out of Class:  


Bernal, Guadalupe, Food Service Worker II working as Food Service Worker III - FS, not to 


exceed 220 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/20 


17/332







AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


Dimarzio, Ruth, Food Service Worker I working as Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 


200 hrs, 4/16 - 6/15/20 


Guzman, Georgiana, Food Service Worker II working as Food Service Worker III - FS, not to 


exceed 220 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/20 


Timar, Amanda, Food Service Worker II working as Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 


220 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/20 


Stipend:  


Hernandez, Pam, Personnel Commissioner, $70 stipend for PC meetings, 1/14/20 and 3/3/20 


Murtha, Brian, Personnel Commissioner, $70 stipend for PC meetings, 1/14/20 and 2/4/20 


Violante, Mark, Personnel Commissioner, $70 stipend for PC meetings, 2/4/20 and 3/3/20 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


None 


18/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE: May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605.  
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $95,200 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 
procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 


19/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder, and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


20/332







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2020 - 04/24/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO20-00132 300.00 TRANOpen PO for Physical Exams for Bus 


Drivers


01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDOCTORS ON DUTY MED


BPO20-00142 1,745.13 TRANOpen PO for Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEA-Z BUS SALES INC


BPO20-00143 1,340.76 TRANOpen PO for Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIA-Z BUS SALES INC


BPO20-00148 720.18 TRANOpen PO for Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEBUSWEST


BPO20-00149 1,200.00 TRANOpen PO for Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMENORTH BAY FORD


BPO20-00150 6,750.00 TRANOpen PO for Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:HOMENORTH BAY FORD


BPO20-00167 1,590.05 TRANOpen PO for radio installation 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESILKE COMMUNICATION


BPO20-00168 1,716.00 TRANOpen PO for installation of radios 01 TRANSPORT:SPECISILKE COMMUNICATION


BPO20-00183 17,507.58 TRANOpen PO for Fuel 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEFLYERS ENERGY LLC


BPO20-00184 12,416.61 TRANOpen PO for Fuel 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIFLYERS ENERGY LLC


BPO20-00191 3,031.89 TRANOpen PO for Tire Repairs and 


Purchases


01 TRANSPORT:HOMELLOYDS TIRE SERVICE


BPO20-00192 499.50 TRANOpen PO for Tire Repairs and 


Purchases


01 TRANSPORT:SPECILLOYDS TIRE SERVICE


BPO20-00194 51,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus repairs and service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMECALVILLO JR, MOISES


BPO20-00196 6,125.62 TRANOpen PO for Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMENAPA SANTA CRUZ


BPO20-00197 1,265.37 TRANOpen PO for Parts 01 TRANSPORT:SPECINAPA SANTA CRUZ


BPO20-00510 311.42 STUSplease deliver to the warehouse. 01 OTHER RESTRICTEALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO20-00362 1,000.00 SCHSCLAY 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO20-00365 850.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR WOOD SHOP 01 Measure OSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO20-00426 1,300.00 HHSOpen PO for Supplies 01 Measure OHOME DEPOT INC


PO20-00427 900.00 HHSOpen PO for Supplies 01 Measure OSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO20-00454 1,295.62 SCHSOPEN PO STUDENT 


SUPPLIES/MATERIAL


01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO20-00643 29,370.89 SCHSBUSES 01 DONATIONSSAN JOSE CHARTER IN


PO20-01057 1,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO WOODSHOP 01 Measure OHOME DEPOT INC


PO20-01155 7,546.25 SCHSOPEN PO JEWERLY 01 Measure ORIO GRANDE ALBUQUER


PO20-01297 132,694.00 SPEDNewFocusA/OOS-RTC: For IEP 


Mandated Services


01 NO REPORTING RENEW FOCUS ACADEMY L


PO20-01540 4,356.00 CURRCFP Code Naturally Class- David 


Norman


01 OTHER RESTRICTECODE NATURALLY INC


PO20-01541 3,809.40 SQHSGOLF CART 01 OTHER RESTRICTEGOLF CART PROS


PO20-01542 3,922.81 SCHSSUPPLIES FOR AUTO SHOP 01 C. PERKINS CTE:NAPA SANTA CRUZ


PO20-01543 2,212.50 FINLASERFICHE ANNUAL RENEWAL 01 NO REPORTING RERAY MORGAN CO.


PO20-01544 255.00 SQHSCFP- INV 195856 01 C. PERKINS CTE:MICHAEL J REIS


PO20-01545 145,333.36 FINESD HSD COP QSCB 21 BUILDING FUND -US BANK


PO20-01546 6,270.00 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT 


SOCCER REFS


01 Measure OSANTA CRUZ COUNTY S


PO20-01547 94,172.63 ITDISTRICT LAPTOPS 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01548 982.16 BVELPressure Washer for School 01 OTHER RESTRICTEHOME DEPOT INC


PO20-01549 1,473.56 HHSCFP - Bus Radios 01 TRANSPORT:SPECISILKE COMMUNICATION


PO20-01550 2,379.33 HHSCFP - Bus Radios 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESILKE COMMUNICATION


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 27 2020 10:33AM


Page 1 of 4


21/332







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2020 - 04/24/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO20-01551 1,190.00 SQHSCFP -- REPAIR PLANER 01 C. PERKINS CTE:MICHAEL J REIS


PO20-01552 464.62 CURRPrinter replacement for Lucadano 01 Measure OB & H PHOTO


PO20-01553 1,930.01 HHSWoodshop Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON.COM


PO20-01554 500.00 WLELOpen PO to Palace for Safety Items 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO20-01555 402.04 WLELQUOTE #  1C147D2 Headsets 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01556 1,756.08 WLELKathy Griffith - Permabond 01 DONATIONSPERMA BOUND DIVISIO


PO20-01557 125.00 DOMASKS - COVID PROTECTION 01 NO REPORTING REONE DOLLAR FOR LIFE


PO20-01558 4,226.92 M&OSQHS RM 308 BARD UNIT 


EMERGENCY REPAIR


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO20-01559 750.00 EDSVEmergency supplies for distance 


learning


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO20-01560 750.00 EDSVEmergency supplies for distance 


learning


01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO20-01561 1,200.00 SQHSNOVELS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON.COM


PO20-01562 1,861.01 SQHSPhotography Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO20-01563 1,435.00 SQHSCFP-VB OFFICIALS 01 Measure OMHB VOLLEYBALL CONS


PO20-01564 1,122.25 SQHSArt Supplies 01 Measure ONASCO


PO20-01565 500.00 SQHSCFP - SPRING ADMIN FEES GIRLS 


SOFTBALL


01 Measure OPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO20-01566 7,820.00 CURRCFP PSAT testing 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPSAT/NMSQT


PO20-01567 10,120.00 M&OSQHS REPLACE HEAT PUMP & 


MOTOR


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO20-01568 424.69 BUSNMONITORS 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01569 1,906.75 CURRCFP Private School PD 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUGATEWAY SCHOOL


PO20-01570 120.00 DLELN. Hughes Open Order 01 SE:STATE LOCALPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO20-01571 900.00 DLELJ. Gunderson Open Order for Art 01 Measure PDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO20-01572 7,171.00 M&OWESTLAKE STAFF BATHROOM 


REPAIR


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO20-01573 500.00 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT 


SOFTBALL UMPS


01 Measure OPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO20-01574 315.00 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT 01 Measure OBURTON & WILSON PIA


PO20-01575 655.50 SCHSPIANO DOLLY 01 Measure OBURTON & WILSON PIA


PO20-01576 279.40 SPED4th-JA Exp Claim - OOS/Student's Visit 


FEB 2020


01 SE:MENTAL HEALTJENNIFER ANN


PO20-01577 2,018.39 M&OELECTRICAL VEHICLE CHARGER 


FOR TRANSPORTATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORCLIPPERCREEK INC


PO20-01578 14,000.00 SPEDLEGAL FEES: RE - IG FINAL 


SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT


01 NO REPORTING REJESSICA COCHRAN-KEL


PO20-01579 6,754.38 BUSN2019-20 Network Services 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ COE


PO20-01580 678.23 SCHSSUPPLIES ETC FOR MATH 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON.COM


PO20-01581 95.96 CURRAmazon order CS for all 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO20-01582 521.74 GAELNIC Grant iPad & Pencil 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO20-01583 3,880.21 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure OBIORAD LABORATORIES


PO20-01584 2,522.32 HHSBooks 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 27 2020 10:33AM


Page 2 of 4


22/332







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2020 - 04/24/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO20-01585 174.35 DLELA. Lugo- Library Book Order 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO20-01586 208.80 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO20-01587 270.00 HHSOnline Subscription Engish 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCINTHINKING SL


PO20-01588 1,149.83 HHSBook Covering Machine/Covers 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCOLIBRI SYSTEM


PO20-01589 858.29 HHSWater Kits 01 BAS GNT LOW-INC3D MOLECULAR DESIGN


PO20-01590 1,435.00 GAELEasel Pads for Teachers 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO20-01591 1,097.57 TRANCFP - Bus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:SPECITFR MOTOR SPORTS


PO20-01592 686.31 SQHSART SUPPLIES 01 Measure OLENZ ARTS


PO20-01593 842.18 SQHSART SUPPLIES 01 Measure ONASCO


PO20-01594 4,916.25 SQHSPP-- UTILITY CART 01 Measure OJJK CAMPERS  DBA SC


PO20-01595 10,164.17 HHSBooks 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO20-01596 825.00 DLELA. Lugo Open Order- library books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO20-01597 44.22 M&OBOND - SCH ATHELTIC FACILITY 


UPGRADES


21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVISION OF STATE A


PO20-01598 1,233.51 M&OCFP PLAYGROUND PARTS 01 ONGOING & MAJORFKA LITTLE TIKES CO


PO20-01599 4,656.04 BVELHP Chromebooks 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01600 3,317.31 BVELWalkie Talkies (Quote 94918) 01 OTHER RESTRICTESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO20-01601 2,839.70 M&OBOND - DL NEW CLASSROOM 21 BOND, MEASURE BCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01602 1,893.13 M&OBOND - B40SS NEW CLASSROOM 21 BOND, MEASURE BCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01603 4,732.82 M&OBOND - MHMS NEW CLASSROOM 21 BOND, MEASURE ACDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01604 2,839.69 M&OBOND - BV NEW CLASSROOM 21 BOND, MEASURE BCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01605 3,468.00 M&OCASH 2020 ANNUAL CONFERENCE 01 ONGOING & MAJORCOALITION FOR ADEQU


PO20-01606 2,554.79 M&OBOND -B40SS PC CLASSROOM 21 BOND, MEASURE BPSR ELECTRIC


PO20-01607 19,250.00 M&OBOND - SCH REROOF PH2 21 BOND, MEASURE ACRW INDUSTRIES INC


PO20-01608 5,300.00 M&OBOND - SCH REROOF PH2 21 BOND, MEASURE AI & A CONTRACTOR IN


PO20-01609 75,000.00 M&OBOND - BV MODERNIZATION 21 BOND, MEASURE BLEACH GROUP INC


PO20-01610 75,000.00 M&OBOND - B40MS MUSIC/MPR 21 BOND, MEASURE ALEACH GROUP INC


PO20-01611 75,000.00 M&OBOND - DLV MODERNIZATION 21 BOND, MEASURE BLEACH GROUP INC


PO20-01612 50,365.19 M&OBOND - SOQUEL MOD PH 2 21 BOND, MEASURE AONE WORK PLACE L FE


PO20-01613 22,974.08 M&OBOND - SOQUEL MOD PH 2 21 BOND, MEASURE AONE WORK PLACE L FE


PO20-01614 51,750.00 M&OBOND - SCH GYM MOD PH 1 21 BOND, MEASURE AFIRST SERVICE


PO20-01615 12,983.56 M&OBOND - WL ROOF REPLACEMENT 21 BOND, MEASURE BDIVISION OF STATE A


PO20-01616 7,210.66 M&OBOND - SOQUEL MOD PH 2 21 BOND, MEASURE APALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO20-01617 18,530.00 M&OBOND - SOQUEL MOD PH 2 21 BOND, MEASURE APALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO20-01618 16,811.72 M&OBOND - SQ MOD PH 2 21 BOND, MEASURE AHON COMPANY LLC


PO20-01619 30,603.20 DLELDLV Outdoor Science School 01 DONATIONSSANTA CRUZ COUNTY O


PO20-01620 1,277.73 BVELHeadphones for testing 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO20-01621 28,430.00 M&OBOND - WL MOD PH1-3 21 BOND, MEASURE BSTUMBAUGH & ASSOCIA


PO20-01622 74,467.32 M&OBOND - SOQUEL MOD PH 2 21 BOND, MEASURE ADIVERSIFIED WOODCRA


PO20-01623 730.00 MHMSScott Overton ref fees 01 Measure OSCOTT OVERTON


PO20-01624 12,123.87 HHSChromebooks/Cart 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01625 100.00 SCHSGRADUATION SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REJOSTENS INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 27 2020 10:33AM


Page 3 of 4


23/332







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2020 - 04/24/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO20-01626 400.00 SCHSGRADUATION SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REBRINKS AWARDS & SIG


PO20-01627 3,053.01 DOTHERMOMETERS - COVID 01 NO REPORTING REHOPKINS MEDICAL PRO


PO20-01628 804.30 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING REAMERICAN SUPPLY COR


PO20-01629 180.92 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO20-01630 350.00 BSSCFP Groundswell 01 Measure OSOCIAL AND ENVIRONM


PO20-01631 1,820.30 SQHSSTEEL 01 Measure OSTATE STEEL


PO20-01632 2,724.78 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING RESUPPLYWORKS


PO20-01633 4,530.60 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING RESURTEC INC


PO20-01634 9,157.00 SPED6thAPS: ISP-PRIVATE SCHOOL 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:LOCAL ASSISTSPEECHRIGHTER INC


PO20-01635 7,000.00 SPED2ndAPS: ISP-PRIVATE SCHOOL 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:LOCAL ASSISTSTEPS TO SUCCESS


PO20-01636 6,757.50 SPEDSTS: REVISED VENDOR TAX ID 


CLASSIFICATION FILED


01 SE:STATE LOCALSTEPS TO SUCCESS


PO20-01637 3,482.15 HHSPhoto Supplies 01 Measure OAMAZON.COM


PO20-01638 2,398.65 HHSCameras and accessories 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO20-01639 2,945.56 BVELMAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO20-01640 2,387.11 SCHSDESK AND WHITE BOARD 01 C. PERKINS CTE:VARIDESK LLC


PO20-01641 786.60 SCHSCLASS SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:VARIDESK LLC


PO20-01642 12,455.03 HHSChromebooks/Cart 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01643 14,496.93 M&OEMERGENCY SPRAYERS 01 ONGOING & MAJORHOME DEPOT INC


PO20-01644 8,904.97 SCHSSCIENCE BOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO20-01645 6,000.00 MHMSSPSA Title 1 Goal 3 school 


connectedness


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO20-01646 12,672.89 MHMSSPSA Title 1 Goal 1 Chrome carts for 


AVID


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01647 2,878.74 BMSProjectors- Goal 1, page 32 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01648 347.02 BMSProjector Bulbs 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO20-01649 610.00 BMSPD Books for Staff 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON.COM


PO20-01650 535.76 SQHSWOODSHOP SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:MACMURRAY PACIFIC


PO20-01651 4,418.29 MHMSSPSA Title 1 Goal 3 -1st action step 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCMERIDIAN STUDENT PL


PO20-01652 1,373.03 SQHSMETAL SHOP SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:PAXTON PATTERSON IN


PO20-01653 299.09 WLELCFP - Bookshop Santa Cruz Invoice 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


Total 1,369,424.64 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 27 2020 10:33AM


Page 4 of 4


24/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 3/27/20 – 4/27/20. Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the Board 
Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


25/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


*Kimberly H. Gomez Cancelled03/31/2020809069 1,092.87 


Cancelled on 04/22/2020


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430003/30/2020940477 217.87 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430003/30/2020940478 32.97 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430003/30/2020940479 2,214.57 


ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H 


WILSON


01-560003/30/2020940480 9,423.00 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560003/30/2020940481 368.70 


CALIFORNIA PREMIER 


RESTORATION


01-560003/30/2020940482 5,186.00 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430003/30/2020940483 571.29 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430003/30/2020940484 127.84 


COMTEL SYSTEMS TECH INC 01-560003/30/2020940485 2,515.00 


CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 01-430003/30/2020940486 60.50 


RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 01-430003/30/2020940487 332.15 


ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H 


WILSON


01-580003/30/2020940488 4,200.00 


ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H 


WILSON


01-560003/30/2020940489 193.75 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560003/30/2020940490 757.38 


ANIXTER INC 01-430003/30/2020940491 686.83 


B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 01-430003/30/2020940492 241.94 


01-5600 846.79 604.85 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430003/30/2020940493 80.74 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430003/30/2020940494 126.44 


DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 01-580003/30/2020940495 110.00 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430003/30/2020940496 656.90 


FASTENAL CO 01-430003/30/2020940497 171.51 


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 01-430003/30/2020940498 280.42 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430003/30/2020940499 1,559.31 


GRAINGER INC 01-430003/30/2020940500 1,151.12 


KONE INC 01-580003/30/2020940501 1,802.21 


LINCOLN AQUATICS 01-440003/30/2020940502 1,217.83 


NEVCO SCOREBOARD CORP 01-430003/30/2020940503 246.65 


PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 01-580003/30/2020940504 532.00 


SCOTTS VALLEY ROCKERY AND 


LANDSCAPE SUPPLY


01-430003/30/2020940505 209.06 


SLAKEY BROTHERS INC. 01-430003/30/2020940506 26.67 


SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 01-430003/30/2020940507 271.53 


SUPERIOR ALARM CO 01-560003/30/2020940508 170.00 


01-5800 2,058.50 1,888.50 


TMT ENTERPRISES INC. 01-430003/30/2020940509 2,503.00 


UNITED RENTALS 01-560003/30/2020940510 665.04 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560003/30/2020940511 100.00 


B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 01-430003/30/2020940512 51.44 


01-5600 180.02 128.58 


Page 1 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


26/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430003/30/2020940513 119.77 


COMMUNITY TREE SERVICE INC 01-580003/30/2020940514 7,800.00 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH


01-580003/30/2020940515 2,109.00 


INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL 


SUPPLY


01-430003/30/2020940516 11.27 


LINCOLN AQUATICS 01-430003/30/2020940517 1,188.39 


ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 01-560003/30/2020940518 117.63 


SANTA CRUZ RECORDS 


MANAGEMENT


01-580003/30/2020940519 120.00 


CRW INDUSTRIES INC 21-620104/06/2020941039 12,808.87 


LEACH GROUP INC 21-629004/06/2020941040 5,500.00 


LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE 


INC


21-626104/06/2020941041 900.00 


MONTEREY SIGNS INC DBA SANTA 


CRUZ SIGNS


21-430004/06/2020941042 100.00 


SUNCOAST AWNING 21-620204/06/2020941043 2,870.43 


US BANK 21-743804/06/2020941044 10,333.36 


21-7439 145,333.36 135,000.00 


Garcia, Yvette D 01-430004/06/2020941045 99.02 


01-5200 284.89 185.87 


Santana, Julie P 01-520004/06/2020941046 1,022.76 


Goldfarb, Sara A 01-520004/06/2020941047 119.47 


Thompson, Wendy L 01-520004/06/2020941048 76.11 


Quevedo, Eva V 01-430004/06/2020941049 237.09 


Cardenas, Alyssa L 01-430004/06/2020941050 231.15 


White, Lani U 01-430004/06/2020941051 158.44 


Atlansky, Gail L 01-520004/06/2020941052 156.05 


Cheman, Charlene 01-430004/06/2020941053 193.61 


Frisbey, Linda A 01-430004/06/2020941054 152.81 


Geffken, Donna M 01-430004/06/2020941055 37.12 


Yanggen, Julie A 01-430004/06/2020941056 33.21 


Runeare, Tracey A 01-430004/06/2020941057 31.80 


Wessels, Frank E 01-430004/06/2020941058 97.49 


Bettar, Brian K 01-430004/06/2020941059 41.63 


Hertzberg, Christy A 01-520004/06/2020941060 16.04 


Gilbert, Lars J 01-520004/06/2020941061 161.88 


Osborne, Jeffrey B 01-520004/06/2020941062 70.98 


Suess, Kyle J 01-520004/06/2020941063 53.77 


Kline, Brent T 01-430004/06/2020941064 57.50 


Rose, Lauren G 01-430004/06/2020941065 129.73 


Diaz, Rachel L 01-520004/06/2020941066 207.06 


ALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA CRUZ 01-580004/06/2020941067 492.36 


AMAZON.COM 01-410004/06/2020941068 131.96 


01-4200 3,916.21 


01-4300 16,089.01 


Unpaid Tax 55.85- 20,081.33 


Page 2 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


27/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


AMERICAN RED CROSS 01-580004/06/2020941069 240.00 


APPLE COMPUTER INC 01-440004/06/2020941070 1,347.68 


ASCD 01-530004/06/2020941071 239.00 


B & H PHOTO 01-430004/06/2020941072 1,887.90 


01-4400 6,170.07 4,282.17 


BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 01-640004/06/2020941073 5.25 


BIORAD LABS LIFE SCIENCE 01-430004/06/2020941074 99.00 


BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY BYU 


CONTINUING EDUCATION


01-580004/06/2020941075 680.00 


BSN SPORTS LLC 01-430004/06/2020941076 1,093.65 


CALIF. DEPT OF JUSTICE ACCTNG. 01-580004/06/2020941077 2,888.00 


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX 


AND FEE ADMINISTRATION


13-958004/06/2020941078 1,045.80 


CARD SERVICE CENTER 01-430004/06/2020941079 776.26 


01-4395 831.19 54.93 


CCSOA 01-580004/06/2020941080 4,121.00 


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 01-430004/06/2020941081 3,512.37 


01-4400 6,472.01 2,959.64 


CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 01-430004/06/2020941082 503.18 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430004/06/2020941083 114.80 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430004/06/2020941084 945.92 


COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 01-590004/06/2020941085 1,033.99 


CRUZIO 01-580004/06/2020941086 99.90 


DANIELSEN CO. 13-470004/06/2020941087 2,591.67 


DeLaveaga Golf Shop 01-430004/06/2020941088 4,133.00 


DICK BLICK CO. 01-430004/06/2020941089 2,068.39 


DIXON AND SON TIRE INC 01-430004/06/2020941090 327.58 


DOME ON THE GO LLC 01-580004/06/2020941091 1,000.00 


DYNAMIC PRESS INC 01-580004/06/2020941092 529.86 


EDFILES INC 01-580004/06/2020941093 3,588.00 


ELECTRIFIED DISCOUNTERS INC 01-430004/06/2020941094 125.89 


ENIDLEE CONSULTANTS INC 01-580004/06/2020941095 3,000.00 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430004/06/2020941096 352.24 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430004/06/2020941097 1,810.75 


FREE STYLE SALES CO 01-430004/06/2020941098 1,424.86 


FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES 


GROUP DBA FRONTLINE 


EDUCATION


01-580004/06/2020941099 8,337.30 


GALE GROUP 01-580004/06/2020941100 50.00 


GOLD STAR FOODS 13-470004/06/2020941101 7,240.64 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430004/06/2020941102 240.62 


HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO 01-420004/06/2020941103 145.17 


JAMES MURRAY'S MUSIC 01-560004/06/2020941104 375.00 


JERENE LACEY 01-580004/06/2020941105 4,446.50 


LEONIE E SHERMAN 01-580004/06/2020941106 5,050.00 


MHB VOLLEYBALL CONSULTING 


SERV


01-580004/06/2020941107 854.00 


Page 3 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


28/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 01-580004/06/2020941108 12,122.21 


P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 


INC


13-430004/06/2020941109 2,033.83 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430004/06/2020941110 4,514.27 


13-4300 4,631.78 117.51 


PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 01-430004/06/2020941111 1,222.99 


01-6400 18,470.74 17,247.75 


PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 13-470004/06/2020941112 2,385.85 


RAY MORGAN CO. 01-430004/06/2020941113 368.72 


RAYONA MULLEN STANIEC 01-430004/06/2020941114 180.00 


RIO GRANDE ALBUQUERQUE INC. 01-430004/06/2020941115 1,083.57 


ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 13-560004/06/2020941116 320.15 


SAN JOSE CHARTER INC 01-580004/06/2020941117 1,250.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430004/06/2020941118 71.96 


SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 01-551504/06/2020941119 398.38 


SCOTT OVERTON 01-580004/06/2020941120 1,055.00 


SOLACIUM SUNRISE LLC 01-510004/06/2020941121 30,750.00 


01-5800 55,750.00 25,000.00 


SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 01-430004/06/2020941122 572.93 


SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 13-430004/06/2020941123 432.22 


13-4700 3,953.85 3,521.63 


T-MOBILE USA INC 01-590004/06/2020941124 2,020.00 


THE BASIX LLC 01-580004/06/2020941125 3,506.65 


THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP 


BENEFITS


01-951404/06/2020941126 3,743.13 


VARIDESK LLC 01-430004/06/2020941127 511.29 


WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 13-470004/06/2020941128 3,270.81 


WILLIAMSON BODY & PAINT 01-560004/06/2020941129 2,915.48 


WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 01-430004/06/2020941130 487.84 


01-4400 522.55 34.71 


ZOCCOLI'S DELICATESSEN 01-430004/06/2020941131 217.53 


OSCAR ZENCZAK 01-430004/06/2020941132 325.00 


I & A CONTRACTOR INC 21-620304/06/2020941133 258,959.01 


MONTEREY SIGNS INC DBA SANTA 


CRUZ SIGNS


21-430004/06/2020941134 295.00 


SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 21-625004/06/2020941135 876.80 


Santana, Julie P 01-520004/06/2020941136 96.16 


ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H 


WILSON


01-560004/06/2020941137 2,768.70 


ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H 


WILSON


01-560004/06/2020941138 155.00 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560004/06/2020941139 1,292.01 


APPI 01-430004/06/2020941140 453.35 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430004/06/2020941141 1,520.35 


FIRST ALARM 01-580004/06/2020941142 120.00 


GRAINGER INC 01-430004/06/2020941143 1,716.97 


Page 4 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


29/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430004/06/2020941144 977.30 


NORTH GLASS 01-560004/06/2020941145 6,898.79 


SANTA CRUZ RECORDS 


MANAGEMENT


01-580004/06/2020941146 50.00 


SUPERIOR ALARM CO 01-560004/06/2020941147 449.00 


ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 01-510004/06/2020941148 58,918.95 


01-5800 118,537.00 59,618.05 


BALANCE4KIDS 01-580004/06/2020941149 92,785.09 


BAY SCHOOL, THE 01-580004/06/2020941150 121,073.88 


EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 01-510004/06/2020941151 8,766.06 


01-5800 13,871.00 5,104.94 


ALAN PEEVERS 01-430004/06/2020941152 325.00 


ALEX BARDALES 01-430004/06/2020941153 325.00 


ALLISON GUEVARA 01-430004/06/2020941154 325.00 


ALMUT WOLF 01-430004/06/2020941155 325.00 


ALVARO PADILLA 01-430004/06/2020941156 325.00 


AMY HERBST 01-430004/06/2020941157 400.00 


AMY RAEDEKE 01-430004/06/2020941158 325.00 


ANDREW CAHN 01-430004/06/2020941159 375.00 


ANDREW MERRIAM 01-430004/06/2020941160 325.00 


ANGELA DOBKIN 01-430004/06/2020941161 375.00 


ANGELA RIVAS 01-430004/06/2020941162 100.00 


ANGELA THOMPSON 01-430004/06/2020941163 325.00 


BENJAMIN STORM 01-430004/06/2020941164 325.00 


BRADY AIELLO 01-430004/06/2020941165 650.00 


BRANT ROBERTSON 01-430004/06/2020941166 325.00 


BRANT ROBERTSON 01-430004/06/2020941167 325.00 


BRANT ROBERTSON 01-430004/06/2020941168 325.00 


BRENDA ARJONA 01-430004/06/2020941169 5.00 


BRIAN ALVAREZ 01-430004/06/2020941170 325.00 


BRIAN DE DIEGO 01-430004/06/2020941171 162.50 


BRIAN HARRIS 01-430004/06/2020941172 325.00 


BRIAN HUGHES 01-430004/06/2020941173 325.00 


BRIAN HUGHES 01-430004/06/2020941174 325.00 


CAMILLE BONDOIS 01-430004/06/2020941175 325.00 


CASEY PROTTI 01-430004/06/2020941176 325.00 


CATHERINE BURNS 01-430004/06/2020941177 325.00 


CHRISTINE MANTUA 01-430004/06/2020941178 325.00 


CHRISTY LYNCH 01-430004/06/2020941179 400.00 


CLYDE CURLEY 01-430004/06/2020941180 325.00 


DARYA BOTOVA 01-430004/06/2020941181 325.00 


DAVID MOHAMMED 01-430004/06/2020941182 325.00 


EDWARD DEES 01-430004/06/2020941183 330.00 


EINAV AVITAL 01-430004/06/2020941184 325.00 


ELIZABETH BORGES 01-430004/06/2020941185 325.00 


ERIKA ARULANANTHAM 01-430004/06/2020941186 325.00 


Page 5 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


30/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


EVAN EWINGS 01-430004/06/2020941187 325.00 


FA CHANG 01-430004/06/2020941188 200.00 


FLORIAN ERMINI 01-430004/06/2020941189 350.00 


JENNIFER BERRY 01-430004/06/2020941190 325.00 


JENNIFER O'CONNOR 01-430004/06/2020941191 375.00 


JENNIFER RHODES 01-430004/06/2020941192 360.00 


JESUS GOMEZ CASTENEDA 01-430004/06/2020941193 325.00 


JOHN PITTENGER 01-430004/06/2020941194 325.00 


JON MATA 01-430004/06/2020941195 325.00 


JORIAN WILKINS 01-430004/06/2020941196 350.00 


JOYCE MUKTARIAN 01-430004/06/2020941197 325.00 


JULIA HODGES 01-430004/06/2020941198 325.00 


JULIE ATKINSON 01-430004/06/2020941199 350.00 


JULIE GRAFF 01-430004/06/2020941200 325.00 


JULIE LATTIN 01-430004/06/2020941201 500.00 


JULIE WORTHINGTON 01-430004/06/2020941202 500.00 


KELLY BRADY 01-430004/06/2020941203 325.00 


KIMBERLY MONTGOMERY 01-430004/06/2020941204 325.00 


KRISHNA LEIKIND-WILLIAMSON 01-430004/06/2020941205 475.00 


KYM MADSEN 01-430004/06/2020941206 325.00 


LARA WESTURG 01-430004/06/2020941207 325.00 


LAURENT LAMBERT 01-430004/06/2020941208 325.00 


LYNNE ROGERS 01-430004/06/2020941209 325.00 


MARISSA MACIEL 01-430004/06/2020941210 325.00 


MICHAEL STONE 01-430004/06/2020941211 350.00 


MICHAEL WEHNER 01-430004/06/2020941212 325.00 


ORKIDA SOLOMON 01-430004/06/2020941213 325.00 


PETER MEGORAN 01-430004/06/2020941214 325.00 


SAMUEL DURAN 01-430004/06/2020941215 325.00 


SANTOS MENDEZ 01-430004/06/2020941216 325.00 


SARAH TAPIA 01-430004/06/2020941217 325.00 


SARAMA WILLIAMS 01-430004/06/2020941218 160.00 


SHANE KLEIN 01-430004/06/2020941219 325.00 


SHANNON D'ANTONIO 01-430004/06/2020941220 325.00 


THEA EGELHOFER 01-430004/06/2020941221 325.00 


HARTFORD LIFE 01-951404/06/2020941222 3,407.86 


SISC 01-370104/06/2020941223 46,147.70 


01-3702 28,005.90 


01-9234 16,993.42 


01-9514 1,179,716.00 1,088,568.98 


Trinh Halperin, Nga T 01-430004/20/2020941982 57.97 


Kimball, Acacia J 13-430004/20/2020941983 7.63 


ACSA 01-520004/20/2020941984 1,527.00 


BOOMERANG PROJECT, THE 01-520004/20/2020941985 2,300.00 


COSTCO 000309750807032 01-430004/20/2020941986 371.44 


01-4395 507.50 136.06 


Page 6 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


31/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


MAELIN RAMONES 73-580004/20/2020941987 200.00 


SPCA/NC SCCOE 01-520004/20/2020941988 100.00 


01-5300 195.00 95.00 


ALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA CRUZ 01-580004/20/2020941989 463.70 


AMAZON.COM 01-420004/20/2020941990 366.94 


01-4300 1,746.71 


01-4400 2,490.43 376.78 


APPLE COMPUTER INC 01-430004/20/2020941991 3,836.63 


01-4400 4,538.92 702.29 


AT&T 01-590004/20/2020941992 44,658.11 


AT&T MOBILITY 01-591304/20/2020941993 2,946.48 


13-5913 3,006.39 59.91 


AV NOW INC 01-430004/20/2020941994 53.53 


BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 01-410004/20/2020941995 14,250.38 


BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 01-640004/20/2020941996 8.25 


BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 01-420004/20/2020941997 145.43 


BURTON & WILSON PIANO 01-580004/20/2020941998 315.00 


CA COAST UNIFORM COMPANY INC 01-430004/20/2020941999 2,006.06 


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 01-430004/20/2020942000 3,697.20 


01-4400 4,646.58 949.38 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430004/20/2020942001 2,547.62 


01-9320 3,242.45 694.83 


CODE NATURALLY INC 01-580004/20/2020942002 4,356.00 


COLLEGE BOARD, THE 01-520004/20/2020942003 285.00 


CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 01-580004/20/2020942004 600.00 


DICK BLICK CO. 01-430004/20/2020942005 1,341.42 


DIESELWORKS 01-560004/20/2020942006 12,897.11 


EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 01-580004/20/2020942007 150.00 


ENIDLEE CONSULTANTS INC 01-430004/20/2020942008 75.00 


ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR CUST. ID 


XZCG133, BA# 17186195


01-560004/20/2020942009 209.72 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430004/20/2020942010 638.80 


FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 01-430004/20/2020942011 363.00 


GOLD STAR FOODS 13-470004/20/2020942012 5,494.06 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430004/20/2020942013 1,071.51 


JENNIFER ANN JAEGER 01-580004/20/2020942014 3,690.00 


JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 01-590004/20/2020942015 1,208.25 


JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 01-420004/20/2020942016 794.57 


MEDIA FLEX INC 01-580004/20/2020942017 151.00 


MHB VOLLEYBALL CONSULTING 


SERV


01-580004/20/2020942018 1,435.00 


MICHAEL J REIS 01-560004/20/2020942019 1,445.00 


ONE DOLLAR FOR LIFE 01-430004/20/2020942020 125.00 


P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 


INC


13-430004/20/2020942021 527.59 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430004/20/2020942022 2,400.45 


PENINSULA SPORTS INC 01-580004/20/2020942023 1,000.00 


Page 7 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


32/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


PG&E 01-551304/20/2020942024 44,018.19 


11-5513 44,981.85 963.66 


PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 01-430004/20/2020942025 191.45 


01-5600 258.01 66.56 


PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 13-470004/20/2020942026 2,533.94 


PSAT/NMSQT 01-580004/20/2020942027 7,820.00 


RAY MORGAN CO. 01-580004/20/2020942028 2,212.50 


SAN JOSE CHARTER INC 01-580004/20/2020942029 13,653.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430004/20/2020942030 2,938.04 


SANTA CRUZ COE 01-580004/20/2020942031 6,754.38 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SOCCER 


REFEREE ASSOCIATION


01-580004/20/2020942032 6,270.00 


SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 01-440004/20/2020942033 3,852.89 


SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 01-551304/20/2020942034 4,597.24 


SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 01-551304/20/2020942035 4,970.25 


SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 01-551404/20/2020942036 99.76 


SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 13-470004/20/2020942037 885.64 


T-MOBILE USA INC 01-590004/20/2020942038 2,173.20 


01-5913 2,444.19 270.99 


TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 01-420004/20/2020942039 618.03 


TOUCHLINE SOFTWARE INC 01-580004/20/2020942040 365.00 


WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 13-470004/20/2020942041 1,158.75 


BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 21-621004/20/2020942042 6,913.75 


SC SYSTEMS 21-620204/20/2020942043 405.00 


Escarcega, Adriana G 01-430004/20/2020942044 87.36 


Franklin, Dagmar E 01-430004/20/2020942045 283.68 


Johnston, Jennifer L 01-430004/20/2020942046 15.03 


Greene, Shannon T 01-520004/20/2020942047 108.14 


Zaleha, Veronica D 01-520004/20/2020942048 327.83 


Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 01-430004/20/2020942049 107.91 


Porterfield, April M 01-520004/20/2020942050 194.17 


Santos Meany, Gabriela M 01-430004/20/2020942051 86.98 


Wright, Andrew B 01-520004/20/2020942052 154.68 


Brooks, Jessica E 01-520004/20/2020942053 77.52 


Goldfarb, Sara A 01-430004/20/2020942054 39.95 


Lopez, Teodoro 01-430004/20/2020942055 91.13 


Rickey, Calli 01-430004/20/2020942056 151.52 


Ledbetter, Dorothee 01-430004/20/2020942057 59.52 


Gonzales, Elisa A 01-430004/20/2020942058 54.52 


Johnston, Jennifer L 01-430004/20/2020942059 62.15 


Laub, Brady 01-430004/20/2020942060 28.34 


Mitchell, Katherine M 01-430004/20/2020942061 132.55 


Moore, Laura A 01-430004/20/2020942062 22.36 


Novelli, Barbara A 01-430004/20/2020942063 124.53 


Schmitt, Stella R 01-430004/20/2020942064 71.17 


Lugo, Adriana 01-520004/20/2020942065 129.59 


Page 8 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


33/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


Stark, Miranda N 01-430004/20/2020942066 37.40 


Della Mora, Ebby E 01-420004/20/2020942067 31.97 


Geffken, Donna M 01-590004/20/2020942068 31.35 


Hernandez, Amariah A 01-430004/20/2020942069 48.94 


01-4395 358.42 309.48 


Lawrence, Barbara J 01-520004/20/2020942070 348.83 


Scowcroft, Katy M 01-430004/20/2020942071 64.59 


Robb, Mary A 01-430004/20/2020942072 60.00 


01-4395 463.61 403.61 


Dyer, Martha L 01-520004/20/2020942073 154.51 


Nixen, Jennifer T 01-430004/20/2020942074 79.90 


Perez, Ricardo P 01-430004/20/2020942075 183.11 


De Smidt, Lauren M 01-430004/20/2020942076 199.99 


Griffith, Kathy L 01-520004/20/2020942077 118.31 


Novelli, Barbara A 01-439504/20/2020942078 61.95 


01-5200 489.31 427.36 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560004/20/2020942079 368.70 


ADVANCED BLIND & SHADE 01-560004/20/2020942080 35.00 


ANIMAL DAMAGE MGMT 01-580004/20/2020942081 2,500.00 


ANIXTER INC 01-430004/20/2020942082 221.38 


CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 01-430004/20/2020942083 650.69 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430004/20/2020942084 70.00 


COMCAST 01-580004/20/2020942085 230.98 


COMMUNITY TREE SERVICE INC 01-580004/20/2020942086 18,740.00 


DILBECK & SONS INC 01-560004/20/2020942087 9,870.00 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430004/20/2020942088 638.80 


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 01-430004/20/2020942089 345.60 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430004/20/2020942090 149.05 


INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL 


SUPPLY


01-430004/20/2020942091 34.51 


LINCOLN AQUATICS 01-430004/20/2020942092 743.34 


MONRO INC DBA THE TIRE CHOICE 01-560004/20/2020942093 97.75 


MONTEREY BAY TELECOM 


SERVICES INC


01-560004/20/2020942094 400.53 


NORTH GLASS 01-580004/20/2020942095 998.91 


RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 01-430004/20/2020942096 174.69 


Santa Cruz Telephone 01-560004/20/2020942097 607.50 


ULINE 01-430004/20/2020942098 381.02 


UNITED RENTALS 01-560004/20/2020942099 131.10 


PEACE UNITED CHURCH OF 


CHRIST


01-580004/20/2020942100 3,990.00 


ALPHA LAND SURVEYS INC 21-621104/20/2020942101 18,800.00 


BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 21-621004/20/2020942102 52,595.00 


CRW INDUSTRIES INC 21-620204/20/2020942103 1,033,995.95 


DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 21-620204/20/2020942104 51,152.72 


21-6400 2,819.31 


21-6411 268,906.09 214,934.06 


Page 9 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


34/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS 


LLC


01-580004/20/2020942105 2,066.67 


ENGEO INCORPORATED 21-628004/20/2020942106 949.50 


ENVIROPLEX INC 21-620104/20/2020942107 12,726.00 


KLEINFELDER INC 21-628004/20/2020942108 1,445.50 


LEATHERMAN, DON B 21-629004/20/2020942109 1,275.00 


LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE 


INC


21-626104/20/2020942110 17,758.00 


MOORE TWINING ASSOCIATES INC 21-621104/20/2020942111 800.00 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 21-640004/20/2020942112 35,158.38 


PSR ELECTRIC 21-620204/20/2020942113 4,850.00 


SWINERTON BUILDERS 21-620204/20/2020942114 619,274.25 


A-Z BUS SALES INC 01-430004/27/2020942697 135.65 


AMAZON.COM 01-420004/27/2020942698 20.71 


01-4300 299.79 279.08 


APPLE COMPUTER INC 01-430004/27/2020942699 506.89 


AT&T 01-590004/27/2020942700 3,198.98 


B & H PHOTO 01-430004/27/2020942701 917.37 


BAY SCHOOL, THE 01-510004/27/2020942702 195,895.32 


01-5800 227,331.39 31,436.07 


BRITE HORIZONS SCHOOL 01-510004/27/2020942703 38,317.50 


01-5800 83,782.50 45,465.00 


BSN SPORTS LLC 01-580004/27/2020942704 13,679.11 


BUILT MFG 01-430004/27/2020942705 4,067.51 


CALIF. DEPT OF JUSTICE ACCTNG. 01-580004/27/2020942706 561.00 


CARD SERVICE CENTER 01-430004/27/2020942707 810.36 


CARTRIDGE WORLD 01-430004/27/2020942708 1,070.45 


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 01-430004/27/2020942709 1,655.05 


01-4400 3,556.58 1,901.53 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430004/27/2020942710 646.21 


DANIELSEN CO. 13-470004/27/2020942711 5,378.32 


DICK BLICK CO. 01-430004/27/2020942712 2,216.15 


DOMINICAN HOSPITAL 


FOUNDATION


01-520004/27/2020942713 2,625.00 


DON JOHNSTON INC 01-580004/27/2020942714 776.04 


EXPRESSIVE LEARNING 01-580004/27/2020942715 2,187.50 


FEDEX OFFICE 01-590004/27/2020942716 12.81 


FKA LITTLE TIKES COMMERCIAL PL 


AYPOWER


01-430004/27/2020942717 1,233.51 


FLORAL SUPPLY SYNDICATE 01-430004/27/2020942718 1,100.48 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430004/27/2020942719 378.39 


FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 01-420004/27/2020942720 159.59 


GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 01-560004/27/2020942721 380.00 


GREAT MINDS LLC 01-430004/27/2020942722 1,042.38 


GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 01-552304/27/2020942723 6,507.66 


HENRY SCHEIN INC 01-430004/27/2020942724 222.16 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430004/27/2020942725 104.67 


Page 10 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


35/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


INTHINKING SL 01-580004/27/2020942726 270.00 


JERENE LACEY 01-580004/27/2020942727 6,046.91 


JESSICA COCHRAN-KELLY LAW 


OFFICES OF JESSICA COCHRAN


01-580004/27/2020942728 14,000.00 


JJK CAMPERS  DBA SCATT 


RECREATION


01-440004/27/2020942729 4,916.25 


JW PEPPER & SON INC 01-430004/27/2020942730 273.98 


LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 01-430004/27/2020942731 1,824.86 


MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 01-551304/27/2020942732 5,167.88 


MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 01-580004/27/2020942733 4,673.00 


NAPA SANTA CRUZ 01-430004/27/2020942734 622.16 


NASCO 01-430004/27/2020942735 132.72 


NORTH BAY FORD 01-430004/27/2020942736 2,245.35 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430004/27/2020942737 229.20 


13-4300 376.92 147.72 


PESI INC 01-520004/27/2020942738 189.95 


RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR 


LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT


01-580004/27/2020942739 575.00 


RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 01-430004/27/2020942740 1,187.16 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430004/27/2020942741 791.66 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF 


ED


01-580004/27/2020942742 30,603.20 


SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 01-551404/27/2020942743 17,160.84 


01-5515 2,653.13 


01-5523 13,521.32 


11-5514 38.20 


11-5515 61.11 


11-5523 33,770.80 336.20 


SCOTT OVERTON 01-580004/27/2020942744 730.00 


SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 01-580004/27/2020942745 1,501.76 


SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 01-551404/27/2020942746 6,764.49 


SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 01-430004/27/2020942747 444.72 


SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 13-430004/27/2020942748 184.37 


13-4700 242.21 57.84 


TFR MOTOR SPORTS 01-560004/27/2020942749 1,097.57 


ULINE 01-430004/27/2020942750 2,705.16 


US BANK EQUIP FINANCE INC 01-560004/27/2020942751 210.27 


WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 13-470004/27/2020942752 1,420.00 


ANNA MADAN 01-580004/27/2020942753 41.00 


LAURA LOSS 01-580004/27/2020942754 41.00 


Brandon, Erin C 01-520004/27/2020942755 128.89 


Norman, David 01-520004/27/2020942756 92.51 


Sandidge, Kathleen M 01-520004/27/2020942757 80.76 


Reber, Michelle M 01-430004/27/2020942758 35.12 


Zuniga Martinez, Maria Carmen 01-430004/27/2020942759 230.15 


Hodges, Julia R 01-520004/27/2020942760 102.14 


Page 11 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


36/332







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 03/27/2020 through 04/27/2020


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


Munro, Kristin E 01-430004/27/2020942761 176.58 


Robb, Mary A 01-420004/27/2020942762 37.32 


01-4300 256.94 219.62 


McDougall, Catherine L 01-520004/27/2020942763 84.28 


Bentley, Thomas K 01-430004/27/2020942764 90.03 


Humburg, Jessica T 01-430004/27/2020942765 131.45 


Nixen, Jennifer T 01-439504/27/2020942766 39.78 


ONE DOLLAR FOR LIFE 01-430004/27/2020942767 325.00 


SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES INC. 01-430004/27/2020942768 2,945.56 


SOCIAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL 


ENTREPRENEURS


01-430004/27/2020942769 350.00 


ABACHERLI FENCE CO 01-560004/27/2020942770 770.00 


ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H 


WILSON


01-560004/27/2020942771 232.50 


APPI 01-430004/27/2020942772 1,336.96 


COALITION FOR ADEQUATE 


SCHOOLS


01-520004/27/2020942773 3,468.00 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430004/27/2020942774 2,214.92 


FIRST ALARM 01-580004/27/2020942775 60.00 


KONE INC 01-580004/27/2020942776 1,802.21 


LINCOLN AQUATICS 01-430004/27/2020942777 891.75 


MONTANO PLUMBING INC 01-560004/27/2020942778 860.73 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430004/27/2020942779 4,186.08 


SANTA CRUZ RECORDS 


MANAGEMENT


01-580004/27/2020942780 80.00 


5,136,529.17 Total Number of Checks 446 


Cancel  1 1,092.87 
AmountCount


Net Issue 5,135,436.30 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 403 2,589,581.21 01


ADULT EDUCATION 2 1,399.17 11


CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 20 40,815.88 13


BUILDING 24 2,503,495.89 21


FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRU 1 200.00 73


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 5,135,492.15 


55.85-


5,135,436.30 


445 


Page 12 of 12


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Apr 27 2020  2:56PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


37/332







  


                        


                      


                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   May 6, 2020 
  
FROM:              Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 2019-2020 budget transfers dated from 3/1/20 through 3/31/20, BR#20-001419 – 
BR#20-01620.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report is available for public review at the 
Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


38/332







39/332







40/332







41/332







42/332







43/332







44/332







45/332







46/332







47/332







48/332







49/332







50/332







51/332







52/332







53/332







54/332







55/332







56/332







57/332







58/332







59/332







60/332







61/332







62/332







63/332







64/332







65/332







66/332







67/332







68/332







69/332







70/332







71/332







72/332







73/332







74/332







75/332







76/332







77/332







78/332







79/332







80/332







81/332







82/332







83/332







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.6 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE: May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the 
surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative 
Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any personal 
property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if it should be 
disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for school use. (b) 
The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property authorized under this section 
by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district or other public agencies, or by 
contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the district employee responsible for 
conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder 
upon completion of the auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds that the 
property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand five hundred 
dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having previously been 
offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was received, may be sold at 
private sale without advertising by any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the 
board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds that the property is of 
insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable 
organization deemed appropriate by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on 
order of any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board has 
given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


84/332







 
SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF MAY 6, 2020 
SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


              
SITE: HARBOR HIGH 


        


Asset Tag Property Description Year/Age Condition Value 


N/A Mini-Refrigerator (donated) 10+ yrs 
Non-


functional $0 
N/A Blue couch with wood arms (donated) 10+ yrs Worn-out $0 


     
     
     
     
     
     


     


     


   Total 0 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A.       


85/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.7. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  3rd Quarter Investment Report 
 
MEETING DATE: May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal , Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 3rd Quarter Investment Report for 2019-20, ending 03/31/2020. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
SB564, effective January 1, 1996, requires local governments in California, including school 
districts, to make quarterly reports to the Governing Board on the investments of the agency. 
 
District cash for all funds is on deposit with and is invested by the Santa Cruz County Auditor-
Controller.  The report of interest rates for the period 7/1/19 through 3/31/20 is attached.  The 
Quarterly Investment Report from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Office is an insert to the 
Board agenda book.  
 
The quarterly interest rate that applies to all funds has been: 
 


 1st Q 2nd Q 3rd Q 4th Q 


2013-14 0.324% 0.334% 0.384% 0.396% 


2014-15 0.409% 0.425% 0.498% 0.517% 


2015-16 0.623% 0.585% 0.676% 0.723% 


2016-17 0.777% 0.764% 0.912% 0.965% 


2017-18 0.977% 1.081% 1.307% 1.456% 


2018-19 1.610% 1.863% 2.211% 2.330% 


2019-20 2.312% 2.174% 2.027% - 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The table above shows the interest rates in all funds since 2013-14. The interest earned year to 
date through the 3rd Quarter of 2019-20 was $1,334,066.54. 
 
  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


86/332







Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060


MEMO


DATE:


TO: DISTRICT BUSINESS MANAGERS


FROM: Elizabeth Heimsoth, Account Specialist IV   466-5623


SUBJECT: 2019-2020 INTEREST MARCH 2020


The following summary of the Auditor - Controller's interest rates is provided for your information.


1ST QTR  2ND QTR


FY 19/20 JULY AUGUST SEPT. AVERAGE OCT. NOV. DEC. AVERAGE


2.350% 2.294% 2.293% 2.312% 2.253% 2.245% 2.024% 2.174%


3RD QTR 4TH QTR


JAN. FEB. MARCH AVERAGE APRIL MAY JUNE AVERAGE


2.104% 1.950% 1.842% 1.965% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%


 FY 19/20 2.151%


PRIOR YEARS AVERAGE - PROVIDED BELOW IS A LISTING OF THE ANNUALIZED


    INTEREST RATES FOR THE LAST 24 FISCAL YEARS.


YEAR RATE YEAR RATE YEAR RATE


FY 19/20 2.15% FY 11/12 0.49% FY 03/04 1.30%


FY 18/19 1.97% FY 10/11 0.59% FY 02/03 1.99%


FY 17/18 1.21% FY 09/10 0.81% FY 01/02 3.28%


FY 16/17 0.86% FY 08/09 1.88% FY 00/01 6.28%


FY 15/16 0.65% FY 07/08 4.16% FY 99/00 5.82%


FY 14/15 0.45% FY 06/07 5.27% FY 98/99 5.40%


FY 13/14 0.36% FY 05/06 4.23% FY 97/98 5.57%


FY 12/13 0.35% FY 04/05 2.20% FY 96/97 5.58%


CC: Mary Hart 


Rebecca Olker


April 29, 2020


87/332







88/332







89/332







90/332







91/332







92/332







93/332







94/332







95/332







96/332







97/332







98/332







99/332







100/332







101/332







102/332







103/332







104/332







105/332







106/332







107/332







108/332







109/332







110/332







111/332







112/332







113/332







114/332







115/332







116/332







117/332







118/332







119/332







120/332







                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Job Description: Deaf, Hard of Hearing Teacher 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised certificated job description for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Teacher as 


submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
With the upcoming retirement and replacement of the two incumbents, the Special Education 


Department felt it was necessary to update the job description to accurately reflect job duties 


and requirements. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


 


121/332







Teacher for Deaf and Hard of Hearing   Page 1 
 


	


Santa Cruz City Schools             Job Description 


 


  JOB TITLE:  Teacher for Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Assists pupils through individual and group instruction to fulfill their capacities for mental, physical, 
emotional and social growth; uses teaching techniques appropriate to stimulate their abilities and 
interests; uses special instructional procedures as necessary to meet the individual needs of deaf and 
hard of hearing  pupils.  
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES 
 Using a variety of assessment tools, evaluates pupils in the areas of social/communication skills, 


receptive/expressive developmental language levels, functional use of language,  listening skills, 
mode of communication, cognitive skills, self‐help skills, vocational/career education skills, and 
general academic skills using criterion referenced and/or norm‐ referenced tests 


 Develops appropriate IEPs with specific content that contain measurable goals and objectives 
based on assessment, knowledge of language development, basic principles of learning and 
learning continuums 


 Develops and implements teaching techniques that correlate to the pupils' objectives 
 Monitors learning and  progress on goals and adjusts teaching strategies and activities accordingly 
 Utilizes a variety of materials and teaching techniques 
 Provides a positive environment in which to learn 
 Uses appropriate sign language as established by the student’s IEP team 
 Requests ancillary and support services as appropriate after discussion with IEP team  
 Uses proper spelling and grammar, pupil/class lessons and activities 
 Collaborates, shares materials and plans with others 
 Attends meetings as required 
 Conducts all pupil‐related procedures in compliance with State regulations and time lines 
 Monitors students' use of assistive listening devices 
 Uses appropriate resources to insure each student has consistent, continuous and appropriate 


amplification 
 Provides and maintains necessary equipment which will allow the student to function in the 


classroom at their optimal level 
 Establishes and maintains communication with parents, teachers and audiological services.  
 Assists in determining eligibility and appropriate placement of pupils 
 Works collaboratively to educate general education and other staff through consultation, in‐


services and other assistance regarding the unique needs of students who are deaf and hard of 
hearing 


 Conveys information about types, use, care and benefits of listening technology (e.g. hearing aids 
FM systems, and cochlear implants) to staff and family members involved with the child 


 Instructs pupils directly in specialized skills which are not part of the regular curriculum, including 
but not limited to the use and maintenance of hearing aids, cochlear implants, and assistive 
listening technology 


   


122/332







Teacher for Deaf and Hard of Hearing   Page 2 
 


 Instructs pupils directly in the development of audiotory skills and communication skills, which 
may include sign language and fingerspelling instruction 


 Instructs deaf and hard of hearing pupils on accommodations at school, in the workplace and in 
the community 


 Instructs pupils directly in self‐advocacy skills and communication skills, which may include sign 
language and finger spelling instruction 


 Oversees interpreters 
 Other related duties as assigned. 
 
PHYSICAL AND MENTAL CHARACTERISTICS 
Physical, mental and emotional stamina to perform the duties and responsibilities of the position; 
manual dexterity sufficient to write, use telephone, business machines, operate machinery and use 
sign language and finger spelling; vision sufficient to read printed materials; hearing sufficient to 
conduct in person and telephone conversations and relay service; speaking ability in an 
understandable voice with sufficient volume to be heard in normal conversational distance, on the 
telephone and addressing groups.; mental acuity to collect and interpret data, evaluate, reason, 
define problems, establish facts, draw valid conclusions, make valid judgments and decisions.  
  
REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS 
 California Teaching Credential authorizing performance of service within programs for 


communicatively handicapped/deaf education 
 Valid Driver’s License 
 Possess specialized techniques or skills pertinent to working with hard‐of‐hearing or deaf 


students, such as signing ability, knowledge of all areas of language development, and listening 
skills development, hearing aid function and analysis, knowledge of general education curricula 
(preschool through high school)   


 Fluent, expressive and receptive skills in ASL, SEE and/or Signed English 
 Strong organizational and planning skills  
 Ability to interact with and maintain cooperative relationships with all levels of staff and the 


public, including working cooperatively with a team 
 Ability to communicate effectively in the English language both orally and in writing 
 Knowledge of deaf culture 
 First Aid and CPR Certification 
 Experience working with deaf and hard of hearing  hearing impaired children 
 Teaching experience in regular education programs, elementary or secondary 
 Experience in developing and/or implementing vocational education programs for the deaf  
 First Aid and CPR Certification 
 Ability to speak and write the Spanish language desirable 
 
 
First and Final Reading – May 6, 2020 
 


 


123/332







                 


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Classified Job Description: Interpreter/Translator 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent-Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised classified job description for Interpreter/Translator. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Interpreter/Translator works in the Special Education Department. The job title and job 
description were revised to accurately reflect the work being performed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Classified Salary Schedule Range 30: Step 1 - $19.75 to Step 6 - $25.22 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


124/332







Interpreter/Translator  Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


INTERPRETER / TRANSLATOR 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the supervision of the Special Education Director, provide oral translation of communications and 


written translation of complex District correspondence and documents; serve as an interpreter for meetings 


and other events. 


 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   


 Provide translation services to facilitate communications between various individuals, parents and 
District personnel; communicate with staff, administrators, students, parents and others in English 
and a designated second language. 


 Serve as an interpreter for meetings, conferences, events, presentations.  


 Assist District Office and site Special Education staff in translating complex District documents, 
forms, letters, notes, reports, presentations and various other correspondence and materials from 
English to a designated second language, and from a designated second language to English; 
proofread and assure accuracy of translated materials; review, edit and revise translations. 


 Maintain confidentiality of sensitive information. 


 Prepare written and oral translations such as Individual Education Plans (IEP’s), psychological, 
speech and language, physical therapy, occupational therapy, and adaptive physical education 
evaluations and/or other assessments; provide translation and interpretation of technical, 
educational, legal and general materials as directed. 


 Maintain a record of written and oral translations requested and provided.  


 Initiate and receive telephone calls for coordinating and scheduling meetings and communicating 
between family and case provider/team members as needed. 


 Perform various clerical duties in support of assigned functions as required; duplicate and 
distributes documents; input data into an assigned computer system; send and receive emails.  


 Operate a variety of office equipment including a copier, a computer and assigned software.  


 Participate in initial placement interviews with students from other countries. 


 Prepare and maintain a variety of reports, records and files related to translation requests and 


assigned activities. 


 Travel to various District sites, offices, and other locations to provide interpretation and translation 


as needed; drive a vehicle to conduct work. 


 Attend and participate a variety of meetings, community meetings serving as an interpreter of 


conversations between English and a designated second language. 


 Assist in administering English Language Learner testing with students. 


 
OTHER DUTIES: 


 Perform related duties as assigned. 


 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


 Any combination equivalent to:  graduation from high school and two-years of experience 


translating and interpreting materials and communications between English and a designated 


second language. Bachelor’s degree can be substituted for experience. 


 


125/332







Interpreter/Translator  Page 2 of 3 
 


Licenses and other Requirements 


 Valid Class C California Driver's License. 


 Candidates in this classification are required to speak, read and write in a designated target second 


language. 


  


Knowledge of:  


 Extensive vocabulary and correct usage, grammar, syntax, semantics, spelling and punctuation of 


English and a designated second language.  


 Consecutive, sight, and simultaneous interpretation techniques.  


 Basic Special Education terminology, procedures and practices. 


 Different dialects, regionalisms, idiomatic expressions and cultural sensitivity.  


 District organization, operations, regulations, policies and objectives related to position.  


 Oral and written communication skills in English and a designated second language. 


 Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.  


 Modern office practices, equipment and procedures. 


 Letter and report writing, editing and proofreading.   


 Telephone techniques and etiquette.  


 Public relations techniques. 


 


Ability to: 


 Provide written translation services to facilitate communications in a variety of settings using 


methods such as simultaneous, consecutive and sight interpretation.  


 Read, write, translate and interpret English and a designated second language.  


 Translate documents, forms, letters, notes, reports, presentations and various other 


correspondence and materials between English and a designated second language.  


 Serve as an interpreter for meetings and other events.  


 Type and input data at an acceptable rate of speed.  


 Proofread and edit final translated versions.  


 Meet schedules and timelines.  


 Maintain confidentiality of sensitive information. 


 Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.  


 Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others and maintain 


regular attendance.  


 Operate a variety of office equipment, a computer and assigned software.   


 Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 


 Work with students to conduct assessments 


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


 Indoor/Office environment. 


 Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 


 Hearing and speaking to exchange information. 


 Seeing to read a variety of materials. 


 Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.   


126/332







Interpreter/Translator  Page 3 of 3 
 


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission:  Anticipated date is 5/5/20 


Approved by Governing Board: Anticipated date is 5/6/20 


Salary Range: 30 


 


127/332







AGENDA ITEM 8.2.10 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Designation of California Interscholastic Federation League 


Representatives for 2020-21 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) representatives for the 2020-21 school 
year. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
It is a legal requirement to obtain the names of league representatives to every league in the 
state and to ensure that the league representatives are designated by school districts or school 
governing boards (Education Code 33353 (a)(1)). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 
 


128/332







TO: SUPERINTENDENTOF PUBLICSCHOOLS
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS


FROM: RON NOCEFTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR


RE: • FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES


DATE: APRIL 15, 2020


Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year,


2020-2021. It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to


every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district


or school governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated.


The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code


also requires that the boards_,._after joinins GIF, desipnate their representatives to GIF leagues. This is a


necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1))


We are asking that/ after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to


your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of


boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics.


If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not


given to Section offices within the required time frame, GIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF


Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18} for the affected schools.


At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are


designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section.


i hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. It is


a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to GIF.


Please return the enclosed form no later than June 28, 2020 directly to your GIF Section Office. Addresses


of each section are listed on the back of the form. Please contact us if we can give you further information.


129/332







2020-2021 Designation of GIF Representatives to League


Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION


OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2020.


.Santa Cruz City Schools School District/Governing Board at its May 6. 2020 meeting,


(D


appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2020-2021 school year as the school's league


representative:


PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES


NAME OF SCHOOL Santa Cruz High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE _Michelle Poirier, POSITION Principal


ADDRESS 415 Walnut Ave C\Vf Santa Cruz ZIP 95060
PHONE 831-429-3960 x200 FAX 831-429-3944 E-MAIL michellet3oirier(5)sccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Santa Cruz High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Rishi Lal POSITION Assistant Principal


ADDRESS 415 Walnut Ave CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95060


PHONE 831-429-3960 x203 FAX 831-429-3944 E-MAIL rishilai(a3sccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Santa Cruz High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION Assistant Principal


ADDRESS 415 Walnut Ave CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95060


PHONE 831-429-3960 x202 FAX 831-429-3944 E-MAIL


NAME OF SCHOOL Santa Cruz High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Erik Reddina POSITION Athletic Director


ADDRESS 415 Walnut Ave CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95060


PHONE 831-429-3960 x308 FAX 831-429-3944 E-MAIL erikreddinci(a)sccs.net


If the designated representative is not available for a Riven league meeting, an alternate designeeofthe


district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and


private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to


serve on the section and state governance bodies.


Superintendent's or PrincipaFs Name Molly Parks


Address 133 Mission Street, St_e_100


Phone 831-429-3410x235


Signature


City Santa Cruz Zip 95060


Fax 831-429-3433


PLEASE MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE


GIF SECTION OFFICE.


SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR GIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.


130/332







2020-2021 Designation of GIF Representatives to League


Please complete the form below for each school under your Jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE GIF SECTION


OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2020.


.Santa Cruz City Schools School District/Governing Board at its May 6. 2020 meeting,


appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2020-2021 school year as the school's league


representative:


PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES


NAME OF SCHOOL Soquel High SchooL
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Grea O'Meara POSITION Principal


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road CITY Soquel ZIP 95073
PHONE 831-429-3909 x 123 FAX 831-429-3311 E-MAIL Qreaomeara(5)sccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Soauei High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Jose Quevedo POSITION Assistant Principal


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road CITY Soauel ZIP 95073


PHONE 831-429-3909x126 FAX 831-429-3311 E-MAIL josequevedo(a>sccs.neL


NAME OF SCHOOL Soque! High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Derek Kendall POSITION Assistant Principal


ADDRESS 401 0!d San Jose Road CITY Soquel ZIP 95073


PHONE 831-429-3909x125 FAX_831"429-3311 E-MAIL derekkendall@jsccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Soauel High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE StU Walters POSITION Athletic Director


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road CITY Soauel ZIP 95073


PHONE 831-429-3909x115 FAX 831-429-3311 E-MAIL stuwalters(a)sccs.net


If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the


district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and


private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to


serve on the section and state governance bodies.


Superintendent's or Principal's Name Molly Parks Signature


Address 133 Mission Street, Ste. 100 City Santa Cruz Zip 95060


Phone 831-429-3410 x235_ Fax 831-429-3433


PLEASE MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE


GIF SECTION OFFICE.


SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR GIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.


131/332







2020-2021 Designation of GIF Representatives to League


Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE GIF SECTION


OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2020.


_Santa Cruz City Schools School District/Governing Board at its May 6. 2020 meeting/


appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2020-2021 school year as the school's league


representative:


PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Tracev Runeare POSITION Principal


ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Ave CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95062


PHONE 831-429-3810 x 1050_ FAX 831-429-3982 E-MAIL tracevrunearefaisccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Shad CoffeV POSITION Assistant Principal


ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Ave CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95062


PHONE 831-429-381 Ox 1040 FAX 831-429-3982 E-MAIL shadcoffev(a)sccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Suzzanne Ordwav POSITION Assistant Principal


ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Ave CITV Santa Cruz ZIP 95062


PHONE 831-429-3810 x 1060 FAX 831-429-3982 E-MAIL suzaanneordway@sccs.net


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Holiis 0'Brien_ POSITION Athletic Director


ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Ave CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95062


PHONE 831-429-3810 x 1850 FAX 831-429-3982 E-MAIL hollisobrienfaisccs.net


If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the


district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and


private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to


serve on the section and state governance bodies.


Superintendent's or Principal's Name Molly Parks


Address. 133 Mission Street, Ste. 100


Phone 831-429-3410 x2_35


Signature


City Santa Cruz Zip 95060


Fax 831-429-3433


PLEASE MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE


GIF SECTION OFFICE.


SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR GIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.


132/332







GIF SECTION OFFICES


GIF CENTRAL SECTION
Jim Crichlow, Commissioner


P.O. Box 1567


Portervilie, CA 93258
Phone: (559)781-7586
Fax: (559)781-7033


OF CENTRAL COAST SECTION
Duane Morgan, Commissioner


333 Piercy Road
San Jose, CA 95138


Phone: (408)224-2994
Fax: (408) 224-0476


CIF LOS ANGELES SECTION
Vicky Lagos, Commissioner


10660 White Oak Avenue, Suite 216
Granada Hills, CA 91344
Phone: (818)767-0800
Fax: (818)767-0802


GIF NORTH COAST SECTION
Pat Cruickshank, Commissioner


5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209


SanRamon^CA 94583


Phone: (925)263-2110
Fax: (925)263-2120


CiF NORTHERN SECTION
Elizabeth Kyle, Commissioner


2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2


Chico,CA 95926
Phone: (530)343-7285
Fax: (530) 343-5619


GIF OAKLAND SECTION
Franky Navarro, Commissioner


1000 Broadway/ Ste. 150


Oakland/ CA 94607
Phone: (510) 879-2846
No fax number


GIF SAC-JOAQUIN SECTION
Michael Garrison, Commissioner


P.O. Box 289


Lodi,CA 95241
Phone: (209)334-5900
Fax: (209)334-0300


OF SAN DiEGO SECTION
Jerry Schniepp/ Commissioner


3636 Camino Del Rio North #200
San Diego, CA 92108
Phone: (858)292-8165
Fax: (858) 292-1375


OF SAN FRANCISCO SECTION
Don Collins, Commissioner


555 Portola Drive, Bungalow 2


San Francisco, CA 94131


Phone: (415) 920-5185
Fax: (415)920-5189


CIF SOUTHERN SECTION
Rob Wigod/ Commissioner


10932 Pine Street
LosAlamitos.CA 90720


Phone: (562)493-9500
Fax: (562)493-6266


133/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
  


AGENDA ITEM:   NWEA Measures of Academic Progress Contract Renewal 2020-21 
 
MEETING DATE:   May 6, 2020  
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the contract for the Northwest Evaluation Association Measure of Academic Progress 
for the 2020-21 school year. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Santa Cruz City Schools has been using the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support framework to 
provide a systematic approach for meeting every child’s academic and social-emotional needs. 
As part of the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support framework, it is essential that sites have 
universal screeners for both math and English. A universal screener is an assessment given to all 
students for the purpose of providing an objective check or measure of each student’s level of 
learning. In addition, it is essential that schools have objective and valid progress monitoring 
tools as a means for measuring student growth and progress throughout the year. Next year 
(2020-21) will be the district’s fourth year of using Northwest Evaluation Association’s Measure 
of Academic Progress nationally normed academic assessment for Math and Reading.  
  
Measure of Academic Progress Growth Assessment System:  


 Targeted Students -   
o 1st - 10th Grades are taking the Measure of Academic Progress Growth 


Assessments in Reading and Math  
o 2nd - 5th Grades in the Two Way Immersion program will take Measure of 


Academic Progress Growth in Spanish   
o Measure of Academic Progress Growth Spanish Math Supplement for 


Newcomers (English Learners that have lived in the United States for less than 
three years and have little to no English language proficiency).  


  


 Number of students served = 5,000  
 


 Measure of Academic Progress Purpose and Goals  
o Provide schools with a universal screener as well as a progress monitoring 


nationally norm-referenced tool for determining their students’ current skills and 
areas of readiness to learn new skills.  


o Provide valuable and meaningful data that teachers can immediately use to help 
inform instruction to meet specific areas of student need.  


134/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


o Empower students to set clear and purposeful goals based on data to track their 
growth and progress.  


o Give teachers, schools, and the district data points on the effectiveness of Tier 1 
instructional practices - practices that provide all students with foundational 
skills prior to intervention.  


 
Measure of Academic Progress Strengths  
The type of actionable, accurate data about each student and class that a teacher gains from 
Measure of Academic Progress has great potential to impact instruction, as well as impact each 
student’s ability to better understand their own level of learning and make realistic goals for 
growth. Measure of Academic Progress Growth assessments not only assess Math and Reading, 
but they also assess Language and Science. The assessments are also available in Spanish, which 
means Newcomers and students in primary language programs would be able to access them.  
Measure of Academic Progress Growth provides many different data report types specifically 
for the district, teacher, and student/parent, and the assessments align with the Common Core 
State Standards and have a report that predicts California Assessment of Student Performance 
and Progress scores. Santa Cruz City School’s experience with Measure of Academic Progress is 
that the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress predictions are very 
accurate.  
  
Measure of Academic Progress Successes   
This is the third year using Measure of Academic Progress Growth at all schools (elementary, 
middle, and high), and all schools have systems in place to analyze data and determine student 
and/or program needs as well as successes. Measure of Academic Progress data is being used 
by Response to Intervention Coordinators in conjunction with site admin and teachers to 
ensure all students are making academic progress, and if not, moving students to interventions 
to provide more support. Individual teachers and Professional Learning Communities are also 
using Measure of Academic Progress data to varying degrees. This is going to be an area of 
continued focus for the upcoming school year.  
  
Areas of Needed Improvement  
Internet bandwidth continues to be an issue for schools that have not yet had new cabling and 
wiring installed, which negatively impacts Measure of Academic Progress administration. The 
lack of internet capacity at certain school sites causes Chromebooks to be slow and only one to 
two classes can take the assessments at a time, and in some instances students are not able to 
finish their assessment. On-site tech support is desired because of the number of technology 
issues that arise when testing. On-going training for all teachers, Professional Learning 
Communities, and administrators is needed to help them access the reports and data. This is 
necessary to maximize the impact of Measure of Academic Progress and will be a focus in the 
2020-21 school year.  
  
Evaluation Criteria   
Measure of Academic Progress will be successful if teachers are using it to inform instruction 
and if students’ increase their growth in reading and math as measured by Measure of 


135/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


Academic Progress. Measure of Academic Progress effectiveness will be revisited throughout 
each school year, including 2020-21. The district will actively refine the testing process as well 
as the processes for analyzing and acting upon the Measure of Academic Progress Growth data 
to impact student learning. The district will also continue to seek Teacher, Response to 
Intervention Coordinator, and Site Admin feedback on Measure of Academic Progress 
administration, needs, supports, and perceived impact.   
  
Data from Measure of Academic Progress  
Measure of Academic Progress returns useful data in several key ways: overall proficiency, 
which correlates well with California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress, and 
growth, which compares the amount of growth students achieve compared with expected 
growth based on the norm referenced group. Measure of Academic Progress has a California 
Assessment of Student Performance and Progress correlation, and this is used to predict the 
percent of students that are going to “Meet” or “Exceed” the standard on California 
Assessment of Student Performance and Progress. In elementary and middle, this prediction 
tool has been very accurate.   
 


The metrics below are metrics we are using to monitor student achievement in specific, key 
academic years. While we monitor the individual growth of each student, we monitor our three 
academic strategic focus areas (academic literacy, mathematics, and English Learner progress) 
at each of the following grade spans:   


 3rd Grade Reading 
 5th Grade Math  
 8th Grade Reading  
 8th Grade Math  
 10th Grade Reading  
 10th Grade Math 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
$62,248.50, LCFF Base (Unrestricted)   
 
  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities.  
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


136/332







Schedule A – Hyperlink MSA 121 NW Everett Street, Portland, OR 97209 Employer ID#: 93-0686108
US Partner Sales Quote Tel: 503.624.1951 | Fax: 503.639.7873 | www.nwea.org Page 1 of 1


Schedule A


SALES ORDER


Company Address: 121 NW Everett Street
Portland, OR 97209


License Start Date: 08/01/2020
License End Date: 07/31/2021


Created Date: 04/01/2020
Quote Number: 00029484
Partner ID: 13240


Prepared By: Mark Christian
Phone: (925) 262-6497
Email: mark.christian@nwea.org


Contact Name: Julia Hodges
Phone: (831) 419-5335
Email: juliahodges@sccs.net


Bill To Name: Santa Cruz City High School 
District


Bill To Address: 133 Mission St. Ste. 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Ship To Name: Santa Cruz City High School 
District


Ship To Address: 133 Mission St. Ste 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Product Sales Price Quantity Total Price


MAP Growth K-12 $13.50 4,611 $62,248.50


Quote Subtotal $62,248.50
Estimated Tax $0.00


Grand Total $62,248.50


Terms and Conditions
This Schedule A is subject to NWEA’s terms and conditions located at: https://legal.nwea.org/. By signing this Schedule A you 
agree you have read and understood the terms and agree to them. 


If this schedule includes virtually delivered professional learning or workshops, then cancellation is subject to the Virtual 
Workshop Cancellation Policy: at http://legal.nwea.org/supplementalterms.html.


Information about NWEA’s collection, use, and disclosure of Student Information can be found here: 
https://legal.nwea.org/nwea-privacy-and-security-for-pii.html 


NWEA’s W9 can be found at: https://legal.nwea.org/nwea-w-9.html


Until this Schedule A is signed, the terms identified here are valid for 90 days from the date above. Please confirm the billing 
address, or specify changes to your account manager.


Signature


Signature:


\s1\


Printed Name:


\n1\


Date:


\d1\


Title


\t1\


137/332







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
  


AGENDA ITEM:   Rosetta Stone: Contract Renewal 2020-21 
 
MEETING DATE:   May 6, 2020  
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the renewal of the Rosetta Stone contract for the 2020-2021 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
Elementary and secondary students who are recent arrivals to the United States (less than two 
years in United States schools) use the Rosetta Stone program on the computer to improve 
their speaking, listening, reading and writing skills in English. The program is personalized and 
teachers use individual student reports to monitor progress, as well as monitoring student use 
in the classroom. Rosetta Stone is only one component of students’ English Language 
Development program.   
  
Each June, licenses must be purchased for the next school year. At that time, the English 
Learner Instructional Resource Teacher reviews select student reports with teachers as part of a 
discussion about the benefits of using the program that year, and how many students would 
benefit from access to it for the following year.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
$10,654 annually - Title III Elementary & Secondary (Restricted)   
(25%, 25 licenses, elementary & 75%, 50 licenses, secondary)   
  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities.  
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


138/332







Page 1 of 2
SOF NO.:04012020ED00084116


SERVICE ORDER FORM


April 1, 2020


Rosetta Stone Ltd.
135 West Market Street


Harrisonburg, Virginia 22801
(P) 800-788-0822
(F) 540-437-2843


www.rosettastone.com


Rosetta Stone Contact:
Christy Robinson
Phone:  
Email: crobinson@rosettastone.com


Customer Shipping Address: Customer Billing Address:


Bernie Lerman
Lead Account Technician
Santa Cruz City Schools
405 Old San Jose Rd.
Soquel, CA 95073
US


Contact Phone: (831) 429-3410 ext 204
Contact Email: blerman@sccs.net


Bernie Lerman
Lead Account Technician
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St.
Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
US


Billing Contact: ______________
Billing Contact Phone: ______________
Billing Contact Email: _______________


We are excited to present this quotation for products and services in the Rosetta Stone® Language Learning Suite. Rosetta Stone Ltd. provides language
learning software and services under its Rosetta Stone® brand. Rosetta Stone language products and any related online services, training and user
documentation are referred to collectively herein as "Rosetta Stone Product."


PRODUCT DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Rosetta Stone Foundations for K-12 (Silver) is a fixed term license for online access to language lessons and solo
activities and stories in one of all commercially available languages and all available levels for use on Windows and
Mac computers and includes administrator tools and access to all product specific mobile applications for iOS or
select Android devices (the "License"). The License includes a digital download of Supplementary Materials for the
following languages: English US, Spanish (Latin America), French, and German. Licenses are for named users for a
subscription period specified below where all licenses start and end on the same date. Licenses may be transferred to
other Authorized End Users during the subscription period.


75 USD 135.00 USD 10,125.00


Online Professional Development Session 1 USD 529.00 USD 529.00


 
Sub Total USD 10,654.00


Total Sales Tax USD 0.00


Total Shipping Charges USD 0.00


Grand Total USD 10,654.00


Notes


1 - Any applicable sales, use, excise, property or other federal, state, county, municipal, local or foreign taxes, levies, VAT, GTS, or other indirect
taxes, customs duties, tariffs, or other imposts are the responsibility of the purchaser; any such amounts included in this quote are estimates for
informational purposes only.


2 - The professional development referred to above must occur within six months following the date of this Order Form. If Customer fails to allow
Rosetta Stone to provide the professional development within that period, Rosetta Stone's obligation to provide the professional development will
terminate.
Renewal: existing site expires on June 29, 2020.


 Pricing is valid through June 29, 2020.


 TERM AND TERMINATION


This Order Form Agreement becomes effective upon its acceptance by both parties and continues in effect for a period of  12 months following the service
activation date of June 29, 2020 (the “Term”). The Term of this Agreement is renewable upon mutual agreement of the parties.


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3FF74A6B-5331-4238-B76E-D6CC2F9A46F7


139/332







Page 2 of 2
SOF NO.:04012020ED00084116


Rosetta Stone, without prejudice to its other rights hereunder, may immediately and without notice, suspend the delivery of the Rosetta Stone Product and/or
terminate this Agreement in the event that Customer: (i) fails to make any payment when due or (ii) becomes insolvent or bankrupt or ceases paying its debts
generally as they mature. Without derogation of Rosetta Stone's rights under the preceding sentence, either party may, without prejudice to its other rights,
terminate this Agreement forthwith on duly providing written notice to the other party to that effect in the event that the other party neglects or fails to perform
or observe any of the material covenants, conditions or agreements contained in this Agreement, and such default is continued for thirty (30) days after the
date of the non-defaulting party's notice to the other party. In the event of the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, all rights granted to
you hereunder shall terminate, and you shall immediately discontinue, and cause your authorized users to immediately discontinue, all use of Rosetta Stone
Product. In the event of the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Rosetta Stone shall have the right to notify all authorized users that their rights to
access the Rosetta Stone Product have been terminated.
 


INVOICING AND PAYMENT TERMS


Rosetta Stone will invoice Customer for the total purchase price stated above [plus all applicable taxes] upon execution of this Order Form by both parties.
Invoices are payable on Net 60 day terms, F.O.B. Origin.


 ACCEPTANCE
This quote also serves as an order form (the “Order Form”). To place this order, please sign this Order Form below and fax it along with any applicable
purchase order to 540-437-2843. Alternatively, this order may also be placed by inserting the serial number appearing on the bottom right of this quote on the
applicable purchase order, attaching this quote to the purchase order and faxing the purchase order and this quote to the above fax number.


In placing this order, Customer accepts the terms and conditions described in the Rosetta Stone Enterprise License Agreement (“ELA”), available at
www.rosettastone.com/legal. The ELA, together with this Order Form, constitutes the entire agreement (the “Agreement”) between Rosetta Stone and
Customer. CUSTOMER AND ROSETTA STONE AGREE THAT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT SUPERSEDE ANY
PROVISIONS OF ANY CUSTOMER DRAFTED PURCHASE ORDER AND SUPERSEDE ALL PROPOSALS, WRITTEN OR ORAL, AS WELL AS
OTHER COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN CUSTOMER AND ROSETTA STONE RELATING TO THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF. ANY
ADDITIONAL OR CONFLICTING PROVISIONS ON ANY PURCHASE ORDER ARE EXPRESSLY EXCLUDED FROM THE AGREEMENT. IN THE
EVENT OF ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE TERMS OF THIS ORDER FORM AND THE ENTERPRISE LICENSE AGREEMENT, THE ORDER
FORM SHALL GOVERN.


 


ROSETTA STONE LTD. SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


By:_______________________________________ By:_______________________________________


Authorized Signing Authority Authorized Signing Authority


_____________________________ _____________________________
Printed Name/Title Printed Name/Title


_____________________________ _____________________________
Date Date


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3FF74A6B-5331-4238-B76E-D6CC2F9A46F7


Alecia Reyes


140/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Sierra School Equipment Proposal for Soquel High School 
Classroom Furniture 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Sierra School Equipment proposal for Soquel High School classroom furniture. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of purchase and installation of new classroom furniture for Soquel High 
School. Bids were obtained from three vendors, this was the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$374,503.95,  Developer Fees (Fund 25) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


141/332







142/332







143/332







Paint Color: Metallic


144/332







Example of how it goes 
with the teachers desk.


145/332







146/332







147/332







148/332







149/332







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


  


AGENDA ITEM:   Demsey-Fillager Associates Agreement for Post-Retirement 
Healthcare Program Actuarial Study 


MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 


 FROM:                 Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


THROUGH:           Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve three-year agreement with Demsey-Fillager Associates for actuarial report and 
annual updates on District liabilities for the post-retirement healthcare program.  
 


BACKGROUND: 
Demsey-Fillager Associates, LLC will provide the District with an actuarial report as of 
July 1, 2019, setting forth all District liabilities of the postretirement health benefit 
program, including a projection of District expenditures under the plan. The report will 
contain a determination of postretirement benefit obligations and components of 
expense in accordance with the Statement No. 75 of the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019. Services will also include 
preparation of annual updates for fiscal years ending June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021. 
  


FISCAL IMPACT:  


$4,000 for the 2018-19 report, $500 for 2019-20 updates and $500 for 2020-21 updates.  
LCFF Base funds (Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding 
metrics: 
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on 
supporting effective teaching.  
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


150/332







 
 
April 8, 2020 


Scope of Work 


DFA, LLC (DFA) will provide Santa Cruz City School District with an actuarial report as of July 1, 


2019, setting forth all District liabilities of the postretirement health benefit program, including a 


projection of District expenditures under the plan.  Our report will contain the following information: 


▪ Determination of postretirement benefit obligations and components of expense in 


accordance with the Statement No. 75 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 


for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019. 


▪ Alternative amounts for prefunding the obligations as a percent of covered employee 


payroll. 


▪ Reconciliation of Total OPEB Liability with the prior actuarial report. 


▪ Roll-forward of Net OPEB Liability to GASB 75 measurement date. 


▪ Summary of plan provisions, actuarial assumptions, and certification. 


The Scope of Work also includes: 


▪ Preparation (or review) of the GASB 75 footnote information at the time the District 


prepares its financial statements for fiscal years ending June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021. 


▪ Meeting with District staff or board to explain the report and discuss any other issues or 


concerns. Meeting would be virtual, in-person, or by telephone as requested. 


Fees 


Our flat fee, for services listed above (including telephone support to explain and discuss the 


report) will be as follows: 


Actuarial Report as of July 1, 2019 $4,000 


GASB 75 footnote information for fiscal year ending June 30, 2020 $500 


GASB 75 footnote information for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 $500 


Total Fee $5,000 


While we believe our fees to be quite competitive, please contact us immediately if you have any 


concerns about the level of fees. We would not want fees to affect our relationship and are 


available to discuss any concerns.     


151/332







DFA, LLC Scope and Fees 
Page 2 


 
 
Why Choose DFA 


 


Continuity and Succession – Uninterrupted Service. Santa Cruz City School District has been a 


DFA client since 2016. We continue to maintain easy access to your historical information in a 


secure environment. This allows us to supplement our services with a certain level of institutional 


knowledge. 


 


We value our relationship and hope to continue it for many years into the future. We have 


developed a succession plan, in which our credentialed actuaries will ensure uninterrupted service 


for the foreseeable future. Our credentialed actuaries have years of experience ranging between 


11 and 33 years. Individual biographies for all team members are available upon request. 


 


Team Approach – Quality. Our valuations are prepared and peer-reviewed under the supervision 


of at least two credentialed actuaries on staff. Our approach results in a higher degree of quality 


control, improved response times, and effective project management. In addition, our team 


approach facilitates individual growth among the team members who serve you. 


 


Systems – Improving Processing Time. We have made significant investments in technology. We 


moved away from a homegrown actuarial system to a world-renown valuation system. The system 


improves our processing time, enhances our capabilities, and helps in the recruitment of top talent.   


 


We are currently testing and will soon roll out an interactive, state-of-the-art data management 


system to further improve processing time and to build a comprehensive database for each client. 


 


Professional and Commercial Insurance. DFA is covered by appropriate levels of professional and 


commercial insurance. We are available to provide proof of insurance upon request.


152/332







 


1 


Santa Cruz City School District 
GASB 75 DISCLOSURE DATA REQUEST 


 
April 8, 2020 


 
Dear Greg: 
 
We are requesting the information required for the July 1, 2019, GASB 75 disclosure valuation of the 
retiree health insurance program. 
 
We have included a workbook of Excel sheets that contains the information we need to value the 
GASB 75 liabilities and prepare the required disclosure. 
 
The workbook includes the following tabs: 
 


• Legend 


Please use as a guide to complete the workbook.  Modify as necessary to correspond with the 
data included in the census. 
 


• Employee and Retiree participant membership data tabs 


Please update the lists with the requested information, using the format provided. The exhibit 
attached to this letter summarizes the format and data requested in the workbook. 
 


• Premium structure 


Schedule of premiums for both retirees and active employees, for each applicable coverage 
(e.g., medical, pharmacy, dental, or vision) for the current and most recent prior plan years. 
 


• Additional information on benefit 


• Relevant sections of collective bargaining agreements (Retirees’ Health Insurance) (via 
separate pdf attachments). 


• Documents governing health benefits of all non-represented groups (e.g., 
Management, Classified, Certificated, Confidential, Board) (via separate pdf 
attachments). 


• Current employee booklets, open enrollment materials for retirees, etc., memoranda of 
understanding (via separate pdf attachments). 


• GASB 75 disclosures from most recent audited financial statements. 


• Aggregate payroll delineated by participant group listed in the Legend of the census 
workbook.   


• Total contribution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019. 


• Amount of assets for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019. 


• Summary of benefit changes since the most recent actuarial valuation. 


• Comments – any other information that client thinks relevant to valuation. 
 
Please email the updated workbook and attachments to Katie Barger: kbarger@dfa-actuaries.com.  
 
After you have had a chance to review this information, please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 


 


Katie Barger


153/332







 
Exhibit 


Format and Data Requested in Workbook 


 


 


2 


Employees (Active Members) 
Division or Bargaining Unit1 
Status Active  
 A – Active in Med Plan 
 N – Eligible but not Participating in Med Plan 
 T – No longer Active in Med Plan 
 R – Retired & Covered in Med Plan  
ID Number2 
Last Name  
First Name and Middle Initial 
Sex 
Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY) 
Date of Hire (MM/DD/YYYY) 
Full Time Equivalent 
Medical Plan1 
Medical Coverage1 (i.e. single, employee + spouse, employee + family) 
Monthly Medical Premium - employee 
Monthly Medical Premium - employer 


 
Retirees (Inactive Members) 


Division or Bargaining Unit1 
Status Retired 
 R – Retired & Covered in Medical Plan 
 N – Retired but not Participating in Med Plan 
      T – No longer Active in Medical Plan 
      C – Status change (coverage) 
ID Number2 
Last Name 
First Name and Middle Initial 
Sex 
Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY) 
Date of Hire (MM/DD/YYYY) 
Date of Retirement (MM/DD/YYYY) 
Spouse Date of Birth if covered (MM/DD/YYYY) 
Number of non-spousal Dependents 
 
Medical Plan1 
Medical Coverage1 (i.e. single, employee + spouse, employee + family) 
Monthly Medical Premium – employee 
Monthly Medical Premium – employer 
 
 
1 Please provide a legend to fully explain wording. 
2 This should be a unique ID number that is not reassigned, or we can use the last 4 digits of the member’s 


social security number. 


 


154/332







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.2.2.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Services Agreement with Jerene Lacey  


MEETING DATE: May 6, 2020  


FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 


THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  


   


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Service Agreement with Jerene Lacey for assistance with various 
responsibilities and projects in the Finance department. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Jerene Lacey is a past Finance Director of Santa Cruz City Schools. She is well acquainted with 
the District’s budget and business procedures. Currently, Business Services does not have a 
Finance Director. Ms. Lacey will assist the District during this transition period. 
 
Ms. Lacey will assist with the 2019-20 Third Interim Report, 20-21 budget development, closing 
of the 2019-20 fiscal year, COVID-19 changes and compliance and other finance matters as 
needed. She will provide coaching when a new Director of Finance is hired.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total cost is not to exceed $58,000.00 -  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 


155/332







 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: D95D61E6-AD36-4751-8B63-36AD62008A89 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools REQUISITION #:   _ 


133 Mission Street, Ste 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


REQUEST FOR CONSULTANT SERVICESAGREEMENT 


Submit to the responsible Assistant 


Consultant beginning work. 


Site: Business Services 


Superintendent at least two weeks before the Board meeting and prior to the 


 


Principal/Director: Suzanne Trinchero 


 


 
 


Describe Work to be Performed and District and Site Goals Suppo1ied: 


Assistance with 3rd lnterim, 20-21 budget development, closing of 19-20 fiscal year, COVID-19 changes and compliance 
and other finance office matters, in absence of acting Director of Finance. Coaching for new administrator when hired. 


 


Qualifications of Consultant: Previous Finance Director for SCCS 


Name of Consultant:
- -


Jer
-
en
-
e L
-
acey


--- - - - - - - - 


Address:  


Tax I.D.# or SSN: 


 
Telephone#: 


       


(Vendor Data fonn to Purchasing) 


 


 


 


ne lacey@sccs.ne t 


 


 


 


 
 


Number ofHours:_  _  _  _  _  _   hours per day X.  days =  total hours. 


Hourly/Daily Rate (specify): $71.66 Meals:      


Lodging: Transportation:    


TOTAL FEE TO BE PAID:_NTE $58,000 . Account#: 01-0000-0-0000-7300-5800-899-0000 
 


Write  out meaning  of account number:  Finance , ConsultantServices  


 


Authorized  Signature of Consultant: _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _   _ Date: _
4
_
/2


_
3/


_
20


_
20


_  _ _ 


(NOTE: Consultant must submit invoice for payment upon completion of work) 


AB 1610, 1612, and 2102 COMPLIANCE (consultants having more than limited contact with students require finge, printing.) 


D Consultants will be on campus on a regular basis (more than  once) while  students  are  present 


Consultant will not be on campus on a regular basis while students are present (fingerprints not required). 


129 Fingerprints not required for consultant  Approval of Assistant Superintendent1nitiats 


Fingerprint Clearance date:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Approval of Human Resources:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 


 
Date: 4/24/2020 


 
 


** *** ***** *********** *** *** *** ***** **** ****** 
PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION 


(Submit for payment after Consultant completes worl<) 


I hereby ce1tify that the consultant has satisfactorily completed the services in accordance with the above Agreement and 


that payment is in order. 
 


Signature of Administrator Requesting Payment Date 
 
 


 


 
Approval of Assistant Superintendent 


City/State/Zip:   Email:     jere 


 
Date(s) of Service:.  3/1/20 -6/30:/2:0  ...    _ _ _ _ _ _ 


 
Time: 


 
TBD 


 


156/332







Approval of Assistant Superintendent 


157/332







Board of Education Approval:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ DocuSign Envelope ID: D95D61E6-AD36-4751-8B63-36AD62008A89  
(Required if over $2500) 


Date 


CSA#:  _ 


(Assigned by Accounting) 1/11/2016 


158/332







Must  be Attached  Page Two 
 
 


REQUEST FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 


Review guidelines of Board Policy  - Consultant Services Agreements. 


1.   Statement of specific need and the goal of the Consultant's work (Refer to district/site goals and plans, 
unique needs of school, program or office which necessitates the services of a consultant). 


 


The District's Finance Dept. is currently without a Director.  Jerene Lacey, the previous Director of Finance, 
has relocated to another area,  but is able to provide assistance to the department through shared software and 
internet.  Currently the department needs her assistance with the 3rd lnterim Report, 20-21 budget 
development, closing of 19-20 fiscal year, COVID-19 changes and compliance and other finance office matters. 
She will provide coaching for the new director when that person is hired. 


 
 


2.   State efforts made to identify qualified staff available within the district to carry out the requested services. 
 


District staff have assumed many of the Director's duties, but there are some areas where Ms. Lacey's expertise 
would expedite matters. 
 


 
 
 


3.   If this agreement is for staff development or for one-time services, state the site's plan to reduce or eliminate 
the need for this consultant's services in the future. 
A new Director will be hired once applicant screening and interviews have been completed. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


4.   Statement of expected outcomes (Include specific student outcomes desired, benefits to district students 
and/or staff). 
Finance Dept. projects will be completed and deadlines met. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


5.   Evaluation Process- How will you know the goal/outcomes have been met? 
 


Finance Dept. projects will be completed and deadlines met. 


159/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


  


AGENDA ITEM:        Cruzio Wireless Drive-up Service Contract 


                                              


MEETING DATE:       May 6, 2020 


 


FROM:                   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business 


 


THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the contract with Cruzio for a wireless internet drive-up service at Branciforte Small 


Schools, Santa Cruz High School, and Soquel High School, to allow public WiFi access in the main 


parking lots. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Cruzio and Santa Cruz City Schools are working together to offer families WiFi access by driving 


up to three school sites’ parking lots for data sync services. 


Steps include:  


1. Family/student drives to the parking lot of preferred site;  


2. Search and connect to the site’s available network, and enter required WIFI password; 


3. Students have the opportunity to navigate virtual classroom assignments, including use 


of Google. 


 


Cruzio provides a point to point WiFi signal from the rooftops towards the parking lots. Cruzio 


will connect to each sites’ existing network and use an isolated virtual local area network 


configuration to allow students to connect to the Internet.   


  


FISCAL IMPACT:   


None  


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


160/332







Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


161/332







ACCESS AGREEMENT 


First Name: __________________________________  Last Name: __________________________________ 


Email: ________________________________________ Date: _______________________________________ 


Street Address: _______________________________   City: _______________________________________ 


State: ________________________________________    Zip Code: __________________________________ 


I, being the owner or owner's representaGve of the premises described above (the “Property”), 
hereby grant permission to Cruzio Internet and its agents, to enter the Property to install, 
maintain and repair telecommunicaGons faciliGes at Cruzio’s sole cost and expense, to be 
configured in a manner Cruzio deems most expedient for the provision of the services, to be used 
by Cruzio Internet to provide communicaGon services to tenant and other occupants of the 
Property.  


The faciliGes will be powered in the telecommunicaGons room or other such facility within the 
Property as designated by the Owner.  


FaciliGes will be constructed and maintained by Cruzio and its agents in a commercially 
reasonable manner. Except in an emergency, Cruzio will make reasonable aVempts to advise the 
Owner at least 24 hours in advance of intended construcGon, repair or maintenance acGviGes, to 
perform such acGviGes within the hours of 8am and 3pm and, where possible and pracGcal, to 
accommodate the Owner’s requests for rescheduling of such acGviGes.  


Consent will conGnue for as long as Cruzio Internet provides communicaGons services to tenants 
and other occupants of the Property. 


Owner also consents to installaGon of wireless distribuGon equipment on property 


Owner/RepresentaGve Title:  ____________________________________________________________ 


Signature:  ______________________________________________________________________ 


Date:_________________________ 


Jim Monreal


Branciforte Small Schools
Business Name: ______________________________  Phone: ______________________________________ 


831-429-3410 ext 224


jmonreal@sccs.net 4/27/20


840 N. Branciforte Ave Santa Cruz 


California 95062


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services


4/27/20


162/332







ACCESS AGREEMENT 


First Name: __________________________________  Last Name: __________________________________ 


Business Name: ______________________________  Phone: ______________________________________ 


Email: ________________________________________ Date: _______________________________________ 


Street Address: _______________________________   City: _______________________________________ 


State: ________________________________________    Zip Code: __________________________________ 


I, being the owner or owner's representaGve of the premises described above (the “Property”), 
hereby grant permission to Cruzio Internet and its agents, to enter the Property to install, 
maintain and repair telecommunicaGons faciliGes at Cruzio’s sole cost and expense, to be 
configured in a manner Cruzio deems most expedient for the provision of the services, to be used 
by Cruzio Internet to provide communicaGon services to tenant and other occupants of the 
Property.  


The faciliGes will be powered in the telecommunicaGons room or other such facility within the 
Property as designated by the Owner.  


FaciliGes will be constructed and maintained by Cruzio and its agents in a commercially 
reasonable manner. Except in an emergency, Cruzio will make reasonable aVempts to advise the 
Owner at least 24 hours in advance of intended construcGon, repair or maintenance acGviGes, to 
perform such acGviGes within the hours of 8am and 3pm and, where possible and pracGcal, to 
accommodate the Owner’s requests for rescheduling of such acGviGes.  


Consent will conGnue for as long as Cruzio Internet provides communicaGons services to tenants 
and other occupants of the Property. 


Owner also consents to installaGon of wireless distribuGon equipment on property 


Owner/RepresentaGve Title:  ____________________________________________________________ 


Signature:  ______________________________________________________________________ 


Date:_________________________ 


Jim Monreal


Santa Cruz High School 831-429-3410 ext 224


jmonreal@sccs.net 4/27/20


415 Walnut Ave Santa Cruz 


California 95060


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services


4/27/20


163/332







ACCESS AGREEMENT 


First Name: __________________________________  Last Name: __________________________________ 


Business Name: ______________________________  Phone: ______________________________________ 


Email: ________________________________________ Date: _______________________________________ 


Street Address: _______________________________   City: _______________________________________ 


State: ________________________________________    Zip Code: __________________________________ 


I, being the owner or owner's representaGve of the premises described above (the “Property”), 
hereby grant permission to Cruzio Internet and its agents, to enter the Property to install, 
maintain and repair telecommunicaGons faciliGes at Cruzio’s sole cost and expense, to be 
configured in a manner Cruzio deems most expedient for the provision of the services, to be used 
by Cruzio Internet to provide communicaGon services to tenant and other occupants of the 
Property.  


The faciliGes will be powered in the telecommunicaGons room or other such facility within the 
Property as designated by the Owner.  


FaciliGes will be constructed and maintained by Cruzio and its agents in a commercially 
reasonable manner. Except in an emergency, Cruzio will make reasonable aVempts to advise the 
Owner at least 24 hours in advance of intended construcGon, repair or maintenance acGviGes, to 
perform such acGviGes within the hours of 8am and 3pm and, where possible and pracGcal, to 
accommodate the Owner’s requests for rescheduling of such acGviGes.  


Consent will conGnue for as long as Cruzio Internet provides communicaGons services to tenants 
and other occupants of the Property. 


Owner also consents to installaGon of wireless distribuGon equipment on property 


Owner/RepresentaGve Title:  ____________________________________________________________ 


Signature:  ______________________________________________________________________ 


Date:_________________________ 


Jim Monreal


Soquel High School 831-429-3410 ext 224


jmonreal@sccs.net 4/27/20


401 Old San Jose Rd Soquel 


California 95073


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services


4/27/20


164/332







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Memorandum of Understanding: Seniors Council Foster 


Grandparents Program 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Seniors Council Foster Grandparent 
Program from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
For over thirty years, the Seniors Council Foster Grandparent Program has brought together 
senior volunteers and children and youth with special needs. Children are exposed to the 
companionship, emotional stability, and expertise of seniors. This opportunity measurably 
improves the academic performance of children who are tutored and mentored.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


165/332







          Revised November 2016 
 


  
     FOSTER GRANDPARENT/   
 SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM    
         


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Foster Grandparent Program 


 
 
Between:  SENIORS COUNCIL   
  Foster Grandparent Program 
        234 Santa Cruz Avenue 
        Aptos, CA 95003 
   
  Kathryn Ramirez, Program Director  
  Contact:   (831) 475-0816 ext. 116         Fax Number (831) 688-1225. 
  E-Mail: kathrynr@seniorscouncil.org 
 
And (Please Print or Type) 
 
Volunteer Station:     Santa Cruz City School District____ 
 Please Check One:      X Public Agency  


     Private Non-Profit Organization 
  Eligible Private Proprietary Health Agency 


 
 Designated Coordinator Name:   __ Dorothy Coito____ 
 
   Title:  __ Asst. Superintendent of Ed services__          
 
 
 Address   405 Old san Jose Road   Soquel, CA 95073   __                                    
 
 
 Telephone Number: __831-429-3410  x248___ 
 
 
 Fax Number: __  831-429-3450______ 
 
 
 E-Mail:    dcoito@sccs.net____ 
 


 
Effective Dates of This Agreement 


From July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023 
 
 
 


166/332







   


 2 of 7 


BASIC PROVISIONS 
 


The Seniors Council will: 
 


1. Place no more than _ 10  _ Foster Grandparent volunteers to serve 
    _ 30__or fewer clients with special or exceptional needs for a period of 15 hours or more per 


week. 
 
2. Recruit, screen, and interview candidates and enroll volunteers in the program. 
 
3. Provide orientation to Volunteer Station staff prior to placement of volunteers and at other 


times as appropriate. 
 
4. Refer volunteers to the Volunteer Station for individual assignments. 
 
5. Ensure that no grant funds are used to finance labor or anti-labor activities 
 
6. Ensure that volunteers agree to serve 15 hours or more per week except on holidays, in-


service training days, and vacation or sick leave days. 
 
7. Retain full responsibility for the management and fiscal control of the program. 
 
8. Arrange for the transportation of volunteers to and from the Volunteer Station or its 


subordinate sites. 
 
9. Ensure physical examinations for all volunteers prior to their first assignments and annually 


thereafter, to ensure their fitness for service. 
 


10. Specify appropriate activities to be performed by volunteers as well as inappropriate 
activities that cannot be performed by the volunteers under the supervision of the Volunteer 
Station. 


 
11. Provide in-service training for volunteers at least once a month. 
 
12. Provide volunteers with a $3.00 per hour non-taxable stipend and accrued vacation and sick 


leave. 
 
13. Furnish adequate accident and liability insurance coverage as required by program 


guidelines. 
 
14. Provide volunteers with a monthly newsletter of Program information and items of interest 


to seniors. 
 
15. Provide volunteers with an Annual Recognition Luncheon. 
 
16. Provide the Volunteer Station with the current edition of the Program Handbook. 
 
17. Coordinate the grievance process for any Foster Grandparent who has a grievance with the 


program in accordance with Seniors Council Policy. 
 
 


167/332







   


 3 of 7 


The Volunteer Station will: 
 


1. Assign responsibilities assuring that volunteers will perform only activities 
    that facilitates one-to-one relationships with clients with special needs. 
 
2. Provide day-to-day supervision of assigned Foster Grandparent volunteers. 
 
3. Assure that volunteers are performing services in accordance with the  
    attached list of Appropriate and Inappropriate Activities for Foster  
   Grandparents. 
 
4. Guarantee that volunteers are assigned to not more than six individual clients with selection 


and assignment to be made by a representative of the Volunteer Station. 
 
5. Designate a coordinator to serve as liaison with the Program. 
 
6. Provide volunteers with assignments that utilize their skills and training. 
 
7. Have the right to request the Seniors Council to reassign a volunteer. 
 
8. Provide adequate health and safety protection for volunteers at the work site. 
 
9. Validate monthly time sheets for submission by the volunteers to the Seniors Council. 
 


10. Complete and return to the Seniors Council a written performance evaluations, in a form 
determined by the Seniors Council, of each volunteer at least once annually. 


 
11. Consult with the Seniors Council, perform investigations and provide reports regarding 


accidents and injuries involving volunteers at the work site. 
 
12. Maintain the program of activities to which Foster Grandparent volunteers are assigned 


accessible to persons with disabilities and provide reasonable accommodation to allow 
persons with disabilities to participate in programs and activities. 


 
13. Comply with the Seniors Council Non-Discrimination Policy which states that the Volunteer 


Station will not discriminate against Foster Grandparent volunteers or in the operation of 
its program on the basis of race; color; national origin, including individuals with 
limited English proficiency; sex; age; political affiliation; religion; or on the basis of 
disability, if the volunteer is a qualified individual with a disability. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


168/332







   


 4 of 7 


I   Provision of a Meal for the Foster Grandparent Volunteer 
Will a meal be provided for the Foster Grandparent Volunteer each workday? 
 ___X____ YES  _______ NO 
 
If YES, please indicate the value of that meal _$3.30_____ per meal. Please check one of the 
following sources of funding for that meal: 
 _____ Federally Funded Meal  _   X __ Non-Federally Funded Meal 


 
II Renewal and Termination of the MOU 


This MOU will be reviewed and renewed at least once every three years. This MOU will 
remain in force for a period of six (6) months after the expiration date unless terminated or 
renewed before that time. Either party may terminate this agreement on 30 days written notice 
to the address listed below. 


 
III Request for Voluntary "Share of Cost" 


The Seniors Council must raise 10% in "matching funds" to continue to be eligible to receive 
the Federal Grant that supports our Foster Grandparent Program. Therefore, as part of the 
MOU process, we request a voluntary "Share of Cost" contribution to the Seniors Council for 
the Foster Grandparent Program. There is no obligation by the Station to provide the 
“Voluntary Share of Cost” for the services provided by Foster Grandparent Volunteers. Please 
check one of the following indicating your choice to provide a "Share of Cost" contribution:   
 ______ YES  __ X___ NO 
 
If yes please complete the following: The Volunteer Station will provide a "Share of Cost" 
contribution in the amount of $_  ____ per volunteer per day (OR AS OTHERWISE 
ARRANGED AND ATTACHED) for expenses incurred by the Foster Grandparent Program as 
described in this Memorandum of Understanding. The share of cost will be payable quarterly 
(OR AS OTHERWISE ARRANGED AND ATTACHED) in October, January, April and July of 
each year.  Placement of volunteers is not contingent upon this contribution. 


 
IV Prohibition Against Requiring Payments From Clients 


Neither the Seniors Council nor the Volunteer Station can require payment from clients who 
receive Foster Grandparent Services.  
 


Signed: 
For the Seniors Council     For the Volunteer Station 
  
        Signature  
 


Kathryn Ramirez     Name                   
Foster Grandparent Program Director     
234 Santa Cruz Avenue    Title        
Aptos, CA  95003      
(831) 475-0816 ext. 116    Address      


E-Mail: kathrynr@seniorscouncil.org        
  
       Phone Number     
 
       E-Mail      
 
Date        April 28, 2020               Date       


 


169/332







   


 5 of 7 


APPROPRIATE & INAPPROPRIATE ACTIVITIES 
FOR FOSTER GRANDPARENTS 


 
Foster Grandparents are volunteers who serve 15 hours or more per week providing individual 
companionship, guidance, mentoring, and tutoring to children and youth with special needs.  In 
general, it is assumed that a Foster Grandparent will work one-on-one with a small number of 
children or youth in the course of an average 20-hour service week. 
 
The activities outlined below are designed to ensure a safe and caring learning environment for 
children.  They conform to suggested Federal guidelines for the Foster Grandparent Program.  Funds 
provided for the Program may not be used to finance labor or anti-labor activities. Additionally, 
these activities are designed to clarify appropriate roles and to minimize liability to a Foster 
Grandparent, to a teacher or other staff, and to the facility whether it is a day care center, school, 
shelter, hospital, or juvenile hall. 
 
FOSTER GRANDPARENTS DO: 


 
• Treat all children with respect; 
 
• Work one-on-one with children and youth with special needs; 


 
• Provide children with emotional support and assistance in developing basic learning skills; 
 
• Tutor students who are mastering English as a second language or who are struggling with 
    language and learning skills as native speakers of English; 
 
• Help abused or neglected children regain stability through contact with older adults and 
   provide these children with emotional support and empathy; 
 
• Help children with disabilities in self-care, motor skills, and in learning experiences as well 
   as helping these children achieve independent living; 
 
• Work in a harmonious manner with clients, work site staff, other volunteers, and the general public; 
 
• Honor the need for confidentiality when dealing with clients, work site staff, other volunteers, and 


the general public; 
 
• Wear appropriate and clean clothing; 
 
• Keep prescription drugs out of the reach of children; and 
 
• Request their supervisor's assistance in situations where a child needs help. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


170/332







   


 6 of 7 


FOSTER GRANDPARENTS MAY NOT: 
 


• Be left in a room alone with children; 
 
• Work out of sight of their assigned teacher, supervisor, or other authorized adult;  
 
• Be in charge of a classroom of children; 
 
• Be asked to discipline a child; 
 
• Serve in staff roles including acting as substitute teachers or teacher's aides, or group leaders and 


similar positions that would detract from the person-to-person relationship with assigned children; 
 
• Assist in toileting including taking children to the bathroom, entering the bathroom to assist 


children, and adjusting children's clothes before or after toileting functions; 
 
• Supervise recess periods and field trips or do so-called "yard duty"; 
 
• Work with students who exhibit extremely difficult, unruly, violent, or dangerous behaviors; 
 
• Perform household or custodial functions; 
 
• Perform any services for which the institution is receiving compensation from any source; 
 
• Supervise other Foster Grandparents; 
 
• Conduct worship services or engage in any form of proselytization as part of his or her duties; 
 
• Engage in electoral activities, voter registration, voter transportation to the polls, or efforts to 


influence legislation as part of his or her duties; 
 
• Contact students outside of the school setting; 
 
• Use student bathrooms; 
  
• Give students candy or any other food; 
 
• Use cell phones at the volunteer work site; 
 
• Release or dismiss students for pick-up; 
 
• Have visitors during class time; 
 
• Photograph students; 
 
• Transport students; 
 
• Smoke during work hours;  
 
• Use alcoholic beverages or illegal drugs or be under the influence of alcoholic beverages or 
   illegal drugs at the work site; 
 


171/332







   


 7 of 7 


• Accept cash and/or gifts valued at over $10 from clients; 
 
• Neglect their duties, engage in misconduct in their assignment, improperly represent the 
   Program, fail to accept supervision, or demonstrate an inability to perform assignments; 
 
• Engage in any form of physical, verbal or emotional harassment or abuse; or  
 
• Perform any duty which the Foster Grandparent believes would be harmful to their own 
   person or to a child. 
 


172/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Belli Architecture Amendment Agreement for Harbor High School 
Fine Arts Renovation 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Belli Architecture amendment agreement for Harbor High School fine arts renovation 
cost analysis. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This amendment agreement consists of a cost analysis to confirm the most efficient scope of 
work to prioritize for the renovations Harbor High School fine arts building.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$33,500.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.11% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


173/332







{SR208531} 
 


Belli Project #20017 


(SCCS Management Code B405) 
 


 


FORM OF AMENDMENT TO ADD PROJECT TO AGREEMENT 


(Hourly Fee, with Not-to-Exceed Limit) 
 


Pursuant to the agreement between the Santa Cruz City Schools (“District”) and Belli Architectural 
Group, Inc.(“Architect”) effective January 17, 2017 (“Agreement”) for the Measure A construction 
program, the District and Architect agree to amend the Agreement to add architectural services for 
design and construction administration of the following Harbor High School project  
(“Project”):   
 


Harbor High School Fine Arts Building Renovation (FA Building) Cost Analysis 


 
Because alterations to the FA Building represent the final major project to be undertaken at Har-
bor High School using Measure “A” funds, Belli proposes to perform a cost analysis to confirm 
most efficient work scope for development. 
 
Cost Analysis 


• Meet with Facilities and Site Administration to review, discuss and confirm building re-
pair/renovation priorities. 


• Based on above input, confirm list of high-value architectural improvements. This in-
cludes, but is not limited to  


o Targeted repairs and/or improvements to finishes. 


o Make-up room and all-gender restrooms accessibility upgrades. 


o Kiln Building demolition and reconfiguration to outdoor-style covered kiln area.  


o Targeted reconfiguration of costume storage/maker space and music room. 


• Engage consulting engineers to confirm high-priority systems improvements. This in-
cludes, but is not limited to  


o Compliance upgrades to electrical systems, including transformer and/or panel 
locations. 


o Targeted general and/or theater lighting upgrades. 


o Structural compliance improvements to theater stage and equipment mounting 
apparatus. 


o Targeted HVAC improvements, including replacement of existing failed rooftop 
package unit and ventilation improvement in Ceramics Studio. 


• Organize the above into a schematic-level scoping package and submit to cost estimator 
for itemized construction cost estimates. 


• Review estimates with Facilities and Site Administration. Assist District in finalizing pro-
ject scope to fall within budget targets. 


 


 


 


 


 


174/332







{SR208531} 
 


Assumptions 


• This Amendment is for project scoping services as enumerated above only. Design De-


velopment, Construction Documents, DSA Permitting, Bid Administration and Construc-


tion Administration phases shall be developed using the above, and will be negotiated 


separately.  


 


The terms of the Agreement are incorporated into, and govern, this amendment except as may be 
provided otherwise by this amendment.  In the event of a conflict between the Agreement and this 
amendment, the terms of this amendment shall control.   
 
For the Project, Architect shall perform the Basic and Additional Services specified in the Agree-
ment and this amendment.  Design-Bid-Build method is being used as the delivery meth-od for the 
Project. 
 
For the Basic Services satisfactorily performed under this amendment to the Agreement, Archi-
tect shall be compensated according to its hourly rate schedule (Exhibit C to the Agreement).  Ar-
chitect’s total compensation for its Basic Services shall not exceed $32,500, which is Architect’s 
estimate of the maximum total cost of its Basic Services on the Project. 
 
If the total amount invoiced by Architect reaches the not-to-exceed Basic Services amount be-fore 
Architect’s Basic Services under this Agreement are complete, Architect must complete the Basic 
Services without submitting additional invoices, or receiving additional payment, for Basic Ser-
vices.  
 
Architect’s total reimbursement for Reimbursable Expenses shall not exceed $1,000, which is Ar-
chitect’s estimate of the maximum total cost of Reimbursable Expenses on the Project. 
 
Architect shall provide a minimum of two (2) full-time employees for the Project before con-
struction commences, and one (1) full-time employee after construction commences, to per-form 
its duties and responsibilities under this Agreement. 
 
For the period of this Project, the Architect shall have errors and omissions insurance on an occur-


rence basis, with limits of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) and with a deductible in an 


amount not to exceed the sum of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000).   


 


ARCHITECT: 


Belli Architectural Group, Inc. 


 


 


By:__________________________ 


David N. Peartree, Vice President 


DISTRICT: 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


 


 


By:__________________________ 


Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services 


 


David Peartree
Digitally signed by David Peartree
DN: C=US, E=david@belliag.com, 
O=Belli Architectural Group, OU=Belli 
Architectural Group, CN=David Peartree
Date: 2020.04.16 16:08:14-07'00'


175/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H Wilson Contract for Westlake Elementary School Sewer 
Assessment 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Geo H Wilson contract for Westlake Elementary School sewer assessment. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of equipment and labor to cable and hydro-jet the existing sanitary sewer 
system to provide video inspection and documentation of problematic areas.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$30,350.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.16% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


176/332







177/332







178/332







179/332







180/332







181/332







182/332







183/332







184/332







185/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Guerra Construction Contract for Santa Cruz High School Fitness 
Concrete 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Guerra Construction contract for Santa Cruz High School fitness concrete. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of concrete flat work for the new fitness court outdoor gym at Santa Cruz 
High School to support Physical Education and athletics as part of a national fitness 
campaign/grant to promote student health.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$49,212.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.15% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


186/332







187/332







188/332







189/332







190/332







191/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Kleinfelder Proposal for Bay View Elementary School Materials 
Testing 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Kleinfelder proposal for Bay View Elementary School materials testing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of Division of State Architect required special inspection and materials 
testing services for the Bay View Elementary School modernization project.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$41,680.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.29% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


192/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO21P109891 Page 1 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


 
 
 
 
April 3, 2020 
Proposal No. LOCALMKT.WEOH 
 
 
Trevor Miller 
Director of Facility Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
cc: Daniel Villarreal Jr. (Madi Architects) daniel@madi-arch.com  
 
 
SUBJECT: Proposal for Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


Bay View Elementary School Modernization Project 
1231 Bay Street, Santa Cruz, California 95060 
(DSA File No. 44-42 / Application No. 01-117916) 


 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 
Pursuant to your recent request, Kleinfelder is pleased to submit the enclosed budgetary 
estimate to perform the special inspection and materials testing services as required by the 
specifications and local building codes for the subject project. This proposal is based on the 
project plans and specifications, the schedule provided March 26, 2020, and our experience on 
similar projects.   
 
Kleinfelder’s key qualifications include: 
 


• Strong Project Manager and Technical Staff - We have assembled a group of 
experienced professionals with a depth of relevant background, and led by Mrs. Andrea 
Traum, PE. 


• Familiarity with DSA Requirements - Because of our long history of working on various 
school projects, and more specifically on school projects requiring materials 
testing/special inspection services, we have developed a deep understanding of the 
minimum criteria specified by the California Education Code (CEC), the California 
Building Code (CBC) and Title 24 for approval by the California Division of the State 
Architect, and required formats for deliverables. 


• Experience with Similar Projects - Our team includes individuals with a vast amount of 
local special inspection and materials testing experience.  This experience will ensure 
that there will be no learning curve in working with the code enforcement agency on this 
project. 


• Cost-Effective Services - We offer cost-effective services with labor rates based on 
1-hour minimums.  


193/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO21P109891 Page 2 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
It is understood this project will be composed of alterations to existing buildings A, B, D and E. 
HVAC systems upgrades, electrical light fixture upgrades and fire alarm devices at Bay View 
Elementary School. Based on the plans provided, we have included estimates for testing and 
inspections of soils, concrete, rebar, asphalt, anchors and welding. Estimates for associated 
project management, reporting and administrative services including final reports as required by 
DSA have also been included.   
 
BUDGETARY ESTIMATE AND BASIS OF CHARGES 
 
The estimated man-hour breakdown and costs associated with the scope of work anticipated for 
this project are shown below.  These costs are based on assumptions based on the DSA 103 
and the provided plans. The testing agency must conform to the contractor’s schedules, and 
these could vary according to job conditions. 
 
Kleinfelder proposes to provide the services described above for an estimated fee of $41,680.  
Additional work associated with failed tests and costs for retests, or to contractor convenience, 
are not included within the scope.  Our services will be billed on a time and expense basis. Our 
fee estimate can be roughly broken down as follows: 
 


Construction Inspection and Materials Testing: 


Soils/Trench Backfill (12 trips) ...........................................................  $14,210 


Concrete (5 trips rebar, 2 trips concrete and 2 pickups) .......................  $7,870 


Lab Testing (soils, asphalt and concrete) .............................................  $1,120 


Paving (1 trips) ....................................................................................  $1,180 


Anchors (5 trips)  .................................................................................  $5,620 


Shop/Field Welding (5 trips)  ................................................................  $6,520 


Submittal Reviews (concrete, asphalt, rebar)  ......................................  $1,520 


Project Management, Dispatch and Reporting  ....................................  $3,640 


Total Fee:  $ 41,680 
 
Please note that our services do not include (1) review of project plans and specifications with 
respect to local codes, (2) supervision, direction, or acceptance of the contractor’s work, (3) 
interpretation or modification of the project plans and specifications, or (4) job site safety. 
 
Kleinfelder’s charges will be made on a time and expense basis for testing and inspection 
services actually performed. The estimate includes provisions for normal quality control and 
review of acceptance testing by the Project Manager. Any required overtime, reinspection, 
conflict resolution, evaluation of alternative construction methods or materials, or items not 
included in this proposal will be charged at the rates current at the time the work is performed.  
Travel time for our technicians, engineers, and project managers will be billed on a portal-to-
portal basis from our San Jose office and supplemented from our Hayward office as necessary. 
 


194/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO21P109891 Page 3 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


In the event conditions arise which are beyond our control, unknown at the time this proposal 
was prepared, unanticipated based on the available information, or differ significantly from the 
assumptions outlined in this proposal, it may be necessary to revise our scope and estimated 
fee in order to complete the project.  Should this occur, we would contact you for authorization 
prior to proceeding with any additional work. 
 
If any of the assumptions outline above or any other portion of this proposal does not meet your 
needs, or if those needs have changed, Kleinfelder stands ready to consider appropriate 
modifications, subject to the standards of care to which we adhere as professionals.  
Modifications such as changes in scope, methodology, scheduling, and contract terms and 
conditions may result in changes to the risks assumed by you and may require adjustments to 
our fees. 
 
PREVAILING WAGE PROJECT 
 
The California Prevailing Wage Law requires payment of a local “prevailing wage” to workers on 
publicly funded projects.  This includes projects “paid for in whole or in part out of public funds” 
and has been expanded to include various types of payments, credits and monetary equivalents 
provided by the State or public entity. The Prevailing Wage Law extends to geotechnical 
engineering consultants, their soils/material testing and building inspection personnel.  Services 
subject to prevailing wage are typically non-professional field services and are applicable during 
design as well as construction. This law significantly increases employee wages for qualified 
activities on publicly funded projects.  It is our understanding that this project falls under the 
definition of a prevailing wage project.  We need to be notified if certified payroll is required.  
Certified payroll will incur administrative processing fees in addition to those listed in this 
proposal. 
 
DISPATCH COORDINATION 
 
Kleinfelder’s dispatcher Amy James can be reached at 925.225.4575 between the hours of 8:00 
AM and 3:00 PM.  Please provide 24 hours notice for us to coordinate requested site visits.  For 
weekend and/or night work, please provide as much notice as possible so that we may 
accommodate your project scheduling needs.   
 
REPORTING 
 
Daily field reports (DFRs) will be prepared during each site visit, and a copy left with the Project 
Inspector. Additionally, DFRs and laboratory test results will be uploaded to the DSA Box folder. 
Final DSA Verified Reports will be prepared upon completion of the work and uploaded to the 
DSA Box folder.   
 
WORK SAFETY 
 
The safety of our employees is of paramount concern to Kleinfelder. Our employees actively 
participate in onsite safety, and attend safety, tailgate, and preconstruction meetings. You will 
be notified if the site conditions on your project represent a potential safety concern to our 
employees.  Unsafe conditions for fieldwork will require a modification of our estimated scope of 
work and associated fees. We will advise you of the additional costs necessary to mitigate these 
unanticipated conditions, if applicable.   
 


195/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO21P109891 Page 4 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


LIMITATIONS 
 
Our work will be performed in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily 
exercised by other members of Kleinfelder’s profession practicing in the same locality, under 
similar conditions and at the date the services are provided. Our conclusions, opinions and 
recommendations will be based on a limited number of observations and data. It is possible that 
conditions could vary between or beyond the data evaluated. Kleinfelder makes no guarantee or 
warranty, express or implied, regarding the services, communication (oral or written), report, 
opinion, or instrument of service provided. Even with diligent monitoring, construction defects 
may occur.  In all cases the contractor is solely responsible for the direction and quality of the 
work, adherence to plans and specifications, and repair of defects. 
 
This proposal is valid for a period of 45 days from the date of this proposal, unless a longer 
period is specifically required by the RFP in which case that time frame will apply.  This proposal 
was prepared specifically for the client and its designated representatives and may not be 
provided to others without Kleinfelder’s express permission. 
 
AUTHORIZATION 
 
Your current Master Services Agreement, dated September 29, 2016, is on file.  If this proposal 
meets with your approval, please sign and date the enclosed Work Order then return it to us as 
our authorization to proceed with the services outlined.  A fully executed copy will be returned 
for your files. Acceptance of this proposal will indicate that an authorized representative of 
Santa Cruz City Schools has reviewed the scope of work and determined that they do not need 
or want more services than are being proposed at this time.  Any exceptions should be noted 
and may result in adjustment to our fees. 
 
CLOSURE 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and trust that we may be of service on 
this project.  If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact us at 
408.595.3275. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 


KLEINFELDER, INC. 
 
 
 
Andrea M. Traum, PE, LEED AP    Stephanie Sanchez 
Senior Project Manager     Project Controls Specialist 
 
 
Attachments:  Work Order 
   Project Schedule 


196/332







 Client Master Services Agreement – Work Order (USA)  April 3, 2020 


 


 


WORK ORDER SJO20W109893 


Issued Pursuant to The Client Master Services Agreement SAL16C46701 effective as of 
September 14, 2016 by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (Client) and Kleinfelder, Inc. (Kleinfelder). 


 


Client Name:  Santa Cruz City Schools   Kleinfelder Project No:       
 
Project Name:  Bay View Elementary School Modernization Project 
 
   Work Order Type: (Check One) 
    Time-and-Materials 
    Fixed-Price  
 
Kleinfelder Office:  San Jose, CA Subcontractor Reference No:       
 
Kleinfelder Contact Name: Andrea Traum (Project Manager) atraum@kleinfelder.com – 408.595.3275 
 Amy James (Dispatch) ajames@kleinfelder.com – 925.225.4575 
 


1. SCOPE OF WORK: Provide special inspection and testing services for the Bay View 
Elementary School Modernization Project per the attached proposal LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO20P109891, 
dated April 3, 2020. 


 
2. LOCATION/CLIENT FACILITY INVOLVED: Bay View Elementary School Modernization 
Project, 1231 Bay Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  FROM:        TO:        


4. AUTHORIZED FUNDING: $41,680 


5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:       


 


NOTICE TO PROCEED IS GIVEN ON (DATE):       


 


CLIENT: KLEINFELDER: 


 


By: ___________________________________ By: ___________________________________ 


Printed Name:         Printed Name:  Eric J. Hinzel 
   
Title:         Title:  Vice President 


Address:         Address:  6801 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 150 
Pleasanton, CA 94566 
 


 


 


197/332







ID Task Name Duration Start Finish


1 Bayview ES Campus 
Modernization


10.2 
mons


Mon 3/23/20 Thu 12/31/20


2 Mobilization/Staging 4 days Thu 3/19/20 Tue 3/24/20
3 Electical Site Work 15 days Mon 3/23/20 Fri 4/10/20
4 Asphalt Demo 2 days Tue 3/24/20 Wed 3/25/20
5 Trenching 2 days Thu 3/26/20 Fri 3/27/20
6 Utilities 6 days Mon 3/30/20 Mon 4/6/20
7 Trench Drains 1 day Fri 4/3/20 Fri 4/3/20
8 Backfill 1 day Wed 4/8/20 Wed 4/8/20
9 Compaction 1 day Thu 4/9/20 Thu 4/9/20
10 Patchback Paving 1 day Fri 4/10/20 Fri 4/10/20
11 Building B (Classrooms) 204 daysMon 3/23/20 Thu 12/31/20
12 Abatement 4 days Tue 3/24/20 Fri 3/27/20
13 Demolition 15 days Mon 3/30/20 Fri 4/17/20
14 Rough Framing 21 days Mon 4/20/20 Mon 5/18/20
15 Rough Electrical 15 days Tue 5/19/20 Mon 6/8/20
16 Rough HVAC 15 days Mon 6/1/20 Fri 6/19/20
17 Insulation 3 days Mon 6/22/20 Wed 6/24/20
18 Drywall 15 days Thu 6/25/20 Wed 7/15/20
19 HVAC Unit 2 days Thu 7/16/20 Fri 7/17/20
20 Skylights 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
21 Roof Patch 10 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 8/7/20
22 Storefront 5 days Mon 8/10/20 Fri 8/14/20
23 Acoustic Ceilings 8 days Mon 8/17/20 Wed 8/26/20
24 Painting 17 days Thu 8/27/20 Fri 9/18/20
25 Tackboard 5 days Mon 9/21/20 Fri 9/25/20
26 Ceiling Fans 5 days Mon 9/28/20 Fri 10/2/20
27 Finish HVAC 10 days Mon 10/5/20 Fri 10/16/20
28 Markerboards 2 days Mon 10/19/20 Tue 10/20/20
29 Flashings 5 days Wed 10/21/20 Tue 10/27/20
30 Window Coverings 2 days Wed 10/28/20 Thu 10/29/20
31 Finish Electrical  14 days Fri 10/30/20 Wed 11/18/20
32 Low Voltage 14 days Thu 11/19/20 Tue 12/8/20
33 Flooring 10 days Wed 12/9/20 Tue 12/22/20
34 Signage 1 day Wed 12/23/20 Wed 12/23/20
35 Cleanup/Touchup 6 days Thu 12/24/20 Thu 12/31/20
36 Building B (Library) 45 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 8/7/20
37 Abatement 5 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 6/12/20
38 Demolition 5 days Mon 6/15/20 Fri 6/19/20
39 Rough Framing 5 days Mon 6/22/20 Fri 6/26/20
40 Rough HVAC 5 days Mon 6/29/20 Fri 7/3/20
41 Rough Electrical 5 days Mon 6/29/20 Fri 7/3/20
42 Insulation 5 days Mon 7/6/20 Fri 7/10/20
43 Drywall 10 days Mon 7/6/20 Fri 7/17/20
44 Ceiling 5 days Mon 7/6/20 Fri 7/10/20
45 Low Voltage 21 days Mon 7/6/20 Mon 8/3/20
46 Painting 5 days Mon 7/13/20 Fri 7/17/20
47 Casework 2 days Thu 7/16/20 Fri 7/17/20
48 Shelving 2 days Mon 7/20/20 Tue 7/21/20
49 Tackboard 2 days Mon 7/20/20 Tue 7/21/20
50 Finish HVAC 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
51 Finishes 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
52 Exterior Siding 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
53 Finish Electrical  15 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 8/7/20
54 Install Accessible Sink 1 day Tue 7/21/20 Tue 7/21/20
55 Roof Patch 5 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 7/31/20
56 Storefront 2 days Mon 7/27/20 Tue 7/28/20
57 Skylights 5 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 7/31/20


Mobilization/Staging


Asphalt Demo
Trenching


Utilities
Trench Drains


Backfill
Compaction
Patchback Paving


Abatement
Demolition


Rough Framing
Rough Electrical


Rough HVAC
Insulation


Drywall
HVAC Unit


Skylights
Roof Patch


Storefront
Acoustic Ceilings


Painting
Tackboard


Ceiling Fans
Finish HVAC


Markerboards
Flashings


Window Coverings
Finish Electrical


Low Voltage
Flooring
Signage


Abatement
Demolition


Rough Framing
Rough HVAC
Rough Electrical


Insulation
Drywall


Ceiling
Low Voltage


Painting
Casework


Shelving
Tackboard


Finish HVAC
Finishes
Exterior Siding


Finish Electrical
Install Accessible Sink


Roof Patch
Storefront


Skylights


3/15 3/22 3/29 4/5 4/12 4/19 4/26 5/3 5/10 5/17 5/24 5/31 6/7 6/14 6/21 6/28 7/5 7/12 7/19 7/26 8/2 8/9 8/16 8/23 8/30 9/6 9/13 9/20 9/27 10/4 10/11 10/18 10/25 11/1 11/8 11/15 11/22 11/29 12/6 12/13 12/20 12/27 1/3 1/10
April May June July August September October November December January


Page 1


198/332







ID Task Name Duration Start Finish


58 Lath & Plaster 10 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 8/7/20
59 Ceiling Fans 3 days Tue 7/28/20 Thu 7/30/20
60 Window Film/Coating 2 days Wed 7/29/20 Thu 7/30/20
61 Markerboards 2 days Wed 7/29/20 Thu 7/30/20
62 Doors 2 days Thu 7/30/20 Fri 7/31/20
63 Window Coverings 1 day Fri 7/31/20 Fri 7/31/20
64 VCT 3 days Mon 8/3/20 Wed 8/5/20
65 Carpet 3 days Wed 8/5/20 Fri 8/7/20
66 Ceramic Tile 3 days Wed 8/5/20 Fri 8/7/20
67 Signage 1 day Fri 8/7/20 Fri 8/7/20
68 Building A‐ Building 45 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 8/7/20
69 Abatement 5 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 6/12/20
70 Demolition 5 days Mon 6/15/20 Fri 6/19/20
71 Rough Framing 5 days Mon 6/22/20 Fri 6/26/20
72 Rough HVAC 5 days Mon 6/29/20 Fri 7/3/20
73 Rough Electrical 5 days Mon 6/29/20 Fri 7/3/20
74 Insulation 5 days Mon 7/6/20 Fri 7/10/20
75 Drywall 10 days Mon 7/6/20 Fri 7/17/20
76 Ceiling 5 days Mon 7/6/20 Fri 7/10/20
77 Low Voltage 21 days Mon 7/6/20 Mon 8/3/20
78 Painting 5 days Mon 7/13/20 Fri 7/17/20
79 Casework 2 days Thu 7/16/20 Fri 7/17/20
80 Shelving 2 days Mon 7/20/20 Tue 7/21/20
81 Tackboard 2 days Mon 7/20/20 Tue 7/21/20
82 Finish HVAC 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
83 Finishes 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
84 Exterior Siding 5 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 7/24/20
85 Finish Electrical  15 days Mon 7/20/20 Fri 8/7/20
86 Install Accessible Sink 1 day Tue 7/21/20 Tue 7/21/20
87 Roof Patch 5 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 7/31/20
88 Storefront 2 days Mon 7/27/20 Tue 7/28/20
89 Skylights 5 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 7/31/20
90 Lath & Plaster 10 days Mon 7/27/20 Fri 8/7/20
91 Ceiling Fans 3 days Tue 7/28/20 Thu 7/30/20
92 Window Film/Coating 2 days Wed 7/29/20 Thu 7/30/20
93 Markerboards 2 days Wed 7/29/20 Thu 7/30/20
94 Doors 2 days Thu 7/30/20 Fri 7/31/20
95 Window Coverings 1 day Fri 7/31/20 Fri 7/31/20
96 VCT 3 days Mon 8/3/20 Wed 8/5/20
97 Carpet 3 days Wed 8/5/20 Fri 8/7/20
98 Ceramic Tile 3 days Wed 8/5/20 Fri 8/7/20
99 Signage 1 day Fri 8/7/20 Fri 8/7/20


100 Building A‐ Site Work 40 days Mon 6/15/20 Fri 8/7/20
101 Concrete Demo 5 days Mon 6/15/20 Fri 6/19/20
102 Formwork/Rebar for Curbs 5 days Mon 6/22/20 Fri 6/26/20
103 Formwork/Rebar for 


Flatwork
5 days Mon 6/29/20 Fri 7/3/20


104 Concrete Placement 1 day Tue 7/7/20 Tue 7/7/20
105 Handrails 3 days Wed 7/8/20 Fri 7/10/20
106 Building B‐ Site Work 45 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 8/7/20
107 Hard Demo‐ 


Paving/Concrete
5 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 6/12/20


108 Building Demo 2 days Mon 6/15/20 Tue 6/16/20
109 Utility Trenching 5 days Wed 6/17/20 Tue 6/23/20
110 Underground Utilities 16 days Wed 6/24/20 Wed 7/15/20
111 Backfill/Grading 2 days Thu 7/16/20 Fri 7/17/20
112 Compaction 1 day Mon 7/20/20 Mon 7/20/20
113 Formwork/Rebar 6 days Tue 7/21/20 Tue 7/28/20


Lath & Plaster
Ceiling Fans
Window Film/Coating
Markerboards
Doors
Window Coverings


VCT
Carpet
Ceramic Tile
Signage


Abatement
Demolition


Rough Framing
Rough HVAC
Rough Electrical


Insulation
Drywall


Ceiling
Low Voltage


Painting
Casework


Shelving
Tackboard


Finish HVAC
Finishes
Exterior Siding


Finish Electrical
Install Accessible Sink


Roof Patch
Storefront


Skylights
Lath & Plaster


Ceiling Fans
Window Film/Coating
Markerboards
Doors
Window Coverings


VCT
Carpet
Ceramic Tile
Signage


Concrete Demo
Formwork/Rebar for Curbs


Formwork/Rebar for Flatwork


Concrete Placement
Handrails


Hard Demo- Paving/Concrete


Building Demo
Utility Trenching


Underground Utilities
Backfill/Grading


Compaction
Formwork/Rebar


3/15 3/22 3/29 4/5 4/12 4/19 4/26 5/3 5/10 5/17 5/24 5/31 6/7 6/14 6/21 6/28 7/5 7/12 7/19 7/26 8/2 8/9 8/16 8/23 8/30 9/6 9/13 9/20 9/27 10/4 10/11 10/18 10/25 11/1 11/8 11/15 11/22 11/29 12/6 12/13 12/20 12/27 1/3 1/10
April May June July August September October November December January


Page 2


199/332







ID Task Name Duration Start Finish


114 Concrete Placement 1 day Wed 7/29/20 Wed 7/29/20 Concrete Placement
3/15 3/22 3/29 4/5 4/12 4/19 4/26 5/3 5/10 5/17 5/24 5/31 6/7 6/14 6/21 6/28 7/5 7/12 7/19 7/26 8/2 8/9 8/16 8/23 8/30 9/6 9/13 9/20 9/27 10/4 10/11 10/18 10/25 11/1 11/8 11/15 11/22 11/29 12/6 12/13 12/20 12/27 1/3 1/10


April May June July August September October November December January


Page 3


200/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Kleinfelder Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School Materials 
Testing 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Kleinfelder proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School materials testing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of  Division of State Architect required special inspection and materials 
testing services for the DeLaveaga Elementary School modernization project.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$48,310.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.32% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


201/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO20P109900 Page 1 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


 
 
 
 
April 3, 2020 
Proposal No. LOCALMKT.WEOH 
 
 
Trevor Miller 
Director of Facility Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
cc: Daniel Villarreal Jr. (Madi Architects) daniel@madi-arch.com  
 
 
SUBJECT: Proposal for Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


De Laveaga Elementary School Modernization Project 
1145 Morrissey Boulevard, Santa Cruz, California 95065 
(DSA File No. 44-42 / Application No. 01-117910) 


 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 
Pursuant to your recent request, Kleinfelder is pleased to submit the enclosed budgetary 
estimate to perform the special inspection and materials testing services as required by the 
specifications and local building codes for the subject project. This proposal is based on the 
project plans and specifications, the preliminary project schedule provided March 30, 2020, and 
our experience on similar projects.   
 
Kleinfelder’s key qualifications include: 
 


• Strong Project Manager and Technical Staff - We have assembled a group of 
experienced professionals with a depth of relevant background, and led by Mrs. Andrea 
Traum, PE. 


• Familiarity with DSA Requirements - Because of our long history of working on various 
school projects, and more specifically on school projects requiring materials 
testing/special inspection services, we have developed a deep understanding of the 
minimum criteria specified by the California Education Code (CEC), the California 
Building Code (CBC) and Title 24 for approval by the California Division of the State 
Architect, and required formats for deliverables. 


• Experience with Similar Projects - Our team includes individuals with a vast amount of 
local special inspection and materials testing experience.  This experience will ensure 
that there will be no learning curve in working with the code enforcement agency on this 
project. 


• Cost-Effective Services - We offer cost-effective services with labor rates based on 
1-hour minimums.  


202/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO20P109900 Page 2 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
It is understood this project will be composed of a modernization of existing classrooms in the 
main building and areas A, B & C which includes new paint, flooring, ADA upgrades, new library 
and administration desks, replacing the HVAC system, upgrading electrical service for power, 
data, internet, WAP, and lighting. Based on the plans provided, we have included estimates for 
testing and inspections of soils, concrete, rebar, masonry, anchors, structural steel and welding. 
Estimates for associated project management, reporting and administrative services including 
final reports as required by DSA have also been included.   
 
BUDGETARY ESTIMATE AND BASIS OF CHARGES 
 
The estimated man-hour breakdown and costs associated with the scope of work anticipated for 
this project are shown below.  These costs are based on assumptions based on the DSA 103 
and the provided plans. The testing agency must conform to the contractor’s schedules, and 
these could vary according to job conditions. 
 
Kleinfelder proposes to provide the services described above for an estimated fee of $48,310.  
Additional work associated with failed tests and costs for retests, or to contractor convenience, 
are not included within the scope.  Our services will be billed on a time and expense basis. Our 
fee estimate can be roughly broken down as follows: 
 


Construction Inspection and Materials Testing: 


Soils/Trench Backfill (14 trips) ...........................................................  $16,575 


Concrete (4 rebar trips, 4 trips concrete and 4 pickups) .......................  $8,995 


Lab Testing (soils, masonry and concrete) ..........................................  $1,640 


Masonry (2 trips) ..................................................................................  $2,370 


Anchors (6 trips)  .................................................................................  $6,740 


Structural Steel, Shop/Field Welding (5 trips)  ......................................  $6,520 


Submittal Reviews (concrete, masonry, rebar)  ....................................  $1,520 


Project Management, Dispatch and Reporting  ....................................  $3,950 


Total Fee:  48,310 
 
Please note that our services do not include (1) review of project plans and specifications with 
respect to local codes, (2) supervision, direction, or acceptance of the contractor’s work, (3) 
interpretation or modification of the project plans and specifications, or (4) job site safety. 
 
Kleinfelder’s charges will be made on a time and expense basis for testing and inspection 
services actually performed. The estimate includes provisions for normal quality control and 
review of acceptance testing by the Project Manager. Any required overtime, reinspection, 
conflict resolution, evaluation of alternative construction methods or materials, or items not 
included in this proposal will be charged at the rates current at the time the work is performed.  
Travel time for our technicians, engineers, and project managers will be billed on a portal-to-
portal basis from our San Jose office and supplemented from our Hayward office as necessary. 
 


203/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO20P109900 Page 3 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


In the event conditions arise which are beyond our control, unknown at the time this proposal 
was prepared, unanticipated based on the available information, or differ significantly from the 
assumptions outlined in this proposal, it may be necessary to revise our scope and estimated 
fee in order to complete the project.  Should this occur, we would contact you for authorization 
prior to proceeding with any additional work. 
 
If any of the assumptions outline above or any other portion of this proposal does not meet your 
needs, or if those needs have changed, Kleinfelder stands ready to consider appropriate 
modifications, subject to the standards of care to which we adhere as professionals.  
Modifications such as changes in scope, methodology, scheduling, and contract terms and 
conditions may result in changes to the risks assumed by you and may require adjustments to 
our fees. 
 
PREVAILING WAGE PROJECT 
 
The California Prevailing Wage Law requires payment of a local “prevailing wage” to workers on 
publicly funded projects.  This includes projects “paid for in whole or in part out of public funds” 
and has been expanded to include various types of payments, credits and monetary equivalents 
provided by the State or public entity. The Prevailing Wage Law extends to geotechnical 
engineering consultants, their soils/material testing and building inspection personnel.  Services 
subject to prevailing wage are typically non-professional field services and are applicable during 
design as well as construction. This law significantly increases employee wages for qualified 
activities on publicly funded projects.  It is our understanding that this project falls under the 
definition of a prevailing wage project.  We need to be notified if certified payroll is required.  
Certified payroll will incur administrative processing fees in addition to those listed in this 
proposal. 
 
DISPATCH COORDINATION 
 
Kleinfelder’s dispatcher Amy James can be reached at 925.225.4575 between the hours of 8:00 
AM and 3:00 PM.  Please provide 24 hours notice for us to coordinate requested site visits.  For 
weekend and/or night work, please provide as much notice as possible so that we may 
accommodate your project scheduling needs.   
 
REPORTING 
 
Daily field reports (DFRs) will be prepared during each site visit, and a copy left with the Project 
Inspector. Additionally, DFRs and laboratory test results will be uploaded to the DSA Box folder. 
Final DSA Verified Reports will be prepared upon completion of the work and uploaded to the 
DSA Box folder.   
 
WORK SAFETY 
 
The safety of our employees is of paramount concern to Kleinfelder. Our employees actively 
participate in onsite safety, and attend safety, tailgate, and preconstruction meetings. You will 
be notified if the site conditions on your project represent a potential safety concern to our 
employees.  Unsafe conditions for fieldwork will require a modification of our estimated scope of 
work and associated fees. We will advise you of the additional costs necessary to mitigate these 
unanticipated conditions, if applicable.   
 


204/332







LOCLMKT.WEOH/SJO20P109900 Page 4 of 4 April 3, 2020 
© 2020 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


LIMITATIONS 
 
Our work will be performed in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily 
exercised by other members of Kleinfelder’s profession practicing in the same locality, under 
similar conditions and at the date the services are provided. Our conclusions, opinions and 
recommendations will be based on a limited number of observations and data. It is possible that 
conditions could vary between or beyond the data evaluated. Kleinfelder makes no guarantee or 
warranty, express or implied, regarding the services, communication (oral or written), report, 
opinion, or instrument of service provided. Even with diligent monitoring, construction defects 
may occur.  In all cases the contractor is solely responsible for the direction and quality of the 
work, adherence to plans and specifications, and repair of defects. 
 
This proposal is valid for a period of 45 days from the date of this proposal, unless a longer 
period is specifically required by the RFP in which case that time frame will apply.  This proposal 
was prepared specifically for the client and its designated representatives and may not be 
provided to others without Kleinfelder’s express permission. 
 
AUTHORIZATION 
 
Your current Master Services Agreement, dated September 29, 2016, is on file.  If this proposal 
meets with your approval, please sign and date the enclosed Work Order then return it to us as 
our authorization to proceed with the services outlined.  A fully executed copy will be returned 
for your files. Acceptance of this proposal will indicate that an authorized representative of 
Santa Cruz City Schools has reviewed the scope of work and determined that they do not need 
or want more services than are being proposed at this time.  Any exceptions should be noted 
and may result in adjustment to our fees. 
 
CLOSURE 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and trust that we may be of service on 
this project.  If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact us at 
408.595.3275. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 


KLEINFELDER, INC. 
 
 
 
Andrea M. Traum, PE, LEED AP    Stephanie Sanchez 
Senior Project Manager     Project Controls Specialist 
 
 
Attachments:  Work Order 
   Project Schedule (Preliminary, March 30, 2020) 


205/332







 Client Master Services Agreement – Work Order (USA)  April 3, 2020 


 


 


WORK ORDER SJO20W109902 


Issued Pursuant to The Client Master Services Agreement SAL16C46701 effective as of 
September 14, 2016 by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (Client) and Kleinfelder, Inc. (Kleinfelder). 


 


Client Name:  Santa Cruz City Schools   Kleinfelder Project No:       
 
Project Name:  De Laveaga Elementary School Modernization Project 
 
   Work Order Type: (Check One) 
    Time-and-Materials 
    Fixed-Price  
 
Kleinfelder Office:  San Jose, CA Subcontractor Reference No:       
 
Kleinfelder Contact Name: Andrea Traum (Project Manager) atraum@kleinfelder.com – 408.595.3275 
 Amy James (Dispatch) ajames@kleinfelder.com – 925.225.4575 
 


1. SCOPE OF WORK: Provide special inspection and testing services for the De Laveaga 
Elementary School Modernization Project per the attached proposal LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO20P109900, 
dated April 3, 2020. 


 
2. LOCATION/CLIENT FACILITY INVOLVED: De Laveaga Elementary School Modernization 
Project, 1145 Morrissey Boulevard, Santa Cruz, California 95065 


3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  FROM:        TO:        


4. AUTHORIZED FUNDING: $48,310 


5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:       


 


NOTICE TO PROCEED IS GIVEN ON (DATE):       


 


CLIENT: KLEINFELDER: 


 


By: ___________________________________ By: ___________________________________ 


Printed Name:         Printed Name:  Eric J. Hinzel 
   
Title:         Title:  Vice President 


Address:         Address:  6801 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 150 
Pleasanton, CA 94566 
 


 


 


206/332







Ph : (831) 633-3371


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Castroville, CA  95012


Date: 3/30/2020


Job: 202003  DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION


Letter of Transmittal


Transmittal #: 003To: Santa Cruz City Schools


536 Palm Street


Santa Cruz, CA  95006


Subject: Preliminary Project Schedule


Samples


Change order


Shop drawings


Under separate cover via  the following items:AttachedWE ARE SENDING YOU 


Submittal


Contract / PO Plans


LEED Specifications


DescriptionNo.DateCopiesDocument Type


 1 3/30/20 01 32 13-001 Rev 


0


Preliminary Project ScheduleSubmittal


Other


PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO USFOR BIDS DUE  


For review and comment


Return ___ corrected printsReturned for corrections


Submit ___ copies for distributionApproved as noted


For approval Resubmit ___ copies for approvalApproved as submitted


THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below: 


Remarks: 


For your use


As requested


Copy To:


Signature:From: Roxanne Cheysson (Ausonio Incorporated)


 If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once. Page 1 of 1


207/332



roxanne

Signature - Roxanne







Ph : (831) 633-3371


11420 A Commercial Parkway


Castroville, CA  95012


Job:


DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION


Spec Section No:


202003 DeLaveaga Campus Modern


1145 Morrissey Boulevard


Submittal No:


01 32 13


001


Sent Date:


Revision No: 0


Submittal


3/30/2020


202003


Santa Cruz, CA  95060


Spec Section Title:


Submittal Title: Preliminary Project Schedule


Contractor's Stamp


Architect's Stamp


Engineer's Stamp


AUSONIO INC


Contractor:


Santa Cruz City Schools


208/332



roxanne

Submittal - Roxanne







ID Task 


Mode


Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors


1 OVERALL SCHEDULE 120 days Mon 4/6/20 Fri 9/25/20


2 Wood doors & hardware 


lead time


40 days Mon 4/6/20 Tue 6/2/20


3 HM Door Frame lead time 30 days Mon 4/6/20 Fri 5/15/20


4 Storefront & hardware 


lead time


60 days Mon 4/6/20 Tue 6/30/20


5 Electrical lead time 60 days Mon 4/6/20 Tue 6/30/20


6 PHASE 1 86 days Mon 4/6/20 Thu 8/6/20


7 Mobilize & Staging 4 days Mon 4/6/20 Thu 4/9/20


8 Temporary Protection 3 days Thu 4/9/20 Mon 4/13/20 7FS-1 day


9 Site demo & grading 5 days Mon 4/13/20 Fri 4/17/20 8FS-1 day


10 Electrical UG 12 days Mon 4/20/20 Tue 5/5/20 9


11 Concrete electrical pads 7 days Wed 5/6/20 Thu 5/14/20 10


12 New MSB 10 days Wed 7/1/20 Wed 7/15/20 11,5


13 PG&E transformer & wire pull10 days Thu 7/16/20 Wed 7/29/20 12


14 Power up new MSB 4 days Thu 7/30/20 Tue 8/4/20 13


15 Clean up 2 days Wed 8/5/20 Thu 8/6/20 14


16 PHASE 2 102 days Mon 4/6/20 Fri 8/28/20


17 Mobilize & Staging 1 day Mon 4/6/20 Mon 4/6/20


18 Temporary Protection 4 days Mon 4/6/20 Thu 4/9/20 17FS-1 day


19 Abatement & Demo 10 days Thu 4/9/20 Wed 4/22/20 18FS-1 day


20 Concrete demo 3 days Thu 4/23/20 Mon 4/27/20 19


21 Under floor plumbing 8 days Tue 4/28/20 Thu 5/7/20 20


22 Concrete pour back 4 days Fri 5/8/20 Wed 5/13/20 21


23 MEP's above ceiling 18 days Thu 4/23/20 Mon 5/18/20 19


24 Wall framing 12 days Wed 5/13/20 Mon 6/1/20 22FS-1 day


25 MEP's in walls 13 days Thu 5/28/20 Mon 6/15/20 24FS-3 days,23


26 Frame in skylights 17 days Thu 4/23/20 Fri 5/15/20 19


27 Frame in HVAC curbs 12 days Wed 5/13/20 Mon 6/1/20 26FS-3 days


28 Roof patches 10 days Thu 5/28/20 Wed 6/10/20 27FS-3 days


29 Install skylights 3 days Thu 6/11/20 Mon 6/15/20 28


30 HVAC units at roof 2 days Thu 6/11/20 Fri 6/12/20 28


31 Drywall 17 days Thu 6/11/20 Mon 7/6/20 28,25FS-5 days


32 New doors 3 days Tue 7/7/20 Thu 7/9/20 31,3


33 Painting 9 days Thu 7/9/20 Tue 7/21/20 32FS-1 day


34 T- bar ceiling 5 days Tue 7/21/20 Mon 7/27/20 33FS-1 day


35 MEP finish above ceiling 4 days Mon 7/27/20 Thu 7/30/20 34FS-1 day


36 Ceiling tile 3 days Thu 7/30/20 Mon 8/3/20 35FS-1 day


37 Door hardware 3 days Tue 7/21/20 Thu 7/23/20 33FS-1 day,2


38 Ceramic tile 3 days Wed 7/22/20 Fri 7/24/20 33


39 Restroom accessories 2 days Mon 7/27/20 Tue 7/28/20 38


40 Tack Wall 6 days Wed 7/22/20 Wed 7/29/20 33


41 Acoustic wall panels 2 days Wed 7/22/20 Thu 7/23/20 33


42 Signage 2 days Fri 7/24/20 Mon 7/27/20 41


43 Cabinets & tops 4 days Fri 7/24/20 Wed 7/29/20 41


44 MEP Finish 10 days Thu 7/30/20 Wed 8/12/20 41,40,5


45 Floor coverings 10 days Mon 8/10/20 Fri 8/21/20 44FS-3 days


46 Nano Tint Windows 5 days Wed 7/22/20 Tue 7/28/20 33


47 Window coverings 6 days Wed 8/19/20 Wed 8/26/20 45FS-3 days


48 Clean up 3 days Wed 8/26/20 Fri 8/28/20 45,47FS-1 day


49 PHASE 3 64 days Mon 6/1/20 Fri 8/28/20


50 Mobilize & Staging 1 day Mon 6/1/20 Mon 6/1/20


51 Temporary Protection 3 days Mon 6/1/20 Wed 6/3/20 50FS-1 day


52 Abatement & Demo 10 days Wed 6/3/20 Tue 6/16/20 51FS-1 day


53 Concrete demo 3 days Wed 6/17/20 Fri 6/19/20 52


54 Under floor plumbing 6 days Fri 6/19/20 Fri 6/26/20 53FS-1 day


55 Concrete pour back 1 day Mon 6/29/20 Mon 6/29/20 54


56 MEP's above ceiling 12 days Wed 6/17/20 Thu 7/2/20 52


57 Wall framing 8 days Mon 6/29/20 Thu 7/9/20 55FS-1 day


58 MEP's in walls 8 days Thu 7/2/20 Tue 7/14/20 56FS-4 days,57FS-5 days


59 Frame in skylights 10 days Wed 6/17/20 Tue 6/30/20 52


60 Frame in HVAC curbs 5 days Fri 6/26/20 Thu 7/2/20 59FS-3 days


61 Roof patches 7 days Tue 6/30/20 Thu 7/9/20 60FS-3 days


62 Install skylights 1 day Fri 7/10/20 Fri 7/10/20 61


63 HVAC units at roof 3 days Fri 7/10/20 Tue 7/14/20 61


64 Drywall 12 days Fri 7/10/20 Mon 7/27/20 58FS-3 days,61


65 New doors 3 days Fri 7/24/20 Tue 7/28/20 64FS-2 days,3


66 Painting 9 days Fri 7/24/20 Wed 8/5/20 65FS-3 days


67 T- bar ceiling 4 days Wed 8/5/20 Mon 8/10/20 66FS-1 day


68 MEP finish above ceiling 4 days Mon 8/10/20 Thu 8/13/20 67FS-1 day


69 Ceiling tile 2 days Thu 8/13/20 Fri 8/14/20 68FS-1 day


70 Door hardware 3 days Tue 8/4/20 Thu 8/6/20 66FS-2 days,2


71 Ceramic tile 5 days Wed 8/5/20 Tue 8/11/20 66FS-1 day


72 Restroom accessories 2 days Tue 8/11/20 Wed 8/12/20 71FS-1 day


73 Tack Wall 1 day Thu 8/6/20 Thu 8/6/20 66


74 Acoustic wall panels 5 days Tue 8/4/20 Mon 8/10/20 66FS-2 days


75 Signage 2 days Tue 8/11/20 Wed 8/12/20 74


76 Cabinets & tops 3 days Fri 8/7/20 Tue 8/11/20 74FS-2 days


77 MEP Finish 7 days Fri 8/7/20 Mon 8/17/20 74FS-2 days,5


78 Floor coverings 6 days Fri 8/14/20 Fri 8/21/20 77FS-3 days,69FS-1 day


79 Nano Tint Windows 4 days Thu 8/6/20 Tue 8/11/20 66


80 Window coverings 5 days Thu 8/20/20 Wed 8/26/20 78FS-2 days


81 Clean up 2 days Thu 8/27/20 Fri 8/28/20 78,80


82 PHASE 4 77 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 9/25/20


83 Mobilize & Staging 1 day Mon 6/8/20 Mon 6/8/20


84 Temporary Protection 2 days Mon 6/8/20 Tue 6/9/20 83FS-1 day


85 Abatement & Demo 10 days Tue 6/9/20 Mon 6/22/20 84FS-1 day


86 Concrete demo 2 days Tue 6/23/20 Wed 6/24/20 85


87 Under floor plumbing 4 days Wed 6/24/20 Mon 6/29/20 86FS-1 day


88 Concrete pour back 1 day Tue 6/30/20 Tue 6/30/20 87


89 MEP's above ceiling rough in18 days Tue 6/23/20 Fri 7/17/20 85


90 Wall framing 15 days Tue 6/30/20 Tue 7/21/20 88FS-1 day


91 MEP's in walls 13 days Thu 7/16/20 Mon 8/3/20 89FS-4 days,90FS-4 days


92 Frame in skylights 12 days Tue 6/23/20 Thu 7/9/20 85


93 Frame in HVAC curbs 5 days Thu 7/2/20 Thu 7/9/20 92FS-5 days


94 Roof patches 7 days Tue 7/7/20 Wed 7/15/20 93FS-3 days


95 Install skylights 2 days Thu 7/16/20 Fri 7/17/20 94


96 HVAC units at roof 2 days Thu 7/16/20 Fri 7/17/20 94


97 Storefront doors & hardware10 days Wed 7/15/20 Tue 7/28/20 4,90FS-5 days


98 Drywall 16 days Fri 7/31/20 Fri 8/21/20 91FS-2 days,94FS-2 days,97FS-4 days


99 New doors 3 days Thu 8/20/20 Mon 8/24/20 98FS-2 days,3


100 Painting 7 days Thu 8/20/20 Fri 8/28/20 99FS-3 days


101 T- bar ceiling 6 days Thu 8/27/20 Thu 9/3/20 100FS-2 days


102 MEP finish above ceiling 5 days Wed 9/2/20 Thu 9/10/20 101FS-2 days


103 Ceiling tile 4 days Wed 9/9/20 Mon 9/14/20 102FS-2 days


104 Door hardware 3 days Thu 8/27/20 Mon 8/31/20 100FS-2 days,2


105 Ceramic tile 4 days Fri 8/28/20 Wed 9/2/20 100FS-1 day


106 Restroom accessories 2 days Wed 9/2/20 Thu 9/3/20 105FS-1 day


107 Tack Wall 6 days Mon 8/31/20 Wed 9/9/20 100


108 Acoustic wall panels 2 days Mon 8/31/20 Tue 9/1/20 100


109 Signage 2 days Wed 9/2/20 Thu 9/3/20 108


110 Cabinets & tops 3 days Wed 9/2/20 Tue 9/8/20 108


111 MEP Finish 7 days Tue 9/1/20 Fri 9/11/20 108FS-1 day,5


112 Floor coverings 6 days Mon 9/14/20 Mon 9/21/20 111FS-3 days,103FS-1 day


113 Nano Tint Windows 4 days Mon 8/31/20 Thu 9/3/20 100


114 Window coverings 3 days Mon 9/21/20 Wed 9/23/20 112FS-1 day


115 Clean up 2 days Thu 9/24/20 Fri 9/25/20 114


4/6


4/6 Wood doors & hardware lead time


4/6 HM Door Frame lead time


4/6 Storefront & hardware lead time


4/6 Electrical lead time


4/6 PHASE 1


4/6 Mobilize & Staging


4/9 Temporary Protection


4/13 Site demo & grading


4/20 Electrical UG


5/6 Concrete electrical pads


7/1 New MSB


7/16 PG&E transformer & wire pull


7/30 Power up new MSB


8/5 Clean up


4/6 PHASE 2


4/6 Mobilize & Staging


4/6 Temporary Protection


4/9 Abatement & Demo


4/23 Concrete demo


4/28 Under floor plumbing


5/8 Concrete pour back


4/23 MEP's above ceiling


5/13 Wall framing


5/28 MEP's in walls


4/23 Frame in skylights


5/13 Frame in HVAC curbs


5/28 Roof patches


6/11 Install skylights


6/11 HVAC units at roof


6/11 Drywall 


7/7 New doors


7/9 Painting


7/21 T- bar ceiling


7/27 MEP finish above ceiling


7/30 Ceiling tile


7/21 Door hardware


7/22 Ceramic tile


7/27 Restroom accessories


7/22 Tack Wall


7/22 Acoustic wall panels


7/24 Signage


7/24 Cabinets & tops


7/30 MEP Finish


8/10 Floor coverings


7/22 Nano Tint Windows


8/19 Window coverings


8/26 Clean up


6/1 PHASE 3


6/1 Mobilize & Staging


6/1 Temporary Protection


6/3 Abatement & Demo


6/17 Concrete demo


6/19 Under floor plumbing


6/29 Concrete pour back


6/17 MEP's above ceiling


6/29 Wall framing


7/2 MEP's in walls


6/17 Frame in skylights


6/26 Frame in HVAC curbs


6/30 Roof patches


7/10 Install skylights


7/10 HVAC units at roof


7/10 Drywall 


7/24 New doors


7/24 Painting


8/5 T- bar ceiling


8/10 MEP finish above ceiling


8/13 Ceiling tile


8/4 Door hardware


8/5 Ceramic tile


8/11 Restroom accessories


8/6 Tack Wall


8/4 Acoustic wall panels


8/11 Signage


8/7 Cabinets & tops


8/7 MEP Finish


8/14 Floor coverings


8/6 Nano Tint Windows


8/20 Window coverings


8/27 Clean up


6/8


6/8 Mobilize & Staging


6/8 Temporary Protection


6/9 Abatement & Demo


6/23 Concrete demo


6/24 Under floor plumbing


6/30 Concrete pour back


6/23 MEP's above ceiling rough in


6/30 Wall framing


7/16 MEP's in walls


6/23 Frame in skylights


7/2 Frame in HVAC curbs


7/7 Roof patches


7/16 Install skylights


7/16 HVAC units at roof


7/15 Storefront doors & hardware


7/31 Drywall 


8/20 New doors


8/20 Painting


8/27 T- bar ceiling


9/2


9/9


8/27 Door hardware


8/28 Ceramic tile


9/2 Restroom accessories


8/31


8/31 Acoustic wall panels


9/2 Signage


9/2


9/1


8/31 Nano Tint Windows


W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M


Apr 5, '20 Apr 12, '20 Apr 19, '20 Apr 26, '20 May 3, '20 May 10, '20 May 17, '20 May 24, '20 May 31, '20 Jun 7, '20 Jun 14, '20 Jun 21, '20 Jun 28, '20 Jul 5, '20 Jul 12, '20 Jul 19, '20 Jul 26, '20 Aug 2, '20 Aug 9, '20 Aug 16, '20 Aug 23, '20 Aug 30, '20 Sep 6, '20


DELAVEAGA DRAFT SCHEDULE


Page 1


209/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Contract for Soquel High School Modernization 
Inspection Services 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Leach Group contract for Soquel High School modernization inspection services. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of onsite inspection services, as required by the Division of State 
Architecture, for the 100 and 200 building modernization project at Soquel High School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$17,500.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), 0.05% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


210/332







1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT  


This Independent Contractor Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered 


into effective May 8th , 2020 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City 


Schools (“District”) and   Leach Group, Inc.                          (“Contractor”). 


1. Contractor Services.  Contractor agrees to provide the following services: Onsite DSA


Inspection services for the Soquel High School Modernization project, as oer the attached


proposal dated 4/21/2020.


2. Contractor Qualifications.  Contractor represents that it or its principals or employees


assigned to provide services under this Agreement have or shall have in effect all licenses,


credentials, permits and has otherwise all legal qualifications to perform this Agreement.


3. Term.  This Agreement shall begin on May 8th , 2020, and shall terminate upon


completion of the scope of work.  There shall be no extension of the term of this


Agreement without express written consent by the District and Contractor.


4. Termination.  The District may terminate this Agreement immediately at any time by


giving written notice to the Contractor.  Such written notice shall be sufficient to stop


further performance of services by Contractor.  In the event of termination prior to the end


of the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall invoice the District for any work


performed up to the date of termination, and shall promptly return any District property or


records, and any copies thereof, in its possession to the District.  The District may then


proceed with the work in any manner the District deems proper.


5. Payment.  Total payment by District to Contractor shall not exceed $17,500.00 (Seventeen


Thousand Five Hundred dollars and no/100).  District agrees to pay Contractor within


thirty (30) days of receipt of a detailed invoice.


6. Indemnity.  The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its


agents, employees, Board of Education, and members of the Board of Education, from and


against claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees


and costs including fees of consultants) arising out of or resulting from performance of this


Agreement including, but not limited to, the Contractor’s use of the site; the Contractor’s


completion of its duties under this Agreement; injury to or death of persons or damage to


property or delay or damage to the District, its agents, employees, Board of Education,


members of the Board of Education, for any act, omission, negligence, or willful


misconduct of the Contractor or its respective agents, subcontractors, employees, material


or equipment suppliers, invitees, or licensees.  Such obligation shall not be construed to


negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise


exist as to a party, person, or entity described in this paragraph.


7. Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Insurance.  Without limiting


Contractor’s indemnification as set forth in Section 6 hereof, Contractor shall, before


211/332







 


2 


beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement, secure 


and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, the following 


insurance: 


 


A. Comprehensive General Liability, for bodily injury, personal injury and 


property damage in an amount not less than: $1,000,000.00 per 


occurrence. 


 


AND 


 


B. Automobile Insurance, for bodily injury and property damage combined 


single limit in an amount not less than: $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. 


 


 The District shall be named as an additional insured on Contractor’s insurance policy by 


endorsement.  The policy shall provide that it is primary such that insurance maintained by 


the District, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.  A copy of the declarations page of 


Contractor’s insurance policy shall be attached to this Agreement as proof of insurance.  


 


8. Independent Contractor Status.  While engaged in carrying out the terms and conditions of 


this Agreement, the Contractor is an independent Contractor, and not an officer, 


employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.  


 


9. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor agrees to provide all necessary workers’ 


compensation insurance for Contractor’s principals and employees, if any, at Contractor’s 


own cost and expense. 


 


10. Fingerprinting.  Contractor shall at all times comply with the fingerprinting and criminal 


background investigation requirements of the California Education Code (“Education 


Code”) section 45125.1.  Accordingly, by checking the applicable boxes below, 


Contractor and District agree to the following: 


 


  A.  Contractor and principals, employees, and subcontractors assigned to provide 


services under this Agreement will have only limited or no contact with District 


students at all times during the Term of this Agreement. 


 


11. Taxes.  Contractor agrees that Contractor has no entitlement to any future work from the 


District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District.  Payments to the 


Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to Federal and State taxing 


authorities as required.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable 


to Contractor.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or 


federal unemployment insurance contributions, state or federal income tax or disability 


insurance.  Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold District harmless from all 


State and Federal tax consequences and any related consequences stemming from or 


related to this Agreement.  Contractor is independently responsible for the payment of all 


applicable taxes. 


 


212/332







 


3 


12. Assignment.  The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise 


any or all of its rights, burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without the 


prior written consent of the District. 


 


13. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the 


Contractor and the District and their respective successors and assigns. 


 


14. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 


a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 


any other provision of this Agreement.  


 


15. Amendments.  The terms of the Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, 


supplemented or amended in any manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed 


by both parties. 


 


16. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 


the laws of the State of California and any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or 


with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of 


California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any motion for transfer of venue. 


 


17. Written Notice.  Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in 


person to the Contractor, or if delivered at or sent by registered or certified mail to the last 


business address known to the person who sends the notice. 


 


District: Contractor: 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


Attn:  Assistant Superintendent,  


Business Services 


 


Leach Group, Inc. 


5016 Monterey Street 


Carmel, CA 93923 


 


18. Compliance with Law.  Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be 


inserted into this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and this Agreement 


shall be read and enforced as though it were included therein.  Contractor shall comply 


with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, 


including fingerprinting under Education Code section 45125.1, confidentiality of records, 


Education Code section 49406 and others.  Contractor agrees that it shall comply with all 


legal requirements for the performance of duties under this agreement and that failure to 


do so shall constitute material breach. 


 


19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is intended by the Parties as the final expression of 


their agreement with respect to such terms as are included herein and as the complete and 


exclusive statement of its terms and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior 


agreement or of a contemporaneous oral agreement, nor explained or supplemented by 


evidence of consistent additional terms. 


 


213/332







 


4 


20. Execution of Other Documents.  The Parties to this Agreement shall cooperate fully in the 


execution of any and all other documents and in the completion of any additional actions 


that may be necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect to the terms and intent of 


this Agreement. 


 


21. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the 


signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, facsimile, or an original, with 


all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 


 


22. Board Approval/Ratification.  The effectiveness of this Agreement is contingent upon 


approval or ratification by the District’s Governing Board. 


 


 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS CONTRACTOR 


 


 


 


By: ________________________________ 


 


Name:   ____________________________ 


 


Title:  ______________________________ 


 


Date: _______________________________ 


 


 


 


 


By: ________________________________ 


 


Name: _____________________________  


 


Title:   _____________________________ 


 


Date: _______________________________ 


 


214/332







Brandon Leach 
DSA # 4924 


T 661-599-5393 
leachgroup@me.com 


Proposal
LEACH GROUP INC.


Attention : Santa Cruz City School District 
Date : 04/21/2020 
PROJECT TITLE: Soquel HS Modernization  01-117816 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Onsite Inspection x 
P.O. NUMBER:  N/A 


Term and conditions : These projections are based on the contractor performing per the 
approved schedule. 


Proposed  Not to Excede :                                       $ 17,500.00



Brandon Leach , DSA#4924


Description Cost
Hourly rate for a minimum of ten hours per week. Not to exceed twenty hours 
per week as directed.


$	 100.00


Rate at ten hours per week for duration of April 21, 2020 to end August 1, 
2020


Total 1,400 
hours 


The quoted price is good for sixty days and is for spring 2020 start.
Total $ 17,500.00


215/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. Contract for Bay View Elementary 
School Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. contract for Bay View Elementary School 
modernization.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of packing, moving and storage services associated with the relocation of 
classroom, administration and library furniture at Bay View Elementary School during 
modernization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$39,240.58 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.28% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


216/332







217/332







218/332







219/332







220/332







221/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. Contract for Bay View Elementary 
School Multi-Purpose Room Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. contract for Bay View Elementary School multi-
purpose room modernization.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of packing and moving services for items from the multi-purpose room to 
on-site storage containers at Bay View Elementary School during modernization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$6,627.67 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.04% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


222/332







1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT   


 
 


This Independent Contractor Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into effective May 17th , 2020 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City 
Schools (“District”) and  Locatelli Moving & Storage, Inc.  (“Contractor”). 
 


1. Contractor Services.  Contractor agrees to provide the following services: Packing and 
moving services for classroom items from the MPR to on-site storage containers during 
modernization at Bay View Elementary School.  
 


2. Contractor Qualifications.  Contractor represents that it or its principals or employees 
assigned to provide services under this Agreement have or shall have in effect all licenses, 
credentials, permits and has otherwise all legal qualifications to perform this Agreement.   


 
3.    Term.  This Agreement shall begin on May 17th , 2020, and shall terminate upon 


completion of the scope of work.  There shall be no extension of the term of this 
Agreement without express written consent by the District and Contractor.  


 
4.  Termination.  The District may terminate this Agreement immediately at any time by 


giving written notice to the Contractor.  Such written notice shall be sufficient to stop 
further performance of services by Contractor.  In the event of termination prior to the end 
of the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall invoice the District for any work 
performed up to the date of termination, and shall promptly return any District property or 
records, and any copies thereof, in its possession to the District.  The District may then 
proceed with the work in any manner the District deems proper. 


 
5. Payment.  Total payment by District to Contractor shall not exceed $6,627.67 (Six 


Thousand Six Hundred Twenty-Seven dollars and 67/100). District agrees to pay 
Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of a detailed invoice.  


 
6. Indemnity.  The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 


agents, employees, Board of Education, and members of the Board of Education, from and 
against claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees 
and costs including fees of consultants) arising out of or resulting from performance of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, the Contractor’s use of the site; the Contractor’s 
completion of its duties under this Agreement; injury to or death of persons or damage to 
property or delay or damage to the District, its agents, employees, Board of Education, 
members of the Board of Education, for any act, omission, negligence, or willful 
misconduct of the Contractor or its respective agents, subcontractors, employees, material 
or equipment suppliers, invitees, or licensees.  Such obligation shall not be construed to 
negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise 
exist as to a party, person, or entity described in this paragraph.    
 


7. Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Insurance.  Without limiting 
Contractor’s indemnification as set forth in Section 6 hereof, Contractor shall, before 


223/332







 


2 


beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement, secure 
and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, the following 
insurance: 


 
A. Comprehensive General Liability, for bodily injury, personal injury and 


property damage in an amount not less than: $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence. 
 


AND 
 


B. Automobile Insurance, for bodily injury and property damage combined 
single limit in an amount not less than: $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. 


 
 The District shall be named as an additional insured on Contractor’s insurance policy by 


endorsement.  The policy shall provide that it is primary such that insurance maintained by 
the District, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.  A copy of the declarations page of 
Contractor’s insurance policy shall be attached to this Agreement as proof of insurance.  
 


8. Independent Contractor Status.  While engaged in carrying out the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, the Contractor is an independent Contractor, and not an officer, 
employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.  
 


9. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor agrees to provide all necessary workers’ 
compensation insurance for Contractor’s principals and employees, if any, at Contractor’s 
own cost and expense. 


 
10. Fingerprinting.  Contractor shall at all times comply with the fingerprinting and criminal 


background investigation requirements of the California Education Code (“Education 
Code”) section 45125.1.  Accordingly, by checking the applicable boxes below, 
Contractor and District agree to the following: 


 
  A.  Contractor and principals, employees, and subcontractors assigned to provide 


services under this Agreement will have only limited or no contact with District 
students at all times during the Term of this Agreement. 


 
11. Taxes.  Contractor agrees that Contractor has no entitlement to any future work from the 


District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District.  Payments to the 
Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to Federal and State taxing 
authorities as required.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable 
to Contractor.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or 
federal unemployment insurance contributions, state or federal income tax or disability 
insurance.  Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold District harmless from all 
State and Federal tax consequences and any related consequences stemming from or 
related to this Agreement.  Contractor is independently responsible for the payment of all 
applicable taxes. 
 


224/332







 


3 


12. Assignment.  The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise 
any or all of its rights, burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the District. 
 


13. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the 
Contractor and the District and their respective successors and assigns. 
 


14. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision of this Agreement.  
 


15. Amendments.  The terms of the Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, 
supplemented or amended in any manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed 
by both parties. 
 


16. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California and any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or 
with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of 
California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any motion for transfer of venue. 
 


17. Written Notice.  Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in 
person to the Contractor, or if delivered at or sent by registered or certified mail to the last 
business address known to the person who sends the notice. 


 
District: Contractor: 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Attn:  Assistant Superintendent,  
Business Services 
 


Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc.  
122 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


18. Compliance with Law.  Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be 
inserted into this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and this Agreement 
shall be read and enforced as though it were included therein.  Contractor shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, 
including fingerprinting under Education Code section 45125.1, confidentiality of records, 
Education Code section 49406 and others.  Contractor agrees that it shall comply with all 
legal requirements for the performance of duties under this agreement and that failure to 
do so shall constitute material breach. 
 


19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is intended by the Parties as the final expression of 
their agreement with respect to such terms as are included herein and as the complete and 
exclusive statement of its terms and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior 
agreement or of a contemporaneous oral agreement, nor explained or supplemented by 
evidence of consistent additional terms. 
 


225/332







226/332







Bayview School 3/30/2020
1231 Bay Street 
Santa Cruz, CA
Attn: Chris Garcia  239-2586


BID FOR PACKING, MOVING AND STORING CLOSETS ITEMS.
MOVING OF CLASSROOM ITEMS FROM MPR TO STORAGE CONTAINERS.


 


Bid is for relocation classroom furniture and closet items.


 Bid includes:


All men power and equipment needed to perform the job ( dollies, moving pads, 
carts, etc.)
Floors, hallways, railings, and elevator will be protected as needed


Day 1-  load and take to storage, 5 men, 8 hours……................................$2,400.00
Day 2- Unload into container  2 men, 6 hours……..........................................$720.00
Day 3-Pack and bring to storage, 4 men, 8 hours…...................................$1,920.00
Packing material, $80.25, tax, $7.42…..............................................................$87.67
Storage at our warehouse, $200.00 per month (April)…...............................$200.00
Storage at Soquel Hi container, $100.00 per month (April)….......................$100.00
Storage, 4 additional months ….....................................................................$1,200.00
Worker hours at $60.00 per hour per worker


Total Bid not to exceed …………………….……………………$6,627.67


Thank you for giving Locatelli Moving & Storage the opportunity to submit a bid 
                for your up coming move. We hope that we may be of services to you.


Sincerely


Annie Asche


LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC.
PUC CAL-188949               AGENT FOR UNITED VAN LINES                     ICC # 67234


LOCALLY OWNED AND OPERATED 26 YEARS OF SERVICES


122 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA     831-425-7775 / 800-486-7775     locatellims@aol.com


122 Encinal Street Santa Cruz, CA. 831-425-775 / 800-486-7775 Fax 831-25-0827  locatellims@aol.com
227/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. Contract for DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Classroom Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. contract for DeLaveaga Elementary School classroom 
modernization.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of packing, moving and storage services for the relocation of classroom 
and administrative items at DeLaveaga Elementary School during modernization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$53,060.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.35% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


228/332







229/332







230/332







231/332







232/332







233/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.10. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. Contract for DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Library Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. contract for DeLaveaga Elementary School library 
modernization.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of packing, moving and storage services including book cart rentals, for 
library items at DeLaveaga Elementary School during modernization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$19,520.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.13% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


234/332







235/332







236/332







237/332







238/332







239/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.11. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. Contract for Soquel High School 
200 Building Classroom Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving & Storage Inc. contract for Soquel High School 200 building classroom 
modernization.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of packing, moving and storage services associated with the relocation of 
classroom furniture, instruments and materials in the Soquel High School 200 building. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$49,080.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.14% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


240/332







241/332







242/332







243/332







244/332







245/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.12. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Madi Architecture Change Order #1 to Bay View Elementary 
School Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Madi Architecture change order #1 to Bay View Elementary School modernization. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of adding to an already approved contract for the first phase of Bay 
View Modernization. The first contract for phase 1 of modernization was for $222,000.00. This 
contract adds the second phase of the modernization to the original contract. Combining the 
two will result in savings for the District. The previously approved contract amount was 
$222,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $444,000.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $222,000.00 (100% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


246/332







247/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.13. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: OC McDonald Change Order #1 for Santa Cruz High School Gym 
Rooftop Heating Ventilation Replacement   


    
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve OC McDonald change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School gym rooftop heating 
ventilation replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of labor and materials for moisture control fresh air supply intake 
screens, four (4) additional thermostats and heater controls on the adjacent side of the building 
to tie into a single system. This change order was requested by district staff to eliminate old 
aging controls on the main building and integrate the new system. The previously approved 
contract amount was $565,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will 
be $583,681.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $18,681.00, (3.30% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


248/332







249/332







Page 1 of 1


January 13, 2020 OCM Job #19080
COR #01


Bartos Architecture
1730 S. Amphlett Blvd., Suite 225
San Mateo, CA 94402 Tel: (650) 340-1221


Cell: (417) 861-9733
Attn: Neal Sellers E-Mail: ns@bartosarchitecture.com


Re: Santa Cruz High School
Gym Rooftop Mechanical


Subj.: Additional Controls


Gentlemen:


We respectfully request a change order in the amount of Fourteen Thousand Two
Hundred Sixty Three Dollars and 00/Cents ($14,263.00) to provide, install and wire
four (4) standalone programmable thermostats in the return air; and controls for the
heaters in their existing system


If this herein is not converted to a change order within forty-five (45) calendar days of the
Authorization to Proceed, an additional markup of 10% per annum will be accrued from the start
of this work until a change order is issued.


Should you have any questions or comments, please contact the undersigned.


Respectfully submitted,
O.C. McDonald Co., Inc.


Bob Russell
Project Manager


HLD/BR


Cc: Job Folder


250/332







1. Project 2. COR No. 01


3. Change Order Requested by: 4. Date


5. Owner & Architect - Engineer Change Order Request No.


6. Material -$


7. Equipment


8. Material / Equipment Total -$


9. Tax (Santa Clara County) @ 9.25% -$


10. Overhead % of Material and Equipment 15.00% -$


11. Material Profit -$


12. Hours @ per hour -$


13. Hours @ per hour -$


14. Hours @ per hour -$


15. Hours @ per hour -$


16. Hours @ per hour -$


17. Hours @ per hour -$


18. Hours @ per hour -$


19. Hours @ per hour -$


20. Labor Total -$


21. Overhead % of Labor 15.00% -$


22. Labor Profit -$


23. Equipment Rental -$


24. Subcontracts: Air / Water Balance


25. Insulation


26. Temperature Controls 12,280.00$


27. Rigging


28.


29. Subcontracts Total 12,280.00$


30. Overhead % of Subcontracts -$


31. Subcontract Profit 15.00% 1,842.00$


32. Permit and Fees -$


33. Indirect Costs for this Change Order Request -$


34. Change Order Request Subtotal (Items 6 - 31) 14,122.00$


35. Bond Premium 1.00% 141.22$


36. Total Price of Change Order Request 14,263$


37. Time Extension Required: Days


38. Submitted by: Date


39. For Cost Breakdowns See Attached 1 Sheets


O.C. McDonald Co., Inc.


1150 West San Carlos Street


San Jose, CA 95126


Tel: (408) 295-2182 • Fax: (408) 295-0626


www.ocmcdonald.com


Bob Russell, PM January 13, 2020


Bartos / Owner 01/02/20


Proposal Request Email


Santa Cruz HS Gym Rooftop Mechanical


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST CALCULATION SHEET


Journeyman


Foreman


251/332







 


 


4511 Willow Road, Suite #4 / Pleasanton, CA  94588 / m: 408-466-7849 / e: nschoendorf@sunbeltcontrols.com 


Info within this proposal is CONFIDENTIAL and shall not be transmitted or revealed without expressed written permission by the sender. 


Page 1 of 1 
 


CHANGE-ORDER  #001 
DATE:  January 10, 2020 


 


QUOTATION TO: JOB SITE NAME/ADDRESS: 


Bob Russell 


OC McDonald 


 


PROJECT: 


Tridium / DDC Additionals 


 


Santa Cruz High School Gym 


415 Walnut Ave 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060  


SCOPE OF WORK:   


Provide the following additions; 


• Heaters 1-4 


o Provide Distech DDC Controller in liue of Mechanical Thermostats and Stand-Alone DCV Modules 


o Provide BACnet wiring, Daisy Chain to each device from JACE 


• Supervisory Controller, JACE 


o Provide (1) Distech JACE8000, Licensed for 25 Devices (can be added to at a later date) 


o Mount in Exisitng Enclosure where Heater Unit Controlers are currently located (Floor 1) 


• General Items 


o Provide Floorplan Graphic for the Gym (Including 4 Heater Units) 


o Provide Equipment Graphics for the (4) Heater Units 


o Customer to provide IP Drop and IP Address to JACE 


 


 


Price: 


 


 Pricing for the Scope described above…………………………………….……..…..$ 12,280.00 


 


Exclusions:   


• All 120v wiring, Anything outside of the (4) Heater Units 


 


 


 


Submitted by: Nick Schoendorf   Date: 01/10/2020 


 Service Sales Engineer – Sunbelt Controls   


Approved by:     Date:  


 Signature      


       


 Name   Title   


 


Sincerely, 


SUNBELT CONTROLS 


 


 


Nick Schoendorf  


Service Sales Engineer 


nschoendorf@sunbeltcontrols.com 


252/332







Page 1 of 1


January 13, 2020 OCM Job #19046
COR #02


Bartos Architecture
1730 S. Amphlett Blvd., Suite 225
San Mateo, CA 94402 Tel: (650) 340-1221


Cell: (417) 861-9733
Attn: Neal Sellers E-Mail: ns@bartosarchitecture.com


Re: Santa Cruz High School (SCHS)
Unit G Plumbing & Sink Installation


Subj.: Add MISTOP at (4) Rooftop Unit Air Intakes


Gentlemen:


We respectfully request a change order in the amount of Three Thousand Nine Hundred
D Forty Eight Dollars and 00/Cents ($3,948.00) to add MISTOP at four (4) rooftop unit
air intakes to prevent Moisture from entering the duct.


If this herein is not converted to a change order within forty-five (45) calendar days of the
Authorization to Proceed, an additional markup of 10% per annum will be accrued from the start
of this work until a change order is issued.


Should you have any questions or comments, please contact the undersigned.


Respectfully submitted,
O.C. McDonald Co., Inc.


Bob Russell
Project Manager


HLD/BR


Cc: Job Folder


253/332







1. Project 2. COR No. 02


3. Change Order Requested by: 4. Date


5. Owner & Architect - Engineer Change Order Request No.


6. Material 2,067.48$


7. Equipment


8. Material / Equipment Total 2,067.48$


9. Tax (Santa Clara County) @ 9.25% 191.24$


10. Overhead % of Material and Equipment 15.00% 338.81$


11. Material Profit -$


12. Hours @ per hour -$


13. 8 Hours @ 142.51$ per hour 1,140.08$


14. Hours @ per hour -$


15. Hours @ per hour -$


16. Hours @ per hour -$


17. Hours @ per hour -$


18. Hours @ per hour -$


19. Hours @ per hour -$


20. Labor Total 1,140.08$


21. Overhead % of Labor 15.00% 171.01$


22. Labor Profit -$


23. Equipment Rental -$


24. Subcontracts: Air / Water Balance


25. Insulation


26. Temperature Controls


27. Rigging


28.


29. Subcontracts Total -$


30. Overhead % of Subcontracts -$


31. Subcontract Profit 15.00% -$


32. Permit and Fees -$


33. Indirect Costs for this Change Order Request -$


34. Change Order Request Subtotal (Items 6 - 31) 3,908.62$


35. Bond Premium 1.00% 39.09$


36. Total Price of Change Order Request 3,948$


37. Time Extension Required: Days


38. Submitted by: Date


39. For Cost Breakdowns See Attached 1 Sheets


O.C. McDonald Co., Inc.


1150 West San Carlos Street


San Jose, CA 95126


Tel: (408) 295-2182 • Fax: (408) 295-0626


www.ocmcdonald.com


Bob Russell, PM January 13, 2020


Bartos / Owner 01/13/20


COR Price Request Email


Santa Cruz HSUnit G Plumbing & Sink Installation


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST CALCULATION SHEET


Sheet Metal JM


Sheet Metal FM


254/332







255/332







The high-performance moisture removal 
system for outside air intakes.


Utilizing our innovative high 


per formance moisture removal 


mesh, FogStop panels remove water 


droplets as small as 10 microns. 


FogStop is constructed entirely 


of all-welded stainless steel and 


provides years of efficient and 


trouble-free ser vice in the harshest of outdoor environments.


•	 removes	95%	of	water	droplets	10	
microns	or	larger,	with	pressure	drop	
no	greater	than	0.1”


•	 protects	pre-filters	from	damaging	
moisture


•	 conforms	to	ASHRAE	standard	
62-2001:	Ventilation	for	Acceptable	
Indoor	Air	Quality


•	 features	type	304	stainless	steel	
construction	in	a	compact,	all-welded	
design


•	 custom	manufactured	for	easy	
integration	with	new	or	existing	
systems


ApplIcAtIonS
•	schools


•	hospitals


•	clean	rooms


•	correctional	facilities


•	anyplace	that	experiences	
fog	or	cooling	tower	drift


FogStop Fog Eliminator
shown mounted in
weather hood opening


AIR HANDLING UNIT


YOUR WORRY-FREE HVAC 
MOISTURE PREVENTION SOLUTION.


A division of ACME Manufacturing Corporation


U.S. Patent Nos. 5,791,984 and 5,191,767 800-647-8671256/332







AIR ENTERING SIDE AIR LEAVING SIDE
B A


C C


SECTION A - A


(TYP)


SECTION C - C
(TYP)


2


WELDED


\\AdminShared\MistopInfo\FogStopPanel


TACK WELDED WIRE
TO FRAME 8" SPACING


SEAL


T MISTOP
(Division of Acme Mfg. Corp.)
6532 Tower Lane
Claremore,  OK  74019


(800) 647-8671 Toll Free
(918) 266-3091 Fax


DETAIL  2
(TYP)


SECTION B - B


(TYP)


B


A


A A


LH


Item No. Description


FRAME, 304 SS  Tolerance +/-0.06"1
2
3
4
5


RETAINER, 304 SS
RETAINER, 304 SS
FOGSTOP MESH
 2" C - C  Retainer Grid;  304SS


Quan.Tag


257/332







 
 
(Division of Acme Mfg. Corp.) 
6532 Tower Lane 
Claremore, OK 74019 
 
(800) 647-8671 Toll Free 
(918) 266-3091 Fax 
 
 
 
 
 


FOGSTOP® ELIMINATOR SPECIFICATION 
 


 
Furnish all stainless steel FogStop moisture eliminator.  FogStop Panel shall be 
manufactured with rigid stainless steel frame, one inch thick. The air pressure 
drop shall not exceed .1" at 500 FPM velocity and shall remove 95% of all fog 
droplets 10 microns or larger at 500 FPM.  This product shall be as manufactured 
by MISTOP, div. of Acme Mfg. Corp., 6532 Tower Lane, Claremore, OK 74019.   
 
No eliminator section shall be greater than 60" high.  Where multiple tiers of 
eliminator are used an intermediate drain pan with sufficient depth and drainage 
must be furnished. 
  
Fogstop Eliminators are available in 304 stainless steel or 316 stainless steel. 


258/332







 
 
(Division of Acme Mfg. Corp.) 
6532 Tower Lane 
Claremore, OK 74019 
 
(800) 647-8671 Toll Free 
(918) 266-3091 Fax 


 
 
 
 
 
 
    FogStop® MAINTENANCE 


 
 
 
Mistop FogStop Eliminators require occasional routine maintenance.   
 
Visually  inspect the FogStop Panels for particulate clogging (dust, dirt, pollen, 
debris) that may occur with typical outside air intake in the particular location. 
  
To clean Panels, flush with clean water.  Flushing should not have sufficient force 
to dislodge media panels. 
 
Panels are constructed of 100% Stainless Steel and should not show signs of 
metal oxidation. 


 
 
 


259/332







MISTOP 
(Division of Acme Mfg. Corp.) 
6532 Tower Lane 
Claremore, OK 74019 
 
(800) 647-8671 Toll Free 
(918) 266-3091 Fax 


 
TERMS OF SALE 


 
TERMS OF SALE: Net 30 days                                                FREIGHT: F.O.B. Claremore, OK  74019 
 
CREDIT 
Shipments on open account will be made only to concerns that have established credit.  To expedite shipments, others 
should remit with order or request sight draft shipment.  Accounts with outstanding balances over 30 days will be 
assessed a finance charge equal to 18% per annum. Accounts with balances over 60 days old will automatically be 
placed on credit hold. 
 
ORDERS AND QUOTATIONS 
Orders become effective only when accepted and acknowledged by the office of Acme Manufacturing Corp., Claremore, 
OK.  Acceptance of all orders is expressly made conditional on the buyers’ assent to these “Conditions of Sale.” 
Quotations are given for acceptance within 90 days.  They are merely negotiations to trade and are not offers to contract.  
All quotations and sales acknowledgments are subject to the terms described herein.  Any different or additional terms 
contained in buyer’s forms are herby deemed a material alteration hereof, and objection to them is hereby given. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY 
We cannot assume responsibility for loss or damage to goods in transit or for delays of carrier in delivering goods.  Our 
responsibility ceases when the carrier receipts for the shipment in good order.  However, when goods are damaged or 
lost in transit, we stand ready to assist in every way possible in securing a satisfactory adjustment.    In case of shortage 
or apparent damage, carrier’s agent should note on freight bill before delivery is accepted.  In the case of concealed 
damage, the carrier should be called in immediately to inspect the package and the damaged goods. 
 
RETURNED GOODS AND BACK CHARGES 
No merchandise may be returned for credit without our written permission and definite shipping instructions.  We will not 
honor arbitrary back charges for alleged repairs or changes to merchandise.  In the event that an item of merchandise is 
found not satisfactory and it is determined by the customer that it can be made satisfactory by work at the job site, this 
company will honor payment of back charges so incurred ONLY after the company representative in the area, or a 
member of the firm in Claremore, OK has inspected the work and specifically provided written approval of such work and 
written agreement to pay a specific price for such work.  The expense of such an inspection trip shall be borne by 
purchaser. 
 
LIMITED WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER 
ACME Manufacturing Corp. extends this limited warranty to the original buyer and warrants that products 
manufactured by Acme shall be free from original defects in workmanship and materials for one year from date 
of shipment, provided same have been properly stored, installed, serviced, maintained and operated.  Buyer’s 
sole remedy under this Limited Warranty shall be repair or replacement of the defective product(s), at the 
discretion of Acme Manufacturing Corp.  This warranty shall not apply to products which have been altered or 
repaired without Acme’s express authorization, or altered or repaired in any way so as, in Acme’s judgment, to 
affect its performance or reliability.  Nor shall this warranty apply to products that have been improperly installed 
or subjected to misuse, negligence, or accident, or incorrectly used in combination with other substances. The 
buyer assumes all risks and liability for results of use of the products.  ACME MANUFACTURING CORP. SHALL 
HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.  All warranties other than this Limited 
Warranty, whether expressed or implied, including any warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular 
purpose, are specifically excluded. 


 


Revised 11/16/05


260/332







Page 1 of 1


February 11, 2020 OCM Job #19080
COR #03


Bartos Architecture
1730 S. Amphlett Blvd., Suite 225
San Mateo, CA 94402 Tel: (650) 340-1221


Cell: (417) 861-9733
Attn: Neal Sellers E-Mail: ns@bartosarchitecture.com


Re: Santa Cruz High School
Gym Rooftop Mechanical


Subj.: AHU Shutdown Tie In


Gentlemen:


We respectfully request a change order in the amount of Four Hundred Seventy Dollars
and 00/Cents ($470.00) for the AHU shutdown tie in as described in detail on the
attached SC Systems proposal, dated 1/14/2019.


If this herein is not converted to a change order within forty-five (45) calendar days of the
Authorization to Proceed, an additional markup of 10% per annum will be accrued from the start
of this work until a change order is issued.


Should you have any questions or comments, please contact the undersigned.


Respectfully submitted,
O.C. McDonald Co., Inc.


Bob Russell
Project Manager


HLD/BR


Cc: Job Folder


261/332







1. Project 2. COR No. 03


3. Change Order Requested by: 4. Date


5. Owner & Architect - Engineer Change Order Request No.


6. Material -$


7. Equipment


8. Material / Equipment Total -$


9. Tax (Santa Clara County) @ 9.25% -$


10. Overhead % of Material and Equipment 15.00% -$


11. Material Profit -$


12. Hours @ per hour -$


13. Hours @ per hour -$


14. Hours @ per hour -$


15. Hours @ per hour -$


16. Hours @ per hour -$


17. Hours @ per hour -$


18. Hours @ per hour -$


19. Hours @ per hour -$


20. Labor Total -$


21. Overhead % of Labor 15.00% -$


22. Labor Profit -$


23. Equipment Rental -$


24. Subcontracts: Air / Water Balance


25. Insulation


26. Temperature Controls


27. SC Systems 404.94$


28.


29. Subcontracts Total 404.94$


30. Overhead % of Subcontracts -$


31. Subcontract Profit 15.00% 60.74$


32. Permit and Fees -$


33. Indirect Costs for this Change Order Request -$


34. Change Order Request Subtotal (Items 6 - 31) 465.68$


35. Bond Premium 1.00% 4.66$


36. Total Price of Change Order Request 470$


37. Time Extension Required: Days


38. Submitted by: Date


39. For Cost Breakdowns See Attached 1 Sheets


O.C. McDonald Co., Inc.


1150 West San Carlos Street


San Jose, CA 95126


Tel: (408) 295-2182 • Fax: (408) 295-0626


www.ocmcdonald.com


Bob Russell, PM February 11, 2020


Bartos / Owner 11/26/20


SCHS Gym 19080 Email


Santa Cruz HS Gym Rooftop Mechanical


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST CALCULATION SHEET


Journeyman


Foreman


262/332







1/14/2019


SC Systems 
Protect ~ Secure ~ Connect 


Fire * Security * Access * Network 


PROPOSAL 


THE FOLLOWING IS A PROPOSAL FOR:  
OC McDonald - AHU Shutdown Tie In 
Santa Cruz High Gym 


SCOPE OF WORK: 
Run liquid tight flex from new AHU units to new Duct Detectors.  Run 16/2 cabe from detector 
to unit for shutdown tie in. 


PARTS: 
25’ - 1/2” Liquid Tight Flex 
8 - 1/2” Liquid Tight Connectors 


All installation, programing and testing for the above scope shall be included in this proposal and 
performed in a workmanlike manner to applicable codes. 
Any additions or changes to the above scope must be agreed upon by OC McDonald Inc. and SC 
Systems.  The only inclusions in this proposal are the ones listed above. Any additional work not 
included in this proposal, but required by the local inspector or other authority, will be subject to 
additional charges.  
This proposal incorporates SC Systems general terms and conditions.  Progress payments shall be 
billed at a maximum of 30 day intervals for the value of work and material furnished.  Final 
payment shall be due no later than 30 days after the work described in the Proposal is 
substantially complete. 


PRICE- 
Material - 44.94 
Labor - $360 
Total - $404.94 


CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OF THE ABOVE TERMS: 
 
Customer Signature Date 


C10 Lic.#1000919 / ACO#7627 
950 34th Ave, Santa Cruz CA, 95062 


831-251-0781 / ashley@scsystemsca.com / www.scsystemsca.com


263/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.14. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Phil Allegri Electric, Inc. Proposal for Santa Cruz High School 
Electrical for Gym Dividers 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Phil Allegri Electric, Inc. proposal for Santa Cruz High School electrical for gym dividers. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of supplying and installing power for new motors that operate the new 
curtain dividers in the Santa Cruz High School Gymnasium as well as removal of the old motors.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$11,094.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.03% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


264/332







Page No.____1___ of ____2___Pages


CA Contr. Lic. #389438


           P.O. BOX 2867 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95063


3980 RESEARCH PARK CT. #E, SOQUEL, CA 95073


www.allegrielectric.com PROPOSAL
(831) 464-1422 PROPERTY LINES: Owner shall locate and point out property lines 


Fax (831) 464-8290 to contractor. Contractor may, at his option, require owner to provide  


office@allegrielectric.com a licensed land surveyor's map of property.


Submitted to: Santa Cruz City Schools


Date of Proposal: 4-21-2020 Phone:            (831) 427-4848   


 


We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 


We Propose to perform the above work in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted, and to complete it in a workmanlike 


manner according to standard practices for the sum of: Down Payment of: 


Note: A finance charge of 1 1/2% per month will be charged on all unpaid balances after 30 days  


Payment to be made as follows: 
 


______%  ($_____.___)  upon signing Contract;


______%  ($_____.___)  upon completion of___________________;


______%  ($_____.___)  upon completion of___________________;


_ 100_%  ($11,094.00)  shall be made forthwith upon You the Owner or Tenant have the right to require the Contractor 


                                               completion of work under this contract. to have a  performance and payment bond or funding control. 


to maintian the current condition of the floor, but are not responsbile for any damage made while the service is in 


progress. 


PHIL ALLEGRI ELECTRIC, INC.


Job Name: Gymnasium Dividers


Job Location: Santa Cruz High School 415 Walnut Ave.


 Email: cagaria@sccs.net


Please Note: We are not responsible for any damage made to the gym floor. We will proceed with upmost caution 


                         408 Old San Jose Rd.


                         Soquel, Ca 95073


Upon satisfactory payment being made for any portion of the work performed, the 


Contractor shall, prior to any further payment being made, 


furnish to the Owner or Tenant contracting for the home improvement 


or swimming pool, a full and unconditional release from any claim or 


mechanics' lien for that portion of the work for which payment has been made. 


QUOTE: $11,094.00


We will supply and  install two new outlets to power the new motors for the ceiling curtains. We will extend power from the 


existing power at ceiling height that is currently powering the motors.  We will remove the exisitng hanging motors. 


We will supply and install conduit along the ceiling and supply  and install two switches in the cabinet per job walk.


We will use a scissor lift on the interior of the gym and line the  floor with plywood. 


Note: All work will be done to code.


Exclusions: Permits and repairs to sheetrock, wood, stucco or paint.


This quote is good for 30 days from the date of the proposal.


This is an estimate only. Unforseen events may alter the estimate resulting in additional charges.


Please sign, date, and return the proposal by e-mail, fax, or mail if you would like to schedule the job.


___________________________________________________ _________________________________________


265/332







Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are  


authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. It is understood and agreed that this work is not  


provided for in any other agreement and no contractual rights arise until this proposal is accepted in writing. 


Failure by the Contractor without lawful excuse to substantially commence work withing twenty (20) days from the approximate


date specified in this contract when the work will begin is a violation of the Contractors' License Law. 


 See notice of Cancellation form (see attached) for an explanation of this right. 


 Authorized Signature:                                                                               Date: 4-21-2020 Acceptance ____________________    Date _____________


STATE LAW REQUIRES ANYONE WHO CONTRACTS TO DO CONSTRUCTION WORK TO BE LICENSED BY THE CONTACTORS’ STATE LICENSE BOARD IN THE 


LICENSED CATEGORY IN WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS GOING TO BE WORKING- - IF THE TOTAL PRICE OF THE JOB $500 OR MORE (INCLUDING LABOR AND 


MATERIALS).


LICENSED CONTRACTORS ARE REGULATED BY LAWS DESIGNED TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC.  IF YOU CONTRACT WITH SOMEONE WHO DOES NOT HAVE 


A LICENSE, THE CONTRACTORS’ STATE LICENSE BOARD MAY BE UNABLE TO ASSIT YOU WITH A COMPLAINT. YOUR ONLY REMEDY AGAINST AN UNLICENSED


CONTRACTOR MAY BE IN CIVIL COURT, AND YOU MAY BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY INJURIES TO THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS OR HER 


 EMPLOYEES.  


You, the Buyer, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of this transaction. 


YOU MAY CONTACT THE CONTRACTORS’ STATE LICENSE BOARD TO FIND OUT IF THIS CONTRACTOR HAS A VALID LICENSE. THE BOARD HAS COMPLETE 


INFORMATION ON THE HISTORY OF LICENSED CONTRACTORS, INCLUDING ANY POSSIBLE SUSPENSIONS, REVOCATIONS, JUDGEMENTS, AND CITATIONS.


THE BOARD HAS OFFICES THOUGHOUT CALIFORNIA. PLEASE CHECK THE GOVERNMENT PAGES OF THE WHITE PAGES FOR THE OFFICE 


CALL 1-800-321-CSLD FOR MORE INFORMATION.  


Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board which has   


jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent act or omission is filed 


within four years of the date of the alleged violation.  A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to 


structural defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the alleged violation.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826.


266/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.15. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Contract for Santa Cruz High School Lower Campus 
Lighting Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve PSR Electric contract for Santa Cruz High School lower campus lighting replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of new walk way and parking lot lights leading down to and in the lower 
parking lot of Santa Cruz High School to improve safety.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$47,900.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.14% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


267/332







 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR 


 
This Agreement effective April 16, 2020, by and between Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz County, 
California, hereinafter called the "Owner" and PSR Electric, Electrical Contractor, hereinafter called the 
"Contractor." 
 
WITNESSETH: That the Contractor and the Owner for the consideration hereinafter named agree as 
follows: 
 
ARTICLE I.  SCOPE OF WORK.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials, 
including tools, implements, and appliances required, and to perform all the work in a good and 
workmanlike manner, free from any and all liens and claims from mechanics, material suppliers, 
subcontractors, artisans, machinists, teamsters, freight carriers, and laborers required for: 
 
 
Santa Cruz High School Site Lighting Replacement 
 
The extent of work includes but is not limited to:  


 Demolition of existing fixtures and poles 


 Prepare existing concrete base for installation of new poles 


 Trench/ backfill as required to install conduit and conductors to all locations 


 Install new conduit and conductors to all lighting fixtures 


 Install new poles at existing base locations 


 Connect lighting fixtures to existing panels 


 Provide timing controls for lighting fixtures 
 
As described by: 


 Drawings provided by Bartos Architecture 


 Fixture cutsheets provided by Bartos Architecture 
 


all in strict compliance with the coordination therefore provided by: 
 


Bartos Architecture 
1730 South Amphlett Blvd, Suite 225 


San Mateo, CA 94402 
 
and other contract documents relating thereto. 
 
Article II, Contract Documents 
The Contractor and the Owner agree that all of the documents listed in Article 1.1.1 of the General 
Conditions form the Contract Documents which form the Contract. 
 
Article III, Time to Complete and Liquidated Damages 
Time is of the essence in this contract, and the time of completion for this Project shall be by  
July 15, 2020. Failure to complete the Project within the time and in the manner provided for by the 
Contract Documents shall subject the Contractor to liquidated damages of $50.00 for each calendar day 
by which completion of the Project is delayed beyond the completion date.  The actual occurrence of 
damages and the actual amount of the damages which the Owner would suffer if the Project were not 
completed within the specified times set forth are dependent upon many circumstances and conditions 
which could prevail in various combinations and, from the nature of the case, it is impracticable and 
extremely difficult to fix the actual damages.  Damages which the Owner would suffer in the event of 


268/332







delay include, but are not limited to, loss of the use of the Project, disruption of activities, costs of 
administration, supervision and the loss suffered by the public.   
Accordingly, the parties agree that the amount set forth above shall be presumed to be the amount of 
damages which the Owner shall directly incur upon failure of the Contractor to complete the Project 
within the time specified, during or as a result of each calendar day by which completion of the Project is 
delayed beyond the completion date.  If the Owner accepts any work or makes any payment under this 
Agreement after a default by reason of delays, the payment or payments shall in no respect constitute a 
waiver or modification of any Agreement provisions regarding time of completion and liquidated 
damages. 
 
If the Contractor becomes liable under this section, the Owner, in addition to all other remedies provided 
by law, shall have the right to withhold any and all retained percentages of payments and/or progress 
payments, and to collect the interest thereon, which would otherwise be or become due the Contractor 
until the liability of the Contractor under this section has been finally determined.  If the retained 
percentages and withheld progress payments appear insufficient to discharge all liabilities of the 
Contractor incurred under this Article, the Contractor and its sureties shall continue to remain liable to 
the Owner for such liabilities until all such liabilities are satisfied in full. 
 
Article IV, Payments 
The Owner agrees to pay the Contractor in current funds for the performance of the Contract  
Forty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred ($47,900.00) and to make payments on account thereof as provided 
in the General Conditions. 
 
Article V, Changes 
Changes in this Agreement or in the Work to be done under this Agreement shall be made as provided in 
the General Conditions. 
 
Article VI, Termination 
The Agreement may be terminated as provided in the General Conditions. 
 
Article VII, Prevailing Wages 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1770 et seq. of the Labor Code of the State of California, which are 
hereby incorporated by reference and made a part hereof, the Director of Industrial Relations has 
determined the general prevailing rate of per diem wages and the general prevailing rate for holiday and 
overtime work in the locality in which the work is to be performed, for each craft, classification or type of 
worker needed to execute this Contract.  Per diem wages shall be deemed to include employer payments 
for health and welfare, pension, vacation, apprenticeship or other training programs, and similar 
purposes.  Copies of the rates are on file at the Owner's principal office and are available upon request.  
The rate of prevailing wage for any craft, classification or type of workmanship to be employed on this 
Project is the rate established by the applicable collective bargaining agreement which rate so provided is 
hereby adopted by reference and shall be effective for the life of this Agreement or until the Director of 
the Department of Industrial Relations determines that another rate be adopted.  It shall be mandatory 
upon the Contractor and on any subcontractor to pay not less than the said specified rates to all workers 
employed in the execution of this Agreement. 
 
The Contractor and any subcontractor under the Contractor as a penalty to the Owner shall forfeit not 
more than Fifty Dollars ($50.00) for each calendar day or portion thereof for each worker paid less than 
the stipulated prevailing rates for such work or craft in which such worker is employed.  The difference 
between such stipulated prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar day 
or portion thereof for which each worker was paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be 
paid to each worker by the Contractor or Subcontractor. 
 


269/332







The Contractor and each Subcontractor shall keep or cause to be kept an accurate record for work on this 
Project showing the names, addresses, social security numbers, work classification, straight time and 
overtime hours worked and occupations of all laborers, workers and mechanics employed by them in 
connection with the performance of this Contract or any subcontract thereunder, and showing also the 
actual per diem wage paid to each of such workers, which records shall be open at all reasonable hours to 
inspection by the Owner, its officers and agents and to the representatives of the Division of Labor Law 
Enforcement of the State Department of Industrial Relations.  Contractor and Subcontractor shall comply 
with Labor Code section 1776. 
 
 
A pre-job conference shall be held with the Contractor and Subcontractors to discuss federal and state 
labor law requirements applicable to the Project.  The Contractor and Subcontractors shall maintain, and 
furnish with each Application for Payment to Owner, certified copies of all weekly payrolls for the period 
covered by the Application for Payment containing a statement of compliance signed under penalty of 
perjury. Owner shall review, and, if appropriate, audit payroll records to verify compliance with Chapter 1, 
Part 7 of Division 2 of the California Labor Code.  Owner shall withhold contract payments when payroll 
records are delinquent or inadequate.  Owner shall withhold contract payments equal to the amount of 
underpayment and applicable penalties when, after investigation, it is established that underpayment has 
occurred. 
 
Article VIII, Working Hours 
In accordance with the provisions of Sections 1810 to 1815, inclusive, of the Labor Code of the State of 
California, which are hereby incorporated and made a part hereof, the time of service of any worker 
employed by the Contractor or a Subcontractor doing or contracting to do any part of the Work 
contemplated by this Agreement is limited and restricted to eight hours during any one calendar day and 
forty hours during any one calendar week, provided, that work may be performed by such employee in 
excess of said eight hours per day or forty hours per week provided that compensation for all hours 
worked in excess of eight hours per day, and forty hours per week, is paid at a rate not less than one and 
one-half (1½) times the basic rate of pay.  The Contractor and every Subcontractor shall keep an accurate 
record showing the name of and the actual hours worked each calendar day and each calendar week by 
each worker employed by them in connection with the Work.  The records shall be kept open at all 
reasonable hours to inspection by representatives of the Owner and the Division of Labor Law 
Enforcement.  The Contractor shall as a penalty to the Owner forfeit Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) for each 
worker employed in the execution of this Agreement by the Contractor or by any subcontractor for each 
calendar day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more than eight hours in any one 
calendar day, and forty hours in any one calendar week, except as herein provided. 
 
Article IX, Apprentices 
The Contractor agrees to comply with Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2, Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 of the 
California Labor Code, which are hereby incorporated and made a part hereof.  These sections require 
that contractors and subcontractors employ apprentices in apprenticeable occupations in a ratio of not 
less than one hour of apprentice's work for each five hours of work performed by a journeyman (unless 
an exemption is granted in accordance with Section 1777.5) and that contractors and subcontractors shall 
not discriminate among otherwise qualified employees as indentured apprentices on any public works 
solely on the ground of sex, race, religious creed, national origin, ancestry or color.  Only apprentices as 
defined in Labor Code Section 3077, who are in training under apprenticeship standards and who have 
signed written apprentice agreements, will be employed on public works in apprenticeable occupations.  
The responsibility for compliance with these provisions and Labor Code section 1777.5 is fixed with the 
Contractor for all apprenticeable occupations. 
 
Article X, Indemnification and Insurance 
The Contractor will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner, its governing board, officers, agents, 
trustees, and employees as provided in the Contract Documents. 


270/332







 
By this statement the Contractor represents that it has secured the payment of Workers' Compensation in 
compliance with the provisions of the Labor Code of the State of California and during the performance of 
the work contemplated herein will continue so to comply with said provisions of said Code.  The 
Contractor shall supply the Owner with certificates of insurance evidencing that Workers' Compensation 
Insurance is in effect and providing that the Owner will receive thirty (30) days' notice of cancellation. 
 
Contractor shall provide the insurance set forth in the General Conditions.   
 
 
Article XI, Entire Agreement 
The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relating to the Project, and 
supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreement between the parties, oral or written, including the 
Owner's award of the Project to Contractor, unless such agreement is expressly incorporated herein.  The 
Owner makes no representations or warranties, express or implied, not specified in the Contract.  The 
Contract is intended as the complete and exclusive statement of the parties’ agreement pursuant to Code 
of Civil Procedure section 1856. 
 
Article XII, Execution of Other Documents 
The parties to this Agreement shall cooperate fully in the execution of any and all other documents and in 
the completion of any additional actions that may be necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect 
to the terms and intent of the Contract. 
 
ARTICLE XIII.  EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS 
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate 
signature pages.  A copy, or an original, with all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully 
executed Agreement. 
 
Article XIV, Binding Effect 
Contractor, by execution of this Agreement, acknowledges that Contractor has read this Agreement and 
the other Contract Documents, understands them, and agrees to be bound by their terms and conditions.  
The Contract shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Contractor and the Owner and 
their respective successors and assigns. 
 
Article XV, Severability 
If any provision of the Contract shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.  The Contract shall 
be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or 
with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of California for 
the County of Santa Clara, subject to transfer of venue under applicable State law. 
 
Article XVI, Amendments 
The terms of the Contract shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or amended in any 
manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed by the parties and approved or ratified by the 
Governing Board. 
 
Article XVII, Assignment of Contract 
The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise any or all of its rights, 
burdens, duties or obligations without the prior written consent of the surety on the payment bond, the 
surety on the performance bond and the Owner. 


271/332







272/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.16. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: SC Systems Proposal Soquel High School Phone Extension 
Identification 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve SC Systems proposal for Soquel High School phone extension identification. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the identification and labeling of all classroom phone extensions 
following the modernization in building 200 at Soquel High School. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,160.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.006% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


273/332







4-21-30 
Proposal Valid for 30 Days 


 C10 Lic. #1000919 / ACO#7627 
 950 34th Ave, Santa Cruz CA, 95062 
 831-251-0781 / ashley@scsystemsca.com / www.scsystemsca.com 


 
PROPOSAL 


 
THE FOLLOWING IS A PROPOSAL FOR:  
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Soquel High – Telco ID for Bldg. 200 
 
SCOPE OF WORK: 
 ID all classroom telco extensions for remodel project at Bldg. 200 classrooms. Label extensions 
on floor plan, classroom, and head end. 
 
PARTS: 
NA 
 
 
All installation, programing and testing for the above scope shall be included in this proposal and 
performed in a workmanlike manner to applicable codes. 
Any additions or changes to the above scope must be agreed upon by Santa Cruz City Schools 
and SC Systems.  The only inclusions in this proposal are the ones listed above. Any additional 
work not included in this proposal, but required by the local inspector or other authority, will be 
subject to additional charges.  
This proposal incorporates SC Systems general terms and conditions.  Progress payments shall be 
billed at a maximum of 30 day intervals for the value of work and material furnished.  Final 
payment shall be due no later than 30 days after the work described in the Proposal is 
substantially complete. 
 
 
PRICE- $2160 
 
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OF THE ABOVE TERMS: 
 
Customer Signature    Date 
 
 


274/332







  


  


                        


                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.17. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Systems and Space, Inc. Contract for Santa Cruz High School 
Mobile Shelving System 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Systems and Space, Inc. contract for Santa Cruz High School mobile shelving system. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of mechanical compact shelving for curriculum storage at Santa Cruz High 
School. Bid pricing is procured through the Sourcewell Contract, a membership organization. 
This allows the District to purchase items off their list that have already been bid.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$92,775.84, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.28% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


275/332







276/332







277/332







278/332







279/332







280/332







281/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.18. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Triad Electric Inc. Proposal Soquel High School Security Camera 
Electrical 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Triad Electric Inc. proposal for Soquel High School security camera electrical. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of conduit and cabling for the external video security system at Soquel 
High School. The cameras have been purchased. This work will provide the connectivity. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$26,452.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.07% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


282/332







283/332







May 6, 2020


284/332







1. Develop District Mission, Vision, & SCCS CA History Framework 
Implementation Plan


2. SCCS History Social Science Framework Professional Development


3. Built the District History Social Science Leadership Team


a. Guiding curriculum and instruction work at sites


b. Site specific Professional Learning Community collaboration


c. Monthly Blogs - cross district collaboration


4. History Social Science Curriculum Adoption Process 


a. Review, assess, & determine curriculum to pilot in the fall


285/332







SCCS History Social Science Mission:
To achieve a comprehensive implementation of the 
California History/Social Science Framework in the Santa 
Cruz City School District, to sustain this implementation 
through curricular adoption and the development of 
district-based resources, and to establish collaboration in 
History/Social Science across school sites to refine 
statewide expectations into localized, framework aligned 
instructional practices and assessments.


286/332







1) Local UCSC History Project (Daisy Martin) PD offerings
 Three part PD series in conjunction with the Monterey County Office of 


Education focused on implementing the CA Framework
 Mini-trainings on specific topics in history (e.g., Census training)
 A two part local SCCS teacher training focused on distance learning best 


instructional practices especially as it relates to the teaching of History (set to 
occur in early May)


2) California Council for the Social Studies Annual Conference 
(Friday, February 28 - Sunday, March 1 in Costa Mesa)
 The biggest History Social Science conference in the state
 13 high school and middle school teachers attended, used coordinated plan for 


taking notes, and then collaborated with site teams on next steps for integrating 
what was learned


287/332







One or more History Instructional Lead per school


Purpose of History Instructional Leadership Team:


 Facilitate the implementation of the California History/Social Science Framework in 


History/Social Science classrooms (District goals #1 and #2)


 Establish and maintain a vision and plan for framework-aligned professional 


development, instructional practices, and curriculum across secondary school sites and 


grade levels (District goal #4)


 Provide site leadership and support for site-colleagues in the application of curricular 


knowledge and instructional strategies gleaned from framework oriented professional 


development. (District Goal #4)


288/332







1) Held Curriculum Evaluation Road Show – visited each 
school’s History Professional Learning Community, brought 
curriculum, & used rubrics to review (winter)


2) Formed Adoption Committee (winter)


3) Narrowed Curriculum down to 2-3 curriculum demos 
depending on the grade span and course (March/April)


4) Debriefed curriculum demos with committee & determined 
one curriculum to pilot in the fall for each middle school & 
high school (end of April)


289/332







Cost Funding Source Description


$50,995 Secondary LCFF 
Supplemental (Restricted)


.4 FTE Secondary History-Social Science 
Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA)


$6,300 Secondary LCFF 
Supplemental (Restricted)


9 History Instruction Leadership Stipends 
($700/stipend)


$7,000 LCFF Base (Curriculum 
Master Plan)


MS & HS Adoption Committee extra hourly


$5,584 Secondary LCFF 
Supplemental (Restricted)


History-Social Science Framework 
Professional Development


$25,000 Secondary Title IV 
(Restricted)


History-Social Science Framework 
Professional Development


$114,556 Total
290/332







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.2.1 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Parcel Tax Oversight Committee 2019-20 Annual Report 
 
MEETING DATE: May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 2019-20 Annual Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Report. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Per Parcel Tax Oversight Committee’s Bylaws, an annual report must be presented to the Board 
of Education in open session to indicate whether the District’s parcel tax revenue expenditures 
for the preceding year were made in accordance with the stated purposes of each parcel tax 
measure, and include a summary of the Committee’s proceedings for the previous year. 
 
The committee met four times in the 2019-20 school year: September 30, 2019, December 3, 
2019, March 31, 2020 and April 21, 2020. At each meeting, Committee members reviewed the 
2019-20 Parcel Tax Budget Summaries, focusing on a single parcel tax to examine a financial 
activity report, which showed all non-staff expenses to date.  Members considered whether 
the expenses were in line with the language of each parcel tax. District administrators and 
principals have made efforts to ensure that 2019-20 parcel tax revenues are spent in this 
school year. Staff aim to match budgeted expenses to the revenue expected for the year. Some 
changes may result from bargaining group agreements negotiated throughout the year. Parcel 
tax expenses may vary with staff salary increases for longevity and the number of senior parcel 
tax exemptions filed.    
 
Based on the information provided to the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee by the District, the 
committee reported that funds received for the fiscal year 2019-20 from Measures I, J, O, and 
P Parcel Taxes, as approved by voters, were in fact budgeted in accordance with the ballot 
language in said Measures.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


291/332







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.2.1 
 


 
. 
 


292/332







PARCEL TAX OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT – 2019-20 


Measures I, J, O and P 


Committee Charge 
The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) is charged with overseeing expenditures funded by voter-
approved parcel taxes and ensuring that such funds are spent in the manner intended by each ballot measure. 
To that end, the PTOC prepares an annual report regarding the expenditure of parcel tax funds supporting 
District programs and services.  The report is presented to the Board and is made available to local media and 
the public. 
 
Members 
Matt Farrell, Senior Organization Representative, Chair 
Rob Darrow, Community at Large Representative, Vice- Chair 
Linnaea Holgers, Business Community Representative 
Carol McKee, Elementary Parent Representative 
Isabelle Tuncer, Secondary Parent Representative  
 


Summary of the Committee’s proceedings  


The committee met four times in the 2019-20 school year: September 30, 2019, December 3, 2019, March 31, 
2020 and April 21, 2020.     
 
At the 9/30/19 meeting, Members reviewed the 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals Summaries for all four parcel 
taxes.  They discussed the increasing General Fund augmentation expected for each of the four measures.   
 
At each meeting, Committee members reviewed the 2019-20 Parcel Tax Budget Summaries, then focused on a 
single parcel tax to examine a financial activity report, which showed all non-staff expenses to date.  Members 
considered whether the expenses were in line with the language of each parcel tax.  District administrators 
and principals have made efforts to ensure that 2019-20 parcel tax revenues are spent in this school year.  
Staff aim to match budgeted expenses to the revenue expected for the year.  Some changes may result from 
bargaining group agreements negotiated throughout the year. Parcel tax expenses may vary with staff salary 
increases for longevity and the number of senior parcel tax exemptions filed.   
 
For Measure P, supported programs expenses are paid first.  The remainder left of Measure P revenue is 
applied to salaries to keep class size low.  Measure P is entirely expended each year.  Other Measures are 
more tied to programs.  Measure I helps to support certificated librarians, making SCCS one of only a few 
school districts with certificated librarians. 
 
At the 9/30/19 meeting, Members heard from Jane Forbes, the Life Lab teacher at Westlake, about the Life 
Lab program, which is focused on the new science standards. Elementary students participate in hands-on 
activities to grow, harvest, cook plants and learn about nutrition and insect life.  Life Lab programs vary 
between the elementary schools. Gault students participate in the Ocean Guardians program, restoring the 
natural habitat at Seabright Beach. Bay View’s program was impacted by bond improvements.  Measure P 
supports the Lifelab programs at elementary schools. 
 
At the 3/31/20 meeting, Members studied expenses under Measures O and P.  The agenda materials included 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F309E15-F147-43B4-869A-1580DA277B32


293/332







a presentation prepared by Secondary Curriculum Director Julia Hodges on the Career Technical Education 
(CTE) programs supported by Measure O.  Financial activity reports for Measure O and P were also provided.  
Members learned about the CTE program goals, the impressive range of CTE classes, and how CTE is supported 
by other grants and programs. Partnerships with businesses and industries provide students with 
opportunities to intern, form relationships and prepare to enter college or the workplace. In total, 1,084 Santa 
Cruz City Schools students are enrolled in CTE courses at the three comprehensive high schools and Costanoa, 
roughly 25% of the high school student population.  Additionally, 53 students from other districts (including 
the COE Alternative  Education programs) attend  SCCS magnet CTE courses.  A fair number of SCCS students 
participate in the COE Fire Science CTE course as well as the COE Culinary Arts CTE course. The current MOU 
between school districts regarding CTE magnet course enrollment is that for every student enrolled in a 
magnet course, the district pays the receiving district $1,000. 


At the 4/21/20 meeting, Members reviewed responses from Curriculum Director Julia Hodges to questions 
raised at 3/31/20 meeting about the CTE program.  Members finalized this annual report at that meeting. 


At Committee Members’ request, categories of expenses are shown as percentages of the total expenses for 
each parcel tax, to provide a metric for comparison.  The amount and percentage of total funds budgeted to 
each parcel tax program for 2019-20 are shown in the graphs below. 


Library $534,198 


Counseling $1,369,245 


Library
28%


Counseling
72%


Measure I
Grades 9 - 12 /  Library and Counseling 


Services


Library Counseling


Library
50%


Counseling
13%


Art & 
Music
37%


Measure  J
Grades K - 8 / Art, Music, Library 
Programs & Counseling Services


Library Counseling Art & Music


Library $  376,194 
Counseling $  202,633 
Art & Music $573,243 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F309E15-F147-43B4-869A-1580DA277B32


294/332







 
 


 


   
 


 


  


Theater & 
Music


8%
ASES
3%


Athletics
42%


Co-
Curricular


2%


CTE
45%


Measure O
Grades: Middle & High Schools / CTE, STEM, 


VAPA, ASES, After School Athletics & 
Enrichment 


Theater & Music ASES


Athletics Co-Curricular


CTE


Library
60%


Art & 
Music
17%


Science
23%


Measure P
Grades K - 6 / Class Size, Library, 
Art, Life Lab & Other Programs


Library Art & Music Science


Theater & Music $252,175  
ASES $252,175  
Athletics $1,373,375 
Co-Curricular $56,973 
CTE $1,481,726 
  
  
  
  
  


 


Library $409,048
Art & Music $116,941
Science $158,073


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F309E15-F147-43B4-869A-1580DA277B32


295/332







Statement    


Based on the information provided to the PTOC by the District, the PTOC is satisfied that funds received for 
the fiscal year 2019-20 from Measures I, J, O, and P Parcel Taxes, as approved by voters, were in fact budgeted 
in accordance with the ballot language in said Measures and, if ultimately expended as budgeted by the 
District, those funds will have been spent by the District in accordance with said Measures. The PTOC reports 
that the District is using the Parcel Tax money appropriately. The PTOC thanks the Santa Cruz community for 
its unwavering support of these excellent programs. 
 
Signed this 21st Day of April, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Matt Farrell, Chair 


 


Senior Representative 


  


 
 
Rob Darrow, Vice Chair 


 


Representative at Large 


  


 
 
Linnaea Holgers 


 


Business Representative 


  


 
 
Carol McKee 


 
Elementary Parent 
Representative 


  


 
 
Isabelle Tuncer 


 
Secondary Parent 
Representative 


  


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F309E15-F147-43B4-869A-1580DA277B32


296/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries, Inc. Contract for Branciforte Middle School Street 
Presence Improvements 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CRW Industries, Inc. contract for Branciforte Middle School street presence 
improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This project consists of new landscape and hardscape improvements to the street frontage and 
interior campus of Branciforte Middle School. There is also new sidewalk and curb/gutter work 
at Poplar Street. 
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room and 
advertised in the local newspapers. One bid was received. CRW Industries, Inc. was the 
successful low bidder. 


Bid Summary 


Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to CRW Industries, Inc., the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,320,217.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 7.71% of the overall site budget 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID Alt.1 Alt.2 


CRW Industries, Inc. Scotts Valley $754,640.00 $466,829.00 $98,748.00 


LOW BID  $754,640.00 $466,829.00 $98,748.00 


297/332







298/332







299/332







300/332







301/332







302/332







303/332







304/332







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Madi Architecture Amendment Agreement for Soquel High School 
Performing Arts Center   


      
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Madi Architecture amendment agreement for Soquel High School performing arts 
center. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This amendment agreement is to provide SCCS with Programming and Project Start-up Services, 
and Schematic Design for a new performing arts center. This proposal is based on a 300+ seat 
performing arts center with ancillary drama teaching space based on some preliminary notes 
from the site committee. The plans will be fine-tuned during the stakeholder outreach process.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$161,112.50  Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.46% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


305/332







 


 


 


March 4, 2020 


 


Jimmy Monreal 


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


RE: Santa Cruz City Schools  


 Soquel High School Performing Art Center 


 19six #20039.01 


 


Dear Mr. Monreal: 


Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with Professional services.  We are pleased to submit this 


proposal for Schematic Design services for a New Performing Arts Center (PAC at Soquel High School for 


the Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS).  MADI has recently merged with 19six Architect who specialize with 


this project type.  MADI | 19six will draw on this experience to develop a world class design for a New PAC 


at Soquel high School. 


 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


This proposal is to provide SCCS with Programming and Project Start-up Services, and Schematic Design 


for a new PAC.  We have based this proposal on a 300+ seat PAC with ancillary drama teaching based on 


some preliminary notes from the District.  The program will be fine-tuned during the stakeholder outreach 


process. 


 


SCHEDULE 


The following is a preliminary schedule that assumes we get your go-ahead by April 15, 2020.  Our 


schedule allows for meetings with staff, students and other Community stakeholders and can be adjusted 


as needed. 


SCCS Board Approval ....................................................................................... 04-15-20 


Authorization to Proceed ............................................................................. One week 


Kick-off meeting (to be confirmed) ............................................................ 04-22-20 


Programming and Project Start-up Service ..................................... Two Months 


Schematic Design ...................................................................................... Four Months 


 


306/332







Proposal for New PAC at Soquel High 


March 3, 2020 


Page 2 of 4 


  


SCOPE OF SERVICES AND FEES 


A breakdown of the services is as follows: 


 


PROGRAMMING AND PROJECT START-UP SERVICES 


1. Project Initiation 


a. Prepare a detailed scope of work list and work plan.   


 


2. Development of Architectural Program 


MADI | 19six Architects shall prepare for the District’s review of an Architectural program as 


follows:  


a. Perform pre-design investigations to establish appropriate guidelines around which and 


within which the Project is to be designed. 


b. Identify design issues relating to functional needs of the PAC, directives and constraints 


imposed by applicable regulatory codes.   


c. Develop existing conditions base for the Schematic Design Phase. 


 


3. Presentation 


MADI | 19six Architects shall present and review with the District and, if directed, with the District’s 


Governing Board, the summary and detail of work involved in this Phase, including two-


dimensional renderings of any proposed facility suitable for public presentation. 


 


4. Meetings 


During the Programming Phase, MADI 19six Architects shall take part in: 


• Site visits (2) 


• Precedents: Tour of other similar PAC’s (3 sites) 


• Programming meetings, and workshops (3) 


 


SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 


MADI | 19six Architects shall prepare for the District’s review a Schematic Design Study, containing the 


following items as applicable to the Project scope, as follows: 


 


a. Prepare scaled floor plans showing overall dimensions, identifying the various major areas of 


the PAC and their relationship.  Include theatre circulation and room-by-room tabulation of 


all net usable floor areas and a summary of gross floor area.  Also, provide typical layouts of 


major equipment or operational layout. 


b. Preliminary PAC building exterior elevations and sections in enough detail to demonstrate 


design concept indicating location and size of fenestration. 


c. Identify minimum finish requirements, including ceiling, floors, walls, doors, windows, and 


types of hardware. 


d. Identify code requirements, include occupancy classification(s) and type of construction. 


e. Develop a Schematic three-dimensional presentation rendering 


 


307/332







Proposal for New PAC at Soquel High 


March 3, 2020 


Page 3 of 4 


  


 


2. Construction Cost Budget 


Prepare a Construction Cost Budget for the Schematic Design, including escalation.   


 


3. Presentation 


a. MADI | 19six Architects shall present and review with the District the detailed Schematic 


Design. 


b. The Schematic Design shall be revised within the accepted program parameters until a final 


concept within the accepted Construction Cost Budget has been accepted and approved by 


the District at no additional cost to the District. 


 


4. Meetings 


During this Phase, MADI | 19six Architects shall take part in: 


• Schematic Design workshops (5) 


• Presentations (3) 


 


FEE SCHEDULE 


Programming and Project Start-up Fee $ 31,437.50 


Schematic Design $ 125,750.00 


Direct Expenses $ 3,925.00 


Total Fixed Fee  $ 161,112.50 


 


 


REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES - There are no reimbursable expenses anticipated for this project.  If any 


reimbursable expenses do arise, MADI | 19six shall notify the Owner and get authorization prior to incurring 


said expense.  Reimbursable expenses will be billed at a rate of 1.15 times. 


 


EXCLUSIONS - The following are not included in our services described above: meetings beyond those 


described above, demographic study, and photocopying costs for additional copies beyond those listed 


above. 


 


We will bill you monthly based on a percentage complete basis.  Payment is expected within 30 days of 


the billing date. 


Design Services will be managed by Principal Ralph le Roux under the direction of Alan Kroeker, Architect 


- license number C-22474. 


308/332







Proposal for New PAC at Soquel High 


March 3, 2020 


Page 4 of 4 


  


If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign below.  If time is of the essence, we will start work 


upon your written authorization. 


 


Thank you for this opportunity to be of service. 


 


 
 


Ralph le Roux Alan Kroeker, Architect 


Principal President 


MADI | 19six Architects MADI | 19six Architects 


 


Approved: 


 


______________________________________ 
(Signature) 


 


______________________________________ 
(Name, Title) 


 


______________________________________ 
(Date) 


309/332







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #29-19-20 Decision Not to Reemploy K-12 Certificated 


Employees for the 2020-2021 School Year 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
Recommendation: 
To approve Resolution #29-19-20, Decision Not to Reemploy K-12 Certificated Employees for 
the 2020-2021 School Year. 
 
 
Background: 
The Board adopted Resolution #23-18-19 on March 6, 2020, to eliminate 0.40 total full time 
equivalent (“FTE”) of particular kinds of services.  As directed by the Board, the administration 
gave notices to those certificated employees who were affected by the reduction in services. 
 
The District and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers AFT Local 2030 entered into a 
Side Letter Agreement on April 24, 2020, which settled the effects of the layoff. 
 
By adopting this Resolution, the Board will reduce or eliminate the services pursuant to the 
Side Letter Agreement and will direct administration to issue final layoff notices pursuant to 
the Side Letter Agreement. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Reducing or discontinuing the services itemized in Exhibit A will help the district remain fiscally 
sound. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 
 
 


310/332







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


RESOLUTION #29-19-20 
 


RESOLUTION AND DECISTION NOT TO REEMPLOY 
K-12 CERTIFICATED EMPLLOYEES FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR 


 
 


WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020 the Governing Board adopted Resolution Number 22-19-20 


(“Resolution”), attached collectively hereto as Exhibit A, to eliminate 2.20  total full time 


equivalent (“FTE”) of the services identified in the Resolution effective with the 2020-2021 


school year;  


WHEREAS, the Superintendent, or Superintendent’s designee, duly and properly served 


notice on the affected certificated employees on or before March 15, 2020 indicating that the 


Governing Board did not intend to reemploy these employees to the extent indicated in the 


Resolution for the 2020-2021 school year; 


 WHEREAS, the certificated employees listed in Exhibit B were informed of their right to 


request a hearing and that failure to do so in writing would constitute a waiver of their right to 


a hearing;  


 WHEREAS, a Side Letter Agreement Regarding 2020 K-12 Certificated Layoff 


(“Settlement Agreement”) was entered into by the District and the Greater Santa Cruz 


Federation of Teachers AFT Local 2030 on April 28, 2020.  The Settlement Agreement, attached 


as Exhibit C, rescinded the respondents’ hearing requests and waived their right to a hearing; 


 WHEREAS, the Governing Board has duly considered whether to terminate the services 


of the certificated employees listed in Exhibit B and determined that the services of these 


employees will be eliminated to the extent indicated in the Resolution and pursuant to the 


Settlement Agreement; and 


 WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code sections 44949 and 44955, final notice may be 


delivered to the affected employees pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, notifying them 


that they will not be reemployed for the 2020-2021 school year.  


311/332







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2 


 THE GOVERNING BOARD HEREBY FINDS sufficient cause for not reemploying the 


certificated employees listed in Exhibit B to the extent indicated in the Resolution and pursuant 


to the Settlement Agreement and finds that the decision not to reemploy these employees 


relate to the welfare of the schools of the Santa Cruz City Schools District and the pupils 


thereof; and  


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that services be eliminated 


commencing with the 2020-2021 school year as outlined in Exhibit C.  The Superintendent or 


her designee is authorized to take all actions necessary to implement this Resolution.   


 Duly and regularly adopted this 6th day of May, 2020 by the following vote: 


 
AYES:_________      NOES:_________    ABSTENTIONS:_________ ABSENT:_________ 


 
 
___________________________ ____ 
Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


312/332







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2 


EXHIBIT “A” 
 


 


313/332







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2 


 
EXHIBIT B 


 
 
 
 
 
Name Service FTE 
Miran McPoland Music  .40 
 
 Total FTE  .40 
 


314/332







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2 


 
EXHIBIT C 


 


315/332







SCCS COVID-19 


Response Update
May 6, 2020


316/332







Essential Services 


The County has identified schools as providing essential 


government services to our community that are exempt from 


the “Shelter-in-Place” order:


● Providing meals for children ages 1 - 18 


● Providing continuity of learning for all students


● Paying employees and vendors


317/332







Food Service - Providing 2 meals daily + weekends


Santa Cruz City Schools (Monday to Friday 11am to 1pm)


● Beach Flats Community Center 260 meals daily


● Bay View Elementary 180 meals daily


● Branciforte Middle School  200 meals daily


● Harbor High School 180 meals daily


Continued Service to County Office of Education Schools 


● Sequoia - 60 meals daily


● Louden - 30 meals daily


County of Santa Cruz Emergency Operations Centers 


● Santa Cruz Sheriff Department 100 meals daily


● Homeless Camp Centers, Santa Cruz County 200 meals daily


32,036 MEALS SERVED IN FIVE WEEKS!318/332







Educational Services Through Distance Learning


● Teachers are providing daily 


curriculum for students using


○ Zoom


○ Google Classroom 


○ a variety of other online 


services


● Upper Elementary and 


Secondary teachers are 


providing individualized feedback 


● Teachers are: 


○ experimenting with smaller 


groups of students to provide 


more individualized instruction 


○ maintaining connections with 


students 


○ continuing to collect weekly data 


on student participation allowing 


for follow up for students not 


participating 


○ continuing to collaborate and 


work in PLCs
319/332







Distance Learning 
320/332







Curriculum & Instruction


● Revised Continuity of Learning plans for Elementary and Secondary for 


school closure extension


● Developed high school and middle school grading guidelines, flowcharts, and 


rubrics 


● Hosted elementary grading guidance group meeting on May 4th


● Revised Curriculum Master Plan budget, making reductions where possible


● Investigated online middle school math curriculum for possibility of extended 


closures and/or blended learning


● Participated in distance learning professional development and explored 


summer learning in this area


● Explored possible new Student Information Systems


● Planned for High School Credit Recovery Virtual Summer School321/332







Special Education
Special education staff continue to support 


students with disabilities in SCCS and their 


families by providing:


● Individual check-in meetings with students 


through Zoom or Google Meet


● Collaboration with general education 


teachers via Google Classroom so support 


accommodation of work assigned


● Group Zoom sessions for services such as 


speech/language, occupational therapy and 


group counseling


● Consultation with families to support 


access and work completion at home


The Special Education Department is 


providing ongoing support of its team 


members by:


● Holding job-alike meetings for resource 


sharing and answering questions


● Weekly communication from the 


Special Education Compliance Coach 


to answer frequently asked questions


● Individual coaching meetings 


● Attending PLC meetings to support site 


efforts and troubleshoot challenges 


that arise


● Planning/preparing for eventual return 


to school
322/332







Student Services
Our Student Services team continues to support students, families, and 


school sites by:


● Conducting home visits for students  


not engaging in distance learning


● Providing weekly individual therapy 


and small group therapeutic 


counseling sessions with high school 


students


● Hosting zoom meeting to support 


counselors and assistant principals 


● Providing telehealth counseling to 


parents and students 


● Making referrals for families to 


access appropriate community 


organizations


● Processing K-12 Enrollment for 


2019-20 and 2020-21 


● Providing ongoing support to school 


site administrators, counselors, 


enrollment staff, and PBIS 


Technicians


● Contacting families and writing 


triennial health assessments for 


students with IEPs
323/332







Educational Services Next Steps


Educational Services will: 


● Continue training and best practices on Distance Learning 


● Maintain student and family connections


● Plan for summer programs to help mitigate learning loss during the 


school closure period


● Plan for next year with a focus on student academic intervention and 


strengthened social emotional supports


324/332







Information Technology
Working to help close the digital divide in making


distance learning achievable for all families...


Chromebook distribution: 1,885 


Hotspot distribution: 460 T-Mobile hotspots


Internet Resources for Families - links to local 


Internet Service Providers (Cruzio, Xfinity, Essentials)


SCCS & Cruzio - working on a drive-up wifi service


Development Group Incorporated (DGI) - network 


update, looking to expedite job completion - Aug 2020
325/332







Finance


● Preparing Third Interim 


● Following up on 2020-21 site and dept. budget worksheets 


● Working on April 2020 supplemental payroll


● Processing weekly accounts payable batches


● Re-calculating MYPs with updated COE information (modeling with 


zero and negative Cost of Living Adjustment)


● Attending bi-weekly one-hour Roundtable meetings with school 


districts and county offices of education across California


● Reviewing leadership notes for the Budget Advisory Committee


● Managing Benefit Changes - Increased requests to add family to 


benefit plans as significant others lose coverage326/332







Human Resources


● Continuing Zoom interviews for hard to fill positions (Math, 


Science and Special Education)


● Developing Memorandum of Understandings for Classified and 


Certificated Units


● Supporting employees with leaves


● Working with the County Office of Education with providing 


Emergency Service Workers.   


○ 3 bus drivers delivering food to shelters 


○ 8 Campus Supervisors working in shelters
327/332







Facilities


● Starting deep cleaning of all sites before students return


● Staggering schedules for M&O team to support social distancing


● Ordering cleaning supplies to prepare for full operation


● Continuing Bond Projects deemed essential services by County / 


State


● Assisting the County of Santa Cruz Disaster relief with our 


transportation team distributing food to shelters in the Santa Cruz and 


Watsonville areas seven days per week


328/332







Planning for Graduations 


● Conducted graduation surveys with students and parents


● Met with County Health Director on allowable end of year 


celebrations


329/332







Planning for 2020-2021


● Curating resources and models to help generate ideas


● Gather input from stakeholders - students, parents, staff


○ New Thought Exchange Tool


○ Surveys


○ Zoom Meetings


○ Parent Leader Dinner Group


● Collaborate with partner districts  and continue communication 


with County Health Director


● Remain nimble as information and direction changes rapidly
330/332







331/332







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Santa Cruz City Schools COVID-19 Response Update 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 6, 2020 
 
FROM:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
When County Superintendents agreed to close all schools on March 16, 2020, it was agreed 
that schools continued the following essential services: 
 


1. Providing meals for children ages 1 - 18  


2. Providing continuity of learning for all students 


3. Paying employees and vendors 


 
Staff will provide an update with specific information on how Santa Cruz City Schools has 
maintained essential services through the COVID-19 school closures.    
  
This work is done in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding 
metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


332/332





		Agenda 05.06.20

		Minutes of Meeting April 15, 2020 


		Personnel Actions - Certificated 


		Personnel Actions - Classified 


		Purchase Orders, Bids, &amp; Quotes 


		8.1.3 Purchase Order Report

		Warrant Register 


		8.1.4 Vendor Warrant Register

		Budget Transfers 


		8.1.5 Budget Transfer Report March 2020

		Disposition of Surplus Property 


		8.1.6 Surplus HH couch, frig

		3rd Quarter Investment Report 


		8.1.7 19-20 INTEREST HISTORY MEMO

		8.1.7 SC Co. Treasurers 3rd Qtr Report

		Revised Job Description_ Deaf, Hard of Hearing Teacher

		8.1.8.-Attachment-Teacher, Deaf-Hard of Hearing 5-6-20

		Revised Classified Job Description_ Translator_Interpreter

		8.1.9-Attachment-Interpreter Translator Draft.April.2020

		Designation of California Interscholastic Federation League Representatives 2020-21

		8.1.10-Attachment-CIF-CCS Rep_to_League_Form 2020-21

		NWEA Measures of Academic Progress_ Contract Renewal 2020-21

		8.2.1.1. Santa Cruz City High School District MAP Contract

		Rosetta Stone_ Contract Renewal 2020-21 


		8.2.1.2. Rosetta Stone Lic Renewal

		Sierra School Equipment_ Proposal_ Soquel High School Classroom Furniture

		8.2.2.1. Sierra School Equipment Proposal Soquel High School Classroom Furniture

		Demsey-Fillager Associates_ Contract_ Post- Retirement Healthcare Services

		8.2.2.2 Demsey Fillager Agrmt 3 yr GASB 75 report

		Consultant Services Agreement_ Jerene Lacey  


		8.2.2.3 CSA Jerene Lacey p 1

		8.2.2.3 CSA Jerene Lacey p2

		Cruzio_ Contract_ Wireless Drive-Up Service 


		8.2.2.4. Branciforte Small Schools - Cruzio_Access_Agreement SCCS

		8.2.2.4. Santa Cruz High School - Cruzio_Access_Agreement SCCS

		8.2.2.4. Soquel High School - Cruzio_Access_Agreement SCCS

		Memorandum of Understanding_ Seniors Council Foster Grandparents Program

		8.2.4.1. MOU Seniors Council Foster Grandparents Program 05.06.20

		Belli Architecture_ Amendment Agreement_ Harbor High School Fine Arts Renovation

		8.3.1. Belli Architecture Amendment Agreement Harbor High School Fine Arts Renovation

		Geo H Wilson_ Contract_ Westlake Elementary School Sewer Assessment

		8.3.2. Geo H Wilson Contract Westlake Elementary School Sewer Assessment

		Guerra Construction_ Contract_ Santa Cruz High School Fitness Concrete

		8.3.3. Guerra Construction Contract Santa Cruz High School Fitness Concrete

		Kleinfelder_ Proposal_ Bay View Elementary School Materials Testing

		8.3.4. Kleinfelder Proposal Bay View Elementary School Materials Testing

		Kleinfelder_ Proposal_ DeLaveaga Elementary School Materials Testing

		8.3.5. Kleinfelder Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Materials Testing

		Leach Group Inc._ Contract_ Soquel High School Modernization Inspection Services

		8.3.6. Leach Group Contract Soquel High School Modernization Inspection Services

		Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc._ Contract_ Bay View Elementary School Modernization

		8.3.7. Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc. Contract Bay View Elementary School Modernization

		Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc._ Contract_ Bay View Elementary School Multipurpose Room Modernization

		8.3.8. Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc. Contract Bay View Elementary School Multi-Purpose Room Modernization

		Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc._ Contract_ DeLaveaga Elementary School Classroom Modernization

		8.3.9. Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc. Contract DeLaveaga Elementary School Classroom Modernization

		Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc._ Contract_ DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Modernization

		8.3.10. Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc. Contract DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Modernization

		Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc._ Contract_ Soquel High School 200 Building Classroom Modernization

		8.3.11. Locatelli Moving &amp; Storage Inc. Contract Soquel High School 200 Bldg Classroom Modernization

		Madi Architecture_ Change Order 1_ Bay View Elementary School Modernization

		8.3.12. Madi Architecture Change Order 1 Bay View Elementary School Modernization

		OC McDonald_ Change Order 1_ Santa Cruz High School Gym Rooftop Heating Ventilation Replacement

		8.3.13. OC McDonald Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Gym Rooftop Heating Ventilation Replacement

		Phil Allegri Electric, Inc._ Proposal_ Santa Cruz High School Electrical for Gym Dividers

		8.3.14. Phil Allegri Electric, Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Electrical for Gym Dividers

		PSR Electric_ Contract_ Santa Cruz High School Lower Campus Lighting Replacement

		8.3.15. PSR Electric Contract Santa Cruz High School Site Lighting

		SC Systems_ Proposal_ Soquel High School Phone Extension Identification

		8.3.16. SC Systems Proposal Soquel High School Phone Extension Identification

		Systems and Space, Inc._ Contract_ Santa Cruz High School Mobile Shelving System

		8.3.17. Systems and Space, Inc. Contract Santa Cruz High School Mobile Shelving System

		Triad Electric Inc._ Proposal_ Soquel High School Security Camera Electrical

		8.3.18. Triad Electric Inc. Proposal Soquel High School Security Camera Electrical

		Staff Report_ Secondary Social Studies Adoption Update

		Staff Report_ Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Annual Report

		8.5.2.1 PTOC Annual Report 19-20 signed

		New Business_ CRW Industries, Inc._ Contract_ Branciforte Middle School Street Presence Improvements

		8.5.2.2. CRW Industries, Inc. Contract Branciforte Middle School Street Presence Improvements

		Madi Architecture_ Amendment Agreement_ Soquel High School Performing Arts Center

		8.5.2.3. Madi Architecture Amendment Agreement Soquel High School Performing Arts Center

		New Business_ Resolution 29-19-20_ Certificated Final Layoffs

		Staff Report_ COVID-19 District Response Update

		8.5.4.1. COVID-19 District Reponse Update Cover 05.06.20




